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HEBBTUSTR 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

HK$ Million

AR RS Shareholders’ funds 3,960 3,680 4,099 4,824 5,417
EHEEEKR Loan capital - - - - 975
BEEFER Customers’ deposits 28,400 28,855 32,607 31,385 33,031
D EBITIESRE Certificates of deposit issued 5,827 5,039 4,457 6,095 5,652
FEohipxs Total deposits 34,227 33,894 37,064 37,480 38,683
BPEIRERS Advances to customers less provisions 27,054 24,354 26,761 28,997 28,703
EERE Total assets 42,012 40,025 44,394 49,702 54,432
AR 5 fE {535 A Profit attributable to shareholders 657 252 587 810 868
T ERBE SR Total dividend distribution 274 146 199 266 276
Y- AT

HK$

HEAGIREF Basic earnings per share 2.72 1.04 2.40 3.29 3.52
wmEskRar Diluted earnings per share 2.72 1.04 2.39 3.29 3.52
(=i Dividend per share 1.13 0.60 0.81 1.08 1.12
KBRS

Percentage %

fREE SRR Return on shareholders’ funds 18.1 6.6 15.1 17.9 17.0
BEAEDR Return on total assets 1.6 0.6 1.4 1.7 1.7

BEREFRLER Loan to deposit ratio 79.0 71.9 722 77.4 74.2




— |
B/ ERAH EERE/EEREDNR
Total advances / Total deposits Total assets / Return on total assets
% %
40,000 100 55,000 3.0
o
m m
o B3 50,000 =
35,000 T & & ~ 3
% ™~ m ~
5 3 S 45,000 . 9 25
N 2. (o]
30000 m 90 40,000 & a
5 m < w <
o - & R I N 20
. 35,000 :
25000 & © % < ' g
N ~ s o <
8 N8R £ 30,000
S 20,000 & 80 S 15
o g 25,000
I I
115,000 I 20,000
:% B :?E ' 1.0
k10,000 _— 20 i 15000
10,000 05
5,000
’ ’ ) 5,000 ., PR ,
/ / ’/ // /(/ / /1‘ //
o , R o / A
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
FRRE AERE
. Total deposits Total assets
FERFNER | szeuss

Advances to customers less provisions
Return on total assets

. BREERLE

Loan to deposit ratio

BRAERZ/ BEELER EXERER/ BRRE
Shareholders' funds / Basic earnings per share /
Return on shareholders’ funds Dividend per share
%
5,500 35 40
~
5,000 3 . ,
X ,
30 . o
4,500 5 1w
’ o) 3.0 R
o .
4,000 : m
o PN s A i
ved =} b
5350 & g o« 25 R | }
= < ~ |
E 3.000 m 20 ¢ | g |
% T 20 ; N [\
IR 2,500 r j |
5 " * é |
# 2,000 1.5 [ ‘ Y
il : ‘ :
10 » /
1,500 10 SRR B B
- < ; - -
1,000 -z
5 0.5 3 =}
500 . ) ) S
/ - i i ; ; 7 r /
0 S A 0 0 '
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
AR B S | EESRET

Basic earnings per share

Shareholders’ funds

ARE & O3 BREE

Return on shareholders’ funds

Dividend per share




B4 os.E .
BIFEERIERNITESE
BitE
B EFHIFBTTESE
HEBIEE
BIIEHITESE
BElz&
HEHITEE
lan Harley
FEHITEE
BLiE
BUIHITESE
ARt
BUERITEE
Peter G. Birch c.e.c.
BIIERNTEE
S E
BUIMITEE
PN
HUIRTEF
LA
FEBITESE
BE R
FEHITEE
HIEE
EHEE
H#2ER
HITEE

Fiaz
HITEFE
FRATIE IR
FHIELRZELEE
Graham S. Long
lan Harley 2 1T EF

T ERMERERLA

DAH SING FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman

Chung-Kai Chow o.8.E. 1.P.
Vice Chairman and Non-executive Director

Ronald Carstairs
Vice Chairman and Non-executive Director

Masaharu tkuta

Independent non-executive Director

John Wai-Wai Chow

Non-executive Director

lan Harley
Non-executive Director

David R. Hinde
Independent non-executive Director

John W. Simpson
Independent non-executive Director

Peter G. Birch c.8.t.
Independent non-executive Director

Robert Tsai-To Sze

Independent non-executive Director

Tai-Lun Sun (Dennis Sun)

Independent non-executive Director

Mahito Kageyama
Non-executive Director

lzumi Takamiya

Non-executive Director

Hon-Hing Wong
Managing Director

Yiu-Ming Ng

Executive Director

Roderick Stuart Anderson

Executive Director

Gary Pak-Ling Wang
Executive Director

Seiji Nakamura
Alternate to Masaharu lkuta

Graham S. Long

Alternate to lan Harley




EREBRE
£ B8
ey
ETE
LA
AR
Peter G. Birch c.8.e.

F i 1t 2k

EESLTITE-FTNR
AFemBEL=+NE

B %+ 2507 8866

{55 : 2598 5052
BIRAE © DAHSINGBANK
EFREE - 74063 DSB HX
IRIRESFE BN+ DSBAHKHH
#iE  http/Avww.dahsing.com

WE

1R B.A(Hons), ACIS

ZBET

BERACEE TSR
EEBRECHAT

M

SRR BN ERENTT

BROBEERBFE
EETRRESELARRA
EEIZERER/N\ZH®
AFFLT 18

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Robert Tsai-To Sze
Chairman

David Shou-Yeh Wong

David R. Hinde

John W. Simpson

Peter G. Birch c.B.E.

REGISTERED OFFICE

36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre
108 Gloucester Road, Hong Kong
Tel: 2507 8866

Fax: 2598 5052

Cable: DAHSINGBANK

Telex: 74063 DSB HX

SW.LET.: DSBAHKHH

Web Site: http:/Avww.dahsing.com

SECRETARY

Hoi-Lun So0 B.A. (Hons.), ACIS

AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

SOLICITORS

Herbert Smith

SHARE REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Central Registration Hong Kong Limited

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong




Rt—®m e —ANLCEEREAALAE
JE = RERITERAT - AFABRBRER
NF] - BBERITEMR AT - New Asian
Shipping Company, Limited -~ Wing Tak
Shipping Agency Limited R EZM QA EEE
BEIHAPSEFREE  FEALAKEE
BEg FEEBELQEER HBARTHERER
g EERTLE  EEERRTLGRE
BMRBENRE - EERITEERIGER -

Bl BT E omE Jp.
Bl FEEFRIFPMTESE

tTtE e —ANECFEEETRLTATESE
FETE REEBHEEERQTEBE
E @ TFRE  SIRRRREEER -
LERELZRNEES  FHUEBZHRNEES -

THEERAZEE  FRLOEARBEES

ZEELESFEBEEEER  ZRETH
E o ARAm-UESHEERZX -

BE@EaL
BIEmERIFDTESE

N8R ~HMN—FHNARARFEHE
E - E298+FE RITE-_F-F-BE
EXREEZFE B TFTAREHERESE
SRITHBER - TARTESERENEE
BITREREETREEERAAGR -]
EEELM AR SETMNERRFBEIZEH
TTEFRATEHRBBEENENLZRE -

FREREE
BIHERNITEE

Rt e —AANEBEXTAERRREIL
HRITEE - BE=FMHARAEHEER
EF - EEMBRBELREBREES KBS
FEERAEABCEERIEBAZESE
& EBERRGEIER - BEERAAM R
NEBRMINELZEEESR -

Board Of Directors

Mr. David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chasrman

Aged 61. Appointed Chairman of the Company in 1987. Chairman of Dah Sing
Bank, Limited, Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited, MEVAS Bank Limited,
New Asian Shipping Company, Limited, Wing Tak Shipping Agency Limited and
various other companies. Member of the General Committee of Federation of
Hong Kong Industries, the Hongkong/lapan Business Co-operation Committee,
the Hong Kong Port and Maritime Board, the Banking Advisory Committee to
the Government, the Hong Kong Association of Banks, the Chinese Banks
Association Limited and the Hong Kong Shipowners Association. Vice President
of The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers.

Mr. Chung-Kai Chow o.8.E. 1.P.
Vice Chairman and Non-executive Director

Aged 77. Appointed a Director and Vice Chairman of the Company in 1987
Currently the Deputy Managing Director of Winsor Industrial Corporation Limited.
Over 40 years of experience in property, textile and garment business. Has played
an active role in various trade associations and served as member of the Cotton
Advisory Board, the Textile Advisory Board, the Industry Advisory Board, the
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Advisory Board, and the
Securities Commission. Father of Mr. John Wai-Wai Chow, a Director of the
Company.

Mr. Ronald Carstairs
Vice Chairman and Non-executive Director

Aged 62. Joined the Company in 1991, and appointed as the Vice Chairman
since 1st January 2002 after 10 years as the Managing Director. Qver 30 years
commercial and retail banking experience in the Asia Pacific Region. President
of The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and previously Chairman of The Hong
Kong Association of Banks and The Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company
Limited. Independent non-executive Director of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited,
a publicly listed company in Hong Kong, and Chairman of the Scottish Business
Group within the British Chamber of Commerce.

Mr. Masaharu kuta

Independent non-executive Director

Aged 67. Appointed as an independent non-executive Director of the Company
in 1998. Currently Chairman of the Board of Mitsui O.5.K. Lines, Limited.
Chairman of Japanese National Committee in American Bureau of Shipping,
and in Business and Industry Advisory Committee to OECD. Vice Chairperson of
Keizai Doyukai. Member of Council for Regulatory Reform in Koizumi Cabinet,

an advisory organisation to Prime Minister.




Es=sgum

BEEEEE
FERITEE

A+ —LAOFEETAEAQTE
- ANEBERZARAFIEBESTREBIBE
EIREBRAFFESEES - B TFHEE -
BIRERWMERELR - TRAEARFS—#=H
Bl ope 1p. ZF ©

lan Harley 5 4

FHERITESE

A+—m - R—NAANFEET AT AEIE
BITES  BRRBERARITERZ —Xit
BRERAORITHRER -

BRLAEAEE
BILHPITEE

ANtZm e —NNLEEEBEEEATLGFER
TES  ER—ANAEFEANFREER
REREBIERBBMERBITHRG - —
ANANEBERS LB BIIFHNITESE - I
BZEREEEREEERE - A= +FH
BRI ERITERBES -

R E

BIHBITER

Nt —H e —AWNEFBEETREARIE
F-RETIBREERBATNETEERIS
B - REERESERE - O HAFRTT
RE B EBRS -

Peter G. Birch %4 c.i.t.
BUIEHITEF

NTHERE e — WM+ EBEETEERAE
B B-NNNFRAILERBRQRT
MAAEERTEIE - BERIEBIS A A R FIIB L IERR
THEE -SEEZEEEEE - BRI Land
Securities PLC & Kensington Group Plc. = JE -
REVERRBEEEER ° Trinity Mirror plc

B2 IEHITE S - NM Rothschild & Sons

Limited X Travelex Plc. 3E$ATTE S -

Board Of Directors (Continued)

Mr. John Wai-Wai Chow
Non-executive Director

Aged 52. Appointed a Director of the Company in 1994. Deputy Managing
Director of Winsor Industrial Corporation Limited and Managing Director of
Winsor Properties Holdings Limited. Over 20 years of experience in textile,
garment and property business. Son of Mr. Chung-Kai Chow o.8.€. 1.p., a Director

of the Company.

Mr. lan Harley
Non-executive Director

Aged 51. Appointed a non-executive Director of the Company in 1998, Currently
the Chief Executive of Abbey National plc., one of the largest bank groups in
the United Kingdom.

Mr. David R. Hinde
Independent non-executive Director

Aged 63. Appointed to the Board as a non-executive Director in 1987, and
undertook full time executive responsibilities in the Company and major
operating units in the Group from 1994 to 1998. Served in an independent
role and was elected member of the Group Audit Committee in 1999. Over
30 years of experience in international investment banking.

Mr. John W. Simpson
Independent non-executive Director

Aged 61. Appointed a Director of the Company in 1987 Director and previous
Chief Manager of Dah Sing Bank, the main operating unit of the Group. Elected
member of the Group Audit Committee. 40 years of experience in banking and

finance.

Mr. Peter G. Birch c.s.E.
Independent non-executive Director

Aged 64. Appointed a Director of the Company in 1997 and served the Board in
an independent role since his retirement as the Chief Executive from Abbey
National plc. in 1998, Elected member of the Group Audit Committee of the
Company. Chairman, Land Securities PLC & Kensington Group Plc. Chairman,
Legal Services Commission of the U.K. Senior non-executive Director, Trinity Mirror
plc and non-executive Director, NM Rothschild & Sons Limited and Travelex Plc.
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Board Of Directors (Continued)

Mr. Robert Tsai-To Sze
Independent non-executive Director

Aged 61. Appointed as an independent non-executive Director of the Company
in 1997 and a non-executive Director of Dah Sing Bank, the major operating
unit of the Group, in 1996. Currently the Chairman of the Group Audit
Committee and a non-executive Director to a number of Hong Kong listed
companies. Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. Member of the Shanghai
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference.

Dr. Tai-Lun Sun (Dr. Dennis Sun)
Independent non-executive Director

Aged 51. Appointed as an independent non-executive Director of the Company
on 1st January 2002. Currently Chairman and Managing Director of China-
HongKong Photo Products Holdings Limited, and Fuji Photo Products Co. Limited.
Vice Patron of the Community Chest, a founding member of the China Charity
Federation, Chairman of the Board of Governors of the Hong Kong Arts Centre
and Deputy Chairman of the HK Management Association Council. Awarded
the Bronze Bauhinia Star by the Government of Hong Kong SAR in 1899.

Mr. Mahito Kageyama
Non-executive Director

Aged 53. Appointed as a non-executive Director of the Company on 5th March
2002. Currently Senior Executive Officer of UF) Bank Limited responsible for
global banking and trading businesses. Director of Sanwa International Pic and
UFJ International Finance Asia Limited. Over 30 years experience in commercial
and investment banking business, including management experience in the
United States and Japan.

Mr. Izumi Takamiya
Non-executive Director

Aged 53. Appointed a Director of the Company in November 2000. Currently
General Manager of UFJ Bank Limited, Hong Kong Branch and Director of UF}
International Finance Asia Limited and Sanwa Finance Hong Kong Limited. Board
member of The Community Chest of Hong Kong. Director of The Hongkong
Japanese Club. Council member of The Hong Kong Japanese Chamber of

Commerce & Industry.
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Board Of Directors (Continued)

Mr. Hon-Hing Wong
Managing Director

Aged 49. Appointed a Director in 1993 and promoted as the Managing Director
of the Company on 1st January 2002. Joined Dah Sing Bank, the main operating
unit of the Group, in 1977 and has served various departments in capacity of a
manager before appointed a Director of the Bank in 1989 and promoted as the
Managing Director of the Bank in January 2000.

Mr. Yiu-Ming Ng
Executive Director

Aged 65. Appointed a Director of the Company in 1997. Joined Dah Sing Bank,
the main operating unit of the Group, in 1985 and was promoted as a Director
in 1991. Currently the Senior Executive Director of the Bank. Executive member
of The Finance Houses Association of Hong Kong. Over 35 years of experience

in hire purchase and leasing finance.

Mr. Roderick Stuart Anderson

Executive Director

Aged 54. Appointed a Director of the Company in 2000. Joined Dah Sing Life
Assurance Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
was appointed as its Managing Director in 1993. Also a Director of Dah Sing
General [nsurance Company Limited since 1998. Currently an elected member
of The Life insurance Council and of the Governing Committee of the Hong
Kong Federation of Insurers. Member of the insurance Training Board of
Vocational Training Council and Chairman of the Board of the Insurance Claims
Complaints Bureau. QOver 30 years of experience in financial services and life
insurance in particular. Fellow of Institute of Actuaries.

Mr. Gary Pak-Ling Wang
Executive Director

Aged 41. Appointed a Director of the Company in August 2001. Joined Dah
Sing Bank, the main operating unit of the Group as the Group Financial Controller
in 1995. Appointed Director of Dah Sing Bank in 1997. Qualified accountant
and member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and Hong

Kong Society of Accountants.

Mr. Seiji Nakamura
Alternate to Mr. Masaharu lkuta

Aged 59. Appointed as an alternate to Mr. Maszaharu Ikuta, an independent
non-executive Director of the Company, in 1998. Currently Deputy President of
Mitsui O.5.K. Lines, Limited.
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BRoard Of Directors (Continued)

Mr. Graham S. Long
Alternate to Mr. lan Harley

Aged 41. Appainted as an alternate to Mr. lan Harley, & non-executive Director
of the Company in 1999. Currently a senior executive of Abbey National plc,,
one of the largest bank groups in the United Kingdom.

Senior Management

Mr. Arthur John Augustus Haddon
Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank

Aged 46. Appointed an Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank, the main operating
unit of the Group, in 1998 responsible for the Bank's treasury business. Held
various executive pesitions in the Hongkong Bank Group and Royal Bank of
Canada prior to joining Dah Sing. Associate of the Chartered institute of Bankers
(UK.

Mr. Lung-Man Chiu
Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank

Aged 52. Joined Dah Sing Bank, the main operating unit of the Group, in 1986
and was appointed a Director of the Bank in 1995. Over 20 years of experience
in banking. Currently Head of Commercial Banking Division of the Bank.

Mr. Man-Chan Ho
Director of Dah Sing Bank

Aged 52. joined Dah Sing Bank, the main operating unit of the Group, in 1989
responsible for retail banking business. Appointed a Director of the Bank in
2000. Currently the Chief Executive and Executive Director of MEVAS Bank, a
wholly-owned subsidiary bank of the Group.

Mr. Michael D. Grover
Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank

Aged 49. Joined Dah Sing Bank, the major operating unit of the Group and
appointed as its Executive Director in 2000, responsible for the strategic direction,
overall policy, on-going management and control of risks on the Group’s banking
business including MEVAS Bank. Over 25 years' experience in financial services
industry with proven track record in risk management and risk administration,
and managing banking portfolics, in the UK, Europe, Far East, India, Africa and
the Middle East. Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Bankers (UK).
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007 was a challenging year for the financial services industry, and

for Hong Kong in general. Deflation persisted throughout the

year, and economic conditions remained weak. Unemployment
continued to rise, with an unemployment rate of 6.1% for the year, and
per capita GDP fell by 1.2%. A series of interest rate cuts during the year,
to historically low levels, had not revived the economy by
the year end.

In these generally difficult circumstances, Dah Sing
performed well in 2001. Operating profit was HK$875.5
million, and earnings per share rose 7.0% from HK$3.29 to
HK$3.52, and the dividend payment for the year increased
by 3.7% to HK$1.12.
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11287T WMZZFFEZFFIE  The Hang Seng Index closed just

Bics) @ - above 11,000 points at the end of

EIE S Z =R 20017 as market sentiment stablilised.
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Despite the difficult conditions prevailing in the market, Dah Sing is
committed to its goals. Our primary goal is to improve shareholder value,
through teamwork amongst our staff and a high guality service to our
customers. Our strategy to achieve this goal is by concentrating on our
core businesses of banking and insurance. It is our objective to grow and
deepen the relationship with our customers through constant innovation
and a dedication to the provision of high quality customer service, and
the creation and maintenance of a service culture within our organisation.
We believe strongly in building a balanced business with a wide product
range capable of generating sustained growth, Risk management is an
important part of this growth process and a culture of prudent risk
management is important for us as a group. Dah Sing is also committed
to continue contributing to the Hong Kong community.

On the broader economic front, China’s accession to the WTO and
Beijing's successful bid to host the 2008 Olympic Games will, we believe,
be of benefit to Hong Kong in the years to come.

Dah Sing Bank, Limited
Dah Sing Bank, Limited ("DSB”), the major operating subsidiary of the

Group, achieved improved results, with an increase in profit on ordinary
activities of 19.6%, to HK$1.022 billion.
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Dah Sing Bank, Limited (Continued)

We continued to focus throughout the year on our core banking and
treasury operations. We made progress during 2001, through increased
receivable balances in credit cards and personal loans, as well as strong
growth in fee income. We now have a 5% market share in the credit card
business, and more than 600,000 customers in our personal banking
business.

Increases in efficiency are also an important part of our strategy, and we
will manage our business in a cost effective manner in this deflationary
environment.

Loan growth was slow in Hong Kong in 2001, and is not expected to
recover dramatically in the first half of 2002. We had a good year in
treasury in 2001, and expect to see a further contribution to our business
this year. As we have become more active in our treasury business, we
have also taken steps to improve and strengthen our risk management
function.

Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited

Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited (“DSLA"), our wholly owned
life assurance company, had a good year, with an increase in net profit
generated from the long-term life assurance business of 4.0% to HK$90
million. This higher contribution was mainly achieved by improved sales
and higher embedded value. Investment performance was flat, with a
strong bond investment return more than offset by the lower equity
investment performance caused by the poor global equity market in
2001.

As well as the increase in net profit, DSLA also generated strong new
business growth in 2001. Whilst part of this growth was generated
through its traditional agency force, the strongest driver of growth has
been in sales through our bank branches.

We will continue to devote effort to the expansion of this business in
2002, both through continued efforts in conjunction with DSB, and
through the life company's own agency force.

We also plan to increase our range of life and general insurance products,
with investment-linked products coming on-stream in the second half of
2002.
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MEVAS Bank Limited

In April 2001, we launched the active business of MEVAS Bank Limited
("MEVAS"). MEVAS is a separate banking subsidiary of the Group, with
its own branding and value proposition. It is a pure consumer banking
business, targeting the retail and middle income sectors and adopts
multiple distribution channels including a 24-hour call centre, the Internet
and other automated channels, and a network of physical outlets.

MEVAS began its operations with an initiative to attract deposits, and
continued the year with further campaigns on credit card and other
personal banking products. By the end of the year these initiatives had

been successful in attracting more than 20,000 customers to MEVAS.

Board Meeting held on 8th August 2001 to review the Group’s 2001 interim results.
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Board of Directors

Mr. Yoshiaki Kawamata succeeded Mr. Kimisuke Fujimoto on 10th May
2001 as a non-executive Director to represent the interests of The Sanwa
Bank, Limited. Mr. Gary Wang was appointed an executive Director of the
Group on 8th August 2001.

Mr. Ronald Carstairs was appointed non-executive Vice Chairman of the
Group on 1st January 2002. Mr. Carstairs served as Managing Director of
the Group for ten years, and has been a major force in building the
Group into the organisation it is today. On behalf of the Board, and all of
my colleagues, | would like to express our deepest gratitude to
Mr. Carstairs for his great efforts and contributions to the Group.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Mr. Derek Wong was appointed Managing Director of the Group
succeeding Mr. Carstairs, and Dr. Dennis Tai-Lun Sun was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 1st January 2002.

Mr. Mahito Kageyama succeeded Mr. Yoshiaki Kawamata on 5th March
2002 as a non-executive Director to represent the interests of UF) Bank
Limited. UFJ Bank Limited was formed following the merger of The
Sanwa Bank, Limited and The Tokai Bank, Limited.

' would like to welcome Messrs. Wang, Sun and Kageyama to the Board
and | would like to express my gratitude 10 Messrs. Fujimoto and
Kawamata for their valuable contribution in the past.

Future Prospects

2002 promises to be another very challenging year, both for Hong Kong
and for the Dah Sing group. However we are cautiously optimistic on the
outlook for the second half of the year, and wholly committed to our
focus on generating value for our shareholders. Our strategy is clearly
defined, and will, we believe, bring benefits to shareholders in the years
to come.

China's WTQ accession, and the forthcoming Olympic Games in Beijing in
2008 are both positive developments for the future.

We believe that the recent high-level discussions between the Mainland
of China and Hong Kong to forge a Closer Economic Partnership
Arrangement (CEPA) will be beneficial to both parties.

David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 5th March 2002




FEMEERE Highlights of Group Financial Performance
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HK$ Million 2001 2000 Variance
N EER] 2 EE R Operating profit before provisions 1,300.4 1,213.7 71%
kR EHEE B RT Operating profit after provisions 875.5 902.5 -3.0%
sy ety nel Profit attributable to shareholders 868.2 810.3 7.1%
EEBE Total assets 54,432 49,702 9.5%
BESS Total liabilities 47,961 44,796 7.1%
BREREE Shareholders’ funds 5,417 4,824 12.3%
ERE A B EIBUIA Net interest income / operating income 75.4% 75.3%
B AR U A b 25 Cost to income ratio 41.6% 40.4%
FHEERRR Return on average total assets 1.7% 1.7%
FHERFRESETHE Return on average shareholders’ funds 17.0% 17.9%
HMEEE Financial ReVieW
%; MREER 2 EEREFERE D perating profit before provisions was 7.1% higher, mainly as a result
D ZEE— EBRERITER @ of the increased revenue contribution from our banking busines;.
m2IEI - EEARREE Our life assurance business generated a small increase in profit
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relative to 2000. Due to higher bad debt charges, our operating profit after
provisions was marginally down from the prior year.

Net interest income grew by 9.6% for the year. Despite the continued
tightening in loan margins for most loan products, the growth in higher
yielding consumer loans, a more proactive treasury and a higher level of
investment in fixed income securities helped to increase our net interest
income in a year of declining interest rates. Qur net interest margin tightened
slightly from 2000’ 3.79% to 3.76% in 2001.

Other operating income was 8.9% higher than 2000. The growth was driven
mainly by the increase in our banking business’ fee and commission income,
which also benefited from a modest improvement in the overall long-term
life assurance profit. Our banking business recorded a strong increase in
other operating incomme, with higher contributions generated by credit card
fees and insurance sales commission income. Qur life assurance business’
net contribution, using the embedded value accounting treatment, rose to
HK$90.0 million, up 4.0% relative to HK$86.5 million earned in 2000.

Operating expenses increased by 12.7% when compared with those in 2000.
The higher cost base was caused mainly by a higher level of average staffing,
higher spend on advertising and marketing promotion, and a continued
increase in our [T investment and costs associated with the first year of
operation of MEVAS Bank, which commenced business in April 2001. Our
cost to income ratio rose slightly to 41.6% relative to 40.4% in 2000.




BEEE &)

AEERRLEREERGRERNEFRES
DZ=HREN c ZEE—FEBERS
SRRFPEBAEZSE  AFRERL
EREE  BAFE-REGAE - HRIEE
b EA T EHRNRERET EEARE
EOPEN - SB|EREFARRAUAETE
BEESRERMY - SEE AP REA
REFBESUERAARNECEEZFRE
ERARRLAERREEZBSFIEE -
HERE S B AR (B R A B AR T g a0 o
HARHRHEES  BERTREBER
EBAEERDARE - AYREETNE
TERLEXERDZ BT -

SER_FTE-FERETEZEDEER -
REDEFERRN—NNNFTEEMRR
#—FTH FRERATERETL B
ABHEEERA -

FERAEERNRABETE  BRELE
BoRE-SLOTEDH  RECRE
N ESBGESRERRE R -FT
—ETHE  BANGBEINNELES
EHATE GEREERAR)FIE AL
EESR—ECTAEATEBTIK
*-RITT-FE BENRFLRE
TELE  EREAEACDAEEMYR
AREERZE -

RITER I EAEE RHAES T
FEEROTH B TEREEE
BRI R Y AR - R
EERAEA T EEANRERES =
BEEE RIS ERERN
ETFRABRGEEL A= - £H
HEBRETEREEY BYEARRE
HEBERRREE -

5 B ERANIR BT SR R LA S ROBUE BT K
R - KRR BTFNR(BEFPERETR
BR_EETF ARSI _-ER
ZETF-FZARTZz-RB-TIREE
TZREEFPHAREERNE £
EFLEREE—TRIE - R EESE D
REMEEEZEFREE  BRSEARRE
P - UBNVEBIERER - R RDAFR
TERRERERATSEIT RER -

Financial Review (Continued)

The Group’s charge for bad and doubtful debts rose 36.6% when compared
with 2000. The charge in 2001 largely reflected specific provision cost, as a
general provision charge in the year was not required due to the absence of
loan growth. The increase in the specific provision charge arose mainly from
the deterioration in asset quality of our unsecured credit card and consumer
loan portfolio brought about by the rise in unemployment and personal
bankruptcies. The Group has adopted the practice of making full specific
provisioning for all credit card and consumer loans whenever personal
bankruptcy petitions are filed against or by the borrowers. A higher level of
delinquency and charge-off was experienced amidst a slowing economy.
The asset quality of our commercial banking and hire purchase finance
businesses, however, held up well despite the difficult market conditions.
These assisted in lowering our non-performing loan ratio to 2.07%.

Reflecting a further fall in property values since the last revaluation of aour
premises in 1998, our Group wide property revaluation at the end of 2001
resulted in a net charge of HK$50.0 million, which has been recognized in
our P&L account.

Benefiting from the substantial reduction in interest rates during the year and
to preempt a possible increase in interest rates in 2002, we took the decision
to realize part of our investment in debt and equity securities during the year
and reclassify a substantial amount of held-to-maturity debt securities to fair
value (non-trading) during the course of the second half of 2001, These actions
produced a total net gain of HK$179.6 million for the year. At the end of
2001, the debt securities portfolio had been restructured and the duration
shortened, in anticipation of a flat to rising interest rate environment in 2002.

For our banking business, total loans and advances to customers were 0.7%
lower than those at the end of 2000. The growth in retail and commercial
lending was offset by the contraction in hire purchase lending. We adopted
a more conservative pricing policy in response to the keen competition and
repricing in the transport financing sector and as a result our hire purchase
loan book contracted by 53% in 2001. Our focus on growing the retail
banking business helped sustain the strong pace of growth in credit card
and other consumer loans.

We continued to exercise tight control over deposit pricing with the objective
of effectively reducing the cost of our liabilities. Our total deposit base,
comprising customer deposits and certificates of deposits, was up 3.2% relative
to 2000. This brought about an easing in the loan to deposit ratio, particularly
if our US$125 million subordinated bond issued in March 2001 is included as
part of the funding base. The subordinated bond enabled us to achieve a
better capital mix and helped us to position the Group to pursue added business
growth with a stronger capital adeguacy ratio. This was the first time Dah

Sing Bank issued Tier 2 capital in the international capital markets.
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Financial Review (Continued)

Qur asset growth in 2001 was achieved mainly through the increase in our
investment in high quality debt securities, with a portfolio consisting largely
of Hong Kong and US government and public sector entity issues. This
diversification and growth strategy is being pursued in a highly controlled
and organized manner which seeks to balance and optimize returns against
interest rate, market and credit risks, while at the same time maintaining
high levels of liquidity through the purchase of highly rated papers for most
of the debt securities held by the Group.

On 22nd February 2002, the Group disposed of all its remaining 30% interest

in Jian Sing Bank to China Construction Bank at a small loss.

Our life assurance business generated a 4.0% increase in net profit than
2000. The higher contribution was mainly achieved by improved sales and

BRAY AT -FRREETS higher embedded value increase, but a strong bond investment return was
EXETE  EHFREZBEERERENR more than offset by the lower equity investment performance caused by
ERIRARMIE TS - the poor global equity market in 2001,
RITE Banking Business

—EE-F Z—TTETF #E)

2001 2000  Variance

ERERE Net interest margin 3.76% 3.79%
(X B &EETIR) (HK$ Million)
ZIEBEFEFRER Advances to customers less provisions 28,703 28,997 -1.0%
BHEFTER Customers’ deposits 33,031 31,385 52%
BEITTERE Certificates of deposit issued 5,652 6,095 -7.3%
FHEE Total deposits 38,683 37,480 3.2%
ERERRCTEEEEEN X Loan to deposit ratio (excluding loan capital)  74.2% 77.4%
EHERBES L= Average liguidity ratio 46.2% 44 4%
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2001 was a difficult year for the Hong Kong banking industry. The global
economic slowdown and a continuation of deflation in Hong Kong adversely
affected the local operating environment. Weak loan demand, rising
unemployment and deterioration in asset quality, particularly in the consumer
finance sector, and keen pricing competition all worked to dampen business

activities and profitability of local banks.
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Banking Business (Continued)

Against this unfavourable market environment, we continued our strategy
of developing our banking business with an emphasis on (1) growing the
higher yielding assets such as credit card and personal loans and
correspondingly scaling down the lower yielding lending, (2) expanding
personal banking and wealth management businesses and (3) managing
our surplus fund more actively.

The series of interest rate reductions in 2001 assisted in containing the
impact of spread contraction for traditional loan products. The wider spread
earned on fixed-rate lending and fixed-income securities, together with our
tight control on the cost of funds, contributed to boost our net interest
income and the maintenance of a stable net interest margin, which at the
Dah Sing Bank level remained unchanged at 3.79% for the year.

Other operating income grew at 9.8% relative to 2000. Strong fees from
our credit card business and insurance sales through our branch network
were key drivers in delivering higher non-interest income for the year.

The rise in operating expenses was caused by higher staff expenses,
advertising and promotion costs, and IT spend. The launch of MEVAS, our
new subsidiary bank, was a major contributing factor to the higher rate of
increase in staff costs.

The charge for bad and doubtful debts rose significantly as a result of higher
credit losses recorded in our personal banking business. The downturn in
the local economy triggered a steady rise in unemployment and much higher
rates of personal bankruptcies.

Although our Banking Group’s profitability was affected to some extent by
MEVAS' first year of operation and its loss of HK$35 million in 2001,
Dah Sing Bank's performance, reflected by its 19.6% growth in profit on
ordinary activities, 16.4% increase in profit attributable to shareholders and
its 20.8% return on equity, was strong given the difficult operating
environment.

Commercial Banking

Within the various lines of business, Commercial Banking, which includes
trade finance, commercial lending, hire purchase and equipment finance,
reported an improved profit contribution despite the general contraction in
its loan portfolio due to the economic slowdown and a reduction in exports
and trade.
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Dah Sing received awards from both
MasterCard and Visa for its credit card
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Commercial Banking (Continued)

Faced with the severe pricing competition in the hire purchase sector and a
significant squeeze in spread, we took the decision to down-size our vehicle
financing business particularly for the taxi and light bus finance. Our
equipment finance business, targeted at manufacturing companies operating
in both Hong Kong and in the southern part of Mainland China, continued
to perform well in growing customer base and loan balance.

The asset quality of our Commercial Banking business held up well during
the year and non-performing loans for this business segment improved.

Perscnal Banking

Our Personal Banking business comprises retail banking, private banking
and wealth management activities. Our retail banking business continued to
post strong loan growth and we were successful in acquiring new customers,
although the division’s performance was adversely affected by the difficult
business environment and higher credit losses. Innovative product
development and the launch of new services helped to promote new business
and cross selling. We focused on growing our consumer lending portfolio
and on insurance sales and distribution to expand and penetrate into our

retail customer base, and at the same

time growing lower-cost retail deposits.

Och Siag Bonk, Limited. | With a further tightening in the spread
O et earned on mortgage lending, we
20232001 decided to concentrate our effort on

‘ l growing the government guaranteed

= EIEy Home Qwnership Scheme mortgages

and maintained a stable residential
mortgage pool. A strong growth in
personal loans was achieved in the year.

Reflecting our strategy to expand our market share in the personal financial
services sector through product innovation and to increase our customer
base, we added American Express credit card to our card business in 2001
and became the first local bank to issue such a credit card in Hong Kong.
This we hope will enable us to target a new customer segment whilst
strengthening the range of our card products. We are particularly pleased
with the market recognition of our credit card development and
performance. In 2001, Dah Sing Bank was recognised as the issuing bank
achieving “The Highest Growth Rate in 2007 Merchant Purchase Volume in
Hong Kong - 1st Runner Up” and “The Top Co-Branded Program Issuer in
Year 2001 in Hong Kong"” from MasterCard International; and the
“Qutstanding Acquiring Performance 2000/2001" and “The Largest Card
Number Growth Debit Card 2000/2001" from VISA International.
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Personal Banking (Continued)

Our retail banking product innovation, an accomplishment of the joint effort
of many divisions including Operations and IT, was also recognised in the
year through our receiving the Best Practice Award for Innovation given by
Best Practice Management, a best practice benchmarking and publication
organization focusing on sharing best practice knowledge to businesses,
government and non-profit organizations in Asia.

Hatrty @8I "

Dah Sing won the “Best Practice Award 2001 - innovation”.
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Private banking focused on building up its customer base, cross selling and
expanding its investment related business in the year.

We continued our effort to upgrade and reorganise our branch and sales
network in response to market, population and technology changes. At the
end of 2001, we operated 43 branches and another 6 sales and services
centres in Hong Kong, 1 subsidiary in Guernsey, Channel Islands and 1
representative office in Shenzhen, China.

Treasury

Our Treasury Division recorded a strong profit increase, with both interest
income and trading gains achieved as Treasury took advantage of the
repeated cuts in interest rates in the major economies. A wider spread was
earned on the fixed-income debt investment. With a flat loan book and our
effort to grow deposits and medium term funding, the increase in surplus
funds invested in debt securities yielded us a good return in 2001. The
increase in investment in securities reflected our continued diversification
to grow assets, balance risk exposures and optimize revenue generation.
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Treasury (Continued)

Taking advantage of the significant appreciation in the bond portfolio in
the second half of 2001, the Group took the decision to realize a substantial
portion of the gains in that portfolio and reinvest in shorter dated debt
securities to position the Group to face a flat or rising interest rate
environment in 2002.

A key part of our treasury strategy is to upgrade our risk management
capabilities in managing market risk. This is a continuing process and we
expect to further strengthen such capabilities in 2002 and beyond.

MEVAS Bank

In April, we launched MEVAS Bank, which has been actively promoting its
new businesses and brand by targeting the retail and middle-income sectors.
MEVAS utilizes a multi-channel distribution strategy with an Internet channel,
a small branch network and a mobile sales force to distribute its products,
acquire and serve customers. A loss of HK$35 million was recorded in 2001,
which was well within earlier expectations.

Insurance Business

Against a backdrop of intense competition, high agency turnover, market
slowdown and depressed global equity markets, our life assurance company
achieved a good set of results as reflected in new business growth of 34%.
Branch sales contributed a large part of this growth. Investment performance
was flat overall, with declining equity investment performance offsetting
gains in bond investment. Net profit generated from the long-term life
business grew by 4%, from HK$86.5 million in 2000 to HK$90.0 million in
the year.

As at the end of 2001, the total value of policies in force as calculated by
our independent consulting actuary was HK$520.5 million, up HK$68.8
million from HK$451.7 million as of end of 2000.

Our 51% owned general insurance subsidiary, Dah Sing General Insurance
Company, a joint venture with CGNU, had a difficult year due to the
economic downturn and poor investment performance. A small loss was
incurred for the year.

Aggregating the results of the long-term life business, the investment result
of surplus capital of our life subsidiary and the losses booked by the general
insurance subsidiary, our insurance business contributed a total of HK$78
million net profit to the Group, or approximately 9% of the Group’s
attributable profit.
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Risk Management

In 2001, we continued to strengthen our overall risk management framework
and control processes, which went through a full review and upgrade in
2000. Following the appointment of a group risk Director in mid 2000,
efforts to strengthen risk management culture, understanding and control
were stepped up in 2001. Such investment is expected to enhance the
overall risk management effectiveness and help position the Group to address
a wide variety of risk issues as we grow our financial services and undertake
new exposures.

With the international banking industry moving towards the adoption of
the new Basel Capital Accord over the next few years, the Group has also
been developing its plans to prepare for the new challenges and changes
that are expected to affect the local banking industry in general.

BEEZ= Asset Quality
K EEETIT —EB—F ~EEETE 28]
HKS Million 2001 2000 Variance
R RARREFERER Charge for bad and doubtful debts
s FRIEERD * Specific provision charge 4314 289.1 49.2%
o —AREEE (BE) /X e General provision (write-back) / charge (6.4) 22.1
FEFE/BETH Total charge for the year 425.0 3112 36.6%
FERNFEHERE Average loan balance in the year 29,380 28,365
ERIEFEB DL Specific provision rate 1.47% 1.02%
+=ZA=+—8": As at 31st December:
TRITER Non-performing loans 605.9 666.5 -9.1%
b Less:
BRI RER Specific provisions made 267.0 164.2
BEERRTE Market value of security held 3284 4427
RIBEERE Y BMISEAO Estimated net exposures not yet provided 10.5 59.6
TERITERE Non-performing loan ratio 2.07% 2.26%
BEA RS AT & Overdue and reschedule loan ratio 2.57% 3.60%
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quality of our retail lending portfolio deteriorated. The cyclical surge in
personal bankruptcies exacerbated loan losses and adversely affected banks
active in consumer finance. Although we implemented measures to tighten
our underwriting and approval criteria for our credit card and personal
lending, the provision charge for the segment rose significantly. Responding
to the rising level of personal bankruptcies, many of which are voluntary
petitions, the Group took the decision to adopt a more prudent provisioning
practice by making full specific provisioning against all consumer finance
exposures once personal bankruptcy is petitioned against or by the
borrowers. We will continue to review and implement enhancements in
our credit approval standards to contain the deterioration in the quality of
consumer credits in 2002,
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Asset Quality (Continued)

The asset quality of our commercial banking and hire purchase businesses
improved in 2001. A lower amount of bad debt charge in these businesses
was achieved in the year relative to 2000. The more stable credit performance
in these businesses contributed to a lowering in our non-performing loan
ratio and overdue & rescheduled loan ratio.

BEXRRBESR Capital and Liquidity

—ER-F ZERETF
RESRITER Banking Group 2001 2000
EAREE LESETIR) Capital base (HK$ million)
— FZLEAR — Core capital 4,365 3,900
— FANE AR ELF0RIE B - Supplementary capital and deductions 1,349 361
R IR VA R ARE Total capital base after deductions 5,714 4,261
BERFTRLE (F4ER) Capital adequacy ratio {as at year end)
- — & ~Tier 1 14.2% 13.1%
— AR & GFRE) - Tier 1 and Tier 2 (after deductions) 18.7% 14.3%
MENE R E (2FTHE) Liquidity ratio (average for the year) 46.2% 44.4%

AFRAR_BE-—FABTEEHE
BES @R RB-_THAEET - Ik
BEDTFHES E_T——F=AE
o AREITREDBERIN _FTERE=
RUAZITAREBSEEZEER - BfFa —
RERER  WEFEPREEERTE
ZEAXRFTRLE -

BIT_RETEPAFBITEEEEESD
e URSHEASER  BEBHERERES
B -

EEEMEFESASEE  THREY
EEEES  RNSEEORDEE S
“EE EFERBERHEGLE S

BE e

23

Dah Sing Bank issued its first subordinated bond for US$125 million in March
2001. The bond is a 10-year issue due in March 2011 with an issuer call
option to fully redeem the whole bond on its 5th anniversary in March
2006. This qualifies as Tier 2 capital and helped to boost the Banking Group’s
capital adeqguacy ratio during the year.

Issuing Tier 2 capital helps Dah Sing Bank to optimize its capital mix and the
higher capital base enables the Bank to pursue additional business expansion.

With an increasing pool of liquid investments as we grow our debt securities
portfolios, a high quality of liquidity was attained and our average liquidity
ratio was further lifted in 2001.
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Human Resources

We continued our process streamlining and resource reallocation over the
year to align with changes in markets, business mix and new business
initiatives. A tight control on staffing was maintained in spite of the
encouraging increase in new business and customers.

in 2001, we made a strong effort to upgrade training with new emphasis
on areas such as leadership development and risk management.

At the end of 2001, the total number of employees of the Group was
1,477, down 74 from 1,551 at the end of 2000.

Information Technoclogy and e-Business

Investing in IT is a key resource commitment and a fundamental prerequisite
for achieving product innovation, efficiency enhancement, improved
customer service and ultimately contributing to future profitability.

Our IT resources and investment are primarily geared toward developing a
dynamic IT platform that is capable of responding to rapid market changes
and supporting new products and services, and to delivering our services
through multi-channel distribution. To support our continued business and
risk diversification, we are actively exploring ways to optimise our IT resource
allocation and to achieve a higher level of performance by upgrading our IT
infrastructure systems.

Over the past few years, Dah Sing Bank invested a significant amount of IT
resources to accomplish a comprehensive range of e-banking applications
and services which are distributed over the Internet via our website
www.dahsing.com, complementing the traditional channels of branches,
sales and services centres, call centres and ATMs,
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited accounts for the
year ended 31st December 2001.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENT ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activity of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is
investment holding. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are shown in note
24 to the accounts. An analysis of the performance of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group"”) for the year by business segment is set out in note 40
to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December 2001 are set out in
the consolidated profit and loss account on page 31.

The Directors declared an interim dividend of HK$0.52 per share, totalling
HK$128,221,000 which was paid on 3rd September 2001.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.60 per share,
totalling HK$147,947,000.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are shown in note 32
to the accounts.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company during the year
are set out in note 33 to the accounts.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations amounting to
HK$330,000.

FIXED ASSETS

The Company does not hold any fixed assets. Details of the movements in fixed
assets of the Group are shown in note 25 to the accounts.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman

Chung-Kai Chow 0.8.E. 1.p.
Vice Chairman

Ronald Carstairs
Vice Chairman
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Masaharu lkuta

John Wai-Wai Chow

lan Harley

David R. Hinde

John W. Simpson

Peter G. Birch c.s.e.

Robert Tsai-To Sze

Izumi Takamiya

Hon-Hing Wong
Managing Director

Yiu-Ming Ng
Roderick Stuart Anderson
Gary Pak-Ling Wang
(appointed on 8th August 2001)

Tai-Lun Sun (Dennis Sun)
(appointed on 1st January 2002)

Mahito Kageyama
(appointed on 5th March 2002)

Seiji Nakamura
(alternate to Masaharu fkuta)

Graham S. Long
(afternate to lan Harley)

Kimisuke Fujimoto
(resigned on 10th May 2001)

Yoshiaki Kawamata
(appointed on 10th May 2001 and resigned on 5th March 2002)

Makoto Oshima
(appointed as an afternate to Yoshiaki Kawamata and ceased to be an alternate
to Kimisuke Fujimoto on 10th May 2001, resigned as an alternate to Yoshiaki
Kawamata on 5th March 2002)

In accordance with Article 110 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Ronald
Carstairs, Peter G. Birch, lan Harley and Masaharu lkuta retire by rotation and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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DIRECTORS (Continued)

In accordance with Article 114 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Gary
Pak-Ling Wang, Tai-Lun Sun (Dennis Sun) and Mahito Kageyama will retire at
the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

At 31st December 2001, the interests of the Directors in the share capital of the
Company as recorded in the register maintained under section 29 of the Securities

Bl MATEEIEET - SESEXQTRE {Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance were as follows:
FEESMT
ROHE
Number of shares
B A2 SEERE S Hb#Ezs
Personal Corporate Other aEr
=23 Director Interests Interests Interests Total
EFE David Shou-Yeh Wong - 4,344,746 87,379,236 91,723,982
() (Note a) (5:2)) (Note b)
FB# O0BE JP Chung-Kai Chow OB.E. J.P 650,676 - - 650,676
ERE John Wai-Wai Chow 797,248 - - 797,248
R John W. Simpson 16,017 - - 16,017
Peter G. Birch C.8.£. Peter G. Birch CB.E. 50,000 - - 50,000
TIEE Roderick Stuart Anderson 60,131 - - 60,131
R Notes:
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a) The corporate interest of David Shou-Yeh Wong is in respect of shares held by a
company in which he has an interest of one third or more.

b) Such shares are indirectly held by HSBC International Trustee Limited, the trustee
of a discretionary trust established for the benefit of David Shou-Yeh Wong and
his family.

Pursuant to the Executive Share Option Scheme approved by the shareholders
of the Company on 17th May 1995, certain Directors of the Company were
granted options at a consideration of HK$1 per option to subscribe for shares of
the Company with a par value of HK$2 each. The subscription prices were
calculated at a discount of 10% (in respect of the options granted on 27th
November 1997) or 5% (in respect of the options granted on 3rd April 2000)
relative to the average closing prices of the Company’s shares traded on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange for the 5 trading days immediately preceding the
dates of grant. The options can be exercised in varying amounts between the

first and fifth anniversaries of the dates of grant.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS (Continued)

The number of shares available under the outstanding options for respective
Directors as at 31st December 2001 were as follows:

—hAhEF+—AZ++8

27th November 1997 3rd April 2000

BRITEE 13.577%&7T 26.28% 7T
Exercise price per share HK$13.57 HK$26.28
EEE Hon-Hing Wong - 800,000
Eapoels Yiu-Ming Ng - 200,000
TEE Roderick Stuart Anderson - 200,000
FiaZE Gary Pak-Ling Wang 100,000 -
RIEZT—ER - BEER_ZFZF— ii’iﬂ in 2001, Mr. Ranald Carstairs exercised his option to subscribe for 200,000
(TERBRIEARIE 200,000 QT [&S - shares of the Company in May 2001. Instead of allotting new shares, the
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Company exercised its discretion as allowed by the Executive Share Option
Scheme by paying Mr. Carstairs HK$17.52 per share in cash, which is the excess
of closing market price on the exercise date over the predetermined subscription
price of HK$26.28 each. The aggregate payment amounted to HK$3,504,000
and the option granted to Mr. Carstairs to subscribe for 200,000 shares was
confirmed as exercised.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Company or its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company
nor their spouses or children under 18 years of age 1o acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

The Directors do not have any service contracts with the Company.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business to which the
Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.
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Shareholder

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 31st December 2001, the register of substantial shareholders maintained
under section 16(1) of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance showed
that the Company had been notified of the following interests, being 10% or
more of the Company’s issued share capital. These interests are in addition to

those disclosed above in respect of Directors.

RoEgE
Number of shares

UF) Bank Limited (formerly, The Sanwa Bank, Limited)

o
ROBEE_FoARBANAHE-EE—F+=8
S+ — BB FERR B BB - UFS Bank Limited
BB AR E]37,268 2668 1% °
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36,998,266 (3%) (Note)

Note:

As at 5th March 2002 when the Company's accounts for the financial year ended
37st December 2001 were approved, UF/ Bank Limited was beneficially interested in
37,268,266 shares of the Company in issue.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Company’s

shares during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed

during the year.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Group has fully complied with the requirements set out in the guideline on
“Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” issued by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority in disclosing the results of its banking

business.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The published results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five
years are included in the section of the annual report under “Financial Summary”.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS

During the year, the Group derived less than 30% of its interest income and

other operating income from its five largest customers.
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CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

During the year, the Company was in compliance with the Code of Best Practice
as set out in the Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
except that (1) non-executive Directors were not appointed for a specific term
since all Directors, excluding the Managing Director, have been subject to rotation
in annual general meetings pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association
and (2) the Audit Committee comprises five members with four independent
non-executive Directors and one executive Director who brings particular banking
expertise and extensive knowledge of the Group to the Audit Committee.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On 19th February 2002, the Group reached an agreement with China
Construction Bank to dispose of its remaining 30% interest in lian Sing Bank
Limited and its subsidiaries which are engaged in banking and other related
services. The transaction was completed on 22nd February 2002 and the actual
consideration received was HK$105,165,000 based on an agreed price of
HK$103,800,000 together with the interest calculated thereon in respect of the
period commencing on 1st September 2001 and ending on the date immediately
preceding the completion date at a rate equal to Hong Kong Interbank Offered
Rate.

AUDITORS

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 5th March 2002
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For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before provisions
Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Operating profit after provisions

Net (loss) / gain on disposal /
revaluation of fixed assets

Net gain on disposal of held-to-maturity
and non-trading securities

Profit on ordinary activities
Share of net losses of jointly controlled entities
Share of net (losses) / profits of associates

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation
Minority interests

Profit attributable to shareholders

Dividends

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

31

P 3%
Note

10

il

12

13

2001 2000
3,183,478 3,817,010
{1,502,678) (2,282,772)
1,680,800 1,534,238
547,294 502,677
2,228,094 2,036,915
(927,568) (823,236)
1,300,426 1,213,679
(424,950) (311,177}
875,476 902,502

(50.476) 5,902
179,631 14,557

1,004,631 922,961
(20,000) -
(620) 4,628
984,011 927,589
(117,704) (104,797)
866,307 822,792
1,892 (12,519)
868,199 810,273
276,168 266,041
AT BT
HK$ HK$
3.52 3.29
3.52 3.29
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As at 31st December 2001
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Trade bills

Certificates of deposit held

Trading securities

Advances to customers and other accounts

Held-to-maturity securities

Non-trading securities

investments in associates

Investments in jointly controlled entities

Fixed assets

Value of long-term life assurance business
attributable to shareholders

Assets of long-term fund attributable
to policyholders

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions
Current, fixed, savings and other
deposits of customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Other accounts and accruals
Current portion of long-term liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Long-term liabilities attributable to policyholders

Total liabilities

CAPITAL RESCURCES
Loan capital

Minority interests

Share capital
Reserves
Proposed final dividend

Shareholders’ funds
Total capital resources

Total liabilities and capital resources

David Shou-Yeh Wong

Director Director
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I EE
Note

14
15
16, 34
17
18

20, 34

21
22
23
25

26

27

34

34
34
28
29
29
27

31

32
33
12

Hon-Hing Wong

2001 2000
6,925,793 6,635,757
535,645 454,826
524,766 347,882
3,173,305 1,692,257
30,081,342 30,379,473
4,597,102 7,106,084
6,234,977 803,759
99,866 115,175
27,000 29,800
1,302,828 1,338,171
593,029 517,413
336,222 281,006
54,431,875 49,701,603
293,164 427,371
33,030,725 31,384,912
5,652,190 6,094,799
8,219,098 6,178,071
230,000 100,000
200,000 330,000
336,222 281,006
47,961,399 44,796,159
974,719 -
78,312 80,967
493,158 493,058
4,776,340 4,168,710
147,947 162,709
5,417,445 4,824,477
6,470,476 4,905,444
54,431,875 49,701,603




—EFE—FFZB=+—8 As at 31st December 2001
(BB FTiz3F) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
[Lo=a
Note 2001 2000
MEBRFRE Investments in subsidiaries 24 2,325,633 2,319,314
MENEE Current assets
R1THE 8 Bank balances 2,853 23,009
U F e REMAIRE Interest receivable and other accounts 38,608 51,155
41,461 74,164
MEIBE Current liabilities
EHaBs—SFREREERERE Current portion of long-term liability 29 - 100,000
B P EMmEE Accrued expenses and other accounts 4,470 4,872
4,470 104,872
FERBEE/ (BFE) Net current assets / (liabilities) 36,991 (30,708)
2,362,624 2,288,606
B TR Financed by:
A% 7 Share capital 32 493,158 493,058
FEE Reserves 33 1,521,519 1,432,839
R RBRER B Proposed final dividend 12 147,947 162,709
BRES Shareholders’ funds 2,162,624 2,088,606
EHaE Long-term liability 29 200,000 200,000
2,362,624 2,288,606
EFH BEA David Shou-Yeh Wong Hon-Hing Wong
EF o) Director Director
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For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

LSS
Note

Net cash inflow / (outflow) from
operating activities 38(a)

Returns on investments and servicing of finance

Dividends received from an associate

Interest paid on foan capital

Interest paid on certificates of deposit

Dividends paid on ordinary shares

Dividends paid to minority shareholders
in a subsidiary

Net cash outflow from returns on investments
and servicing of finance

Taxation
Net Hong Kong profits tax (paid) / refunded

Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Capital repayment from an associate
Purchase of a subsidiary 38(b)
investments in limited partnerships
for taxation purposes

Net cash outflow from investing activities
Net cash outflow before financing

Financing
Issue of ordinary shares
Capital repayment to minority shareholders
in a subsidiary
New long-term loan
Certificates of deposit issued
Certificates of deposit redeemed
Loan capital issued

Net cash inflow from financing 38(d)

Decrease in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 38(e)
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2001 2000
46,884  (1,395,091)
1,551 -
(31,574) -
(320,536) (363,284)
{290,930) (226,246)
- (18,130)
(641,489) (607,660)
(3,629) 293
(82,719) (62,110)
61 31,780

390 3,960
(1,225) -
(44,991) (146,535)
(128,484) {172,905)
(726,718}  (2,175,363)
677 10,474

- (141,479)

- 280,000
1,639,000 3,676,220
(2,081,072)  (2,045,598)
974,863 -
533,468 1,779,617
{(193,250) (395,746)
4,565,439 4,961,185
4,372,189 4,565,439
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For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Fi5E
Note
Gains and losses recognised directly in equity
Deficit on revaluation of premises 33
Recognised gains arising from change
in fair value of non-trading securities 33
Net gains not recognised in the profit
and loss account
Profit attributable to shareholders
Investment revaluation reserve realised
on disposal of non-trading securities 33
Premises revaluation reserve written down 33
Disposal of premises 33

Total recognised gains
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2001 2000
(718) -
37,409 20,912
36,691 20,912
868,199 810,273
(21,669) (7,555)
- (3,893)
- (1,496)
883,221 818,241
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group are the provision of banking, life assurance
business, financial and other related services. The principal activity of the Company is

investment holding.

(b) Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by
the revaluation of certain premises, investment properties and investments in
securities, and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and comply with Statements of Standard Accounting Practice ("SSAPs") issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“"HKSA").

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following SSAPs issued by the HKSA
which are effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January 2001:

SSAP 9 (revised):  Events after the balance sheet date

SSAP 26: Segment reporting

SSAP 28: Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

SSAP 31: Impairment of assets

SSAP 32: Consolidated financial statements and accounting for investments

in subsidiaries

The accounting policies set out below have taken into account the new standards.

The consolidated accounts, which substantially comprise the accounts of banking
subsidiaries and a life assurance subsidiary, have been prepared in accordance with
the requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{c) Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and the Group
made up to 31st December. Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group
controls the composition of the board of directors, controls more than half the voting
power or holds more than half of the issued share capital. The results of subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and
loss account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of

disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the operating
results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the

Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

in order to reflect the different nature of the shareholders’ and policyholders’ interests
in the long-term life assurance business, the assets of the long-term fund attributable
to policyholders of the life assurance business are classified under a separate heading
in the consolidated balance sheet.

(d) Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an equity interest is held
for the long term and significant influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's share of the results of
associates for the year. The consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of
the net assets of the associates.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount of the investment in an
associate reaches zero, unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed
obligations in respect of the associate.
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1.

(e)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Jointly controfled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties

undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control and none of the

participating parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's share of the results of

jointly controlled entities for the year, and the consolidated balance sheet includes the

Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities.

m
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Income recognition
i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues.
Interest accruat ceases when the loans have no prospect of eventual recovery.
Interest accrual is typically suspended if a loan is overdue for three months
except for (1) loans which are interest bearing credit card receivables or
consumer loans managed on a portfolio basis; (2) residential mortgage loans
where the net realisable value of collateral is sufficient to cover the outstanding
principal and accrued interest; and (3) loans that are restructured and serviced
in accordance with revised credit facilities.

For (1), the relatively small value for each loan makes individual loan review and
interest suspension impractical. Interest accrual for such loans is typically
continued during the delinquency period until the point of write-off. Specific
provisions are progressively made against such delinquent loans together with
the accrued interest. The outstanding balance of the loans in arrears is fully
provided for in less than six months, followed by write-off. Interest accrued is
reversed from interest income upon the write-off of the relevant loans.

For (2), interest accrual is suspended if a residential mortgage loan is in arrears
for more than twelve months, irrespective of the net realisable value of the
collateral.

For (3), interest accrual on the restructured loans will only be made if the
relevant loans have been properly serviced in accordance with the terms of the
restructured credit facilities.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
(f)  Income recognition (Continued)
i) Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income are accounted for in the period when receivable,
except for fees receivable in advance which are deferred and recognised over

the relevant period.

iit)  Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

{g) Advances to customers and other accounts

Advances to customers and other accounts are generally reported in the balance
sheet at the principal amount outstanding net of provisions for bad and doubtful
debts.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to borrowers.

(h) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances as and when the Credit
Committee with authority delegated by the Board of Directors have doubts on the
ultimate recoverability of principal or interest in full. Specific provisions are made to
reduce the carrying value of an asset, net of any collateral, to the expected net
realisable value based on the Credit Committee’s assessment of the potential losses
on those identified loans and advances on a case-by-case basis. Where it is not
possible to reliably estimate the loss, the Group applies predetermined provisioning
levels to the unsecured portion of loans and advances based on the Group’s loan

classification procedures.

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into five categories: Pass, Special
Mention, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss. The classification of loans and advances is
largely based on an assessment of the borrower’s capacity to repay and on the degree
of doubt about the collectibility of interest and / or principal. One important indicator
of collectibility is the period that payments of interest and / or principal have been

overdue.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
th) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (Continued)

Specific provisions ranging from 20% to 33% of the unsecured exposure of an
overdue loan classified as Substandard is made depending on the type of loans.
Further specific provisions are made if the relevant loans' overdue period lengthens,
or if additional credit information indicates that more severe credit deterioration
requires downgrading of the loans. Full specific provision is normally made against the
outstanding unsecured exposure of an overdue loan classified as Loss.

In the case of unsecured perscnal bankrupt loans, they are classified as Doubtful with
100% specific provisions made whenever bankruptcy petitions are filed against or by
the borrowers.

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general provision for doubtful debts.
General provision is not specifically earmarked against any individual loan and is
provided based on predetermined percent of the lcan book after excluding
Government guaranteed loans and cash collateralised lending.

Both specific and general provisions are deducted from “Advances to customers and

other accounts” and “Trade bills” in the balance sheet.

When there is no realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is written off.

(i)  Finance leases and hire purchase loans

The amounts due from finance lease and hire purchase customers are included in
“Advances to customers” and are stated at net investment. Income on contracts
determined on a fixed interest rate basis is accrued and earned using the sum of
digits method.

() Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.
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RINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fixed assets
i) Premises

Premises are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated impairment losses and
depreciation calculated to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives
on a straight line basis as follows:—

- Leasehold land is depreciated over the remaining period of the lease or
up to 30th June 2047 whichever is shorter.

- Buildings are depreciated over a total estimated useful life of 50 years.
On revaluation, the revalued amount is depreciated on a straight line
basis over the remaining portion of the useful life.

Premises are valued as necessary at fair value, and in any case at intervals of not
more than three years by independent professional valuers. The valuations are
on an open market velue basis related to individual properties. The valuations
are incorporated in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to
the "Premises revaluation reserve”. However, a revaluation increase is recognised
as income only to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same
asset previously recognised as an expense. Decreases are first set off against
increases on previous valuations of the same asset and thereafter are debited to
the profit and loss account. Upon disposal of the premises, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released
and transferred from the “Premises revaluation reserve” to “Retained earnings”.

i)  Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of which
construction work and development have been completed and which are held
for their investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s

length.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fixed assets (Continued)
i)  Investment properties (Continued)

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods greater than 20
years are valued annually by independent professional valuers. The valuations
are on an open market value basis related to individua! properties and separate
values are not attributed to land and buildings. The valuations are incorporated
in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to the “Investment
properties revaluation reserve”. Decreases in valuation are first set off against
increases on previous valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter are debited
to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent increases in valuation are
credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously
charged.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years or less

are depreciated over the remaining portion of the leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released from the
“Investment properties revaluation reserve” to the profit and loss account.

iii) Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles

Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses and depreciation calculated to write off the
assets on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives, which are
generally between 5 and 10 years.

iv) impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information
are considered to assess whether there is any indication that the book value of
premises, furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles are impaired. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and
where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the carrying cost of
the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in
the profit and loss account except where the asset is carried at valuation and
the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same
asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.
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iv) Impairment and gain or loss on sale {(Continued)

The gain or loss on disposa! of a fixed asset other than investment properties is
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account. Any revaluation
reserve balance remaining attributable to the relevant asset is transferred to

retained earnings and is shown as a movement in reserves.

Investment in securities
i} Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities which the Group has the
expressed intention and ability to hold tc maturity. These securities are stated at
cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on
acquisition over the periods to maturity, less provision for diminution in their
value other than temporary. Provisions are made for the amount of the carrying
value which the Group does not expect to recover and are recognised as an
expense in the profit and loss account as they arise.

The amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on acquisition of dated debt
securities is included as part of interest income. Profits or losses on realisation
of held-to-maturity securities are accounted for in the profit and loss account as

they arise.

ii) Trading securities

Trading securities are securities which are acquired for the purpose of
generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in price and are stated at fair
value. Fair value represents the quoted market price for securities that are
actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which are not actively traded or
are unlisted, fair value is estimated by seeking quotations from unrelated
financial institutions actively dealing in the securities. Changes in the fair value
of trading securities are recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise.
Profits and losses on disposal of trading securities, representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amounts, are recognised in

the profit and loss account as they arise.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
()  Investment in securities (Continued)
jii} Non-trading securities

Non-trading securities include debt securities held for liquidity purposes which
are held primarily to maintain the liquidity ratio as defined in the Fourth
Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and other debt and equity
securities which are not held for trading purposes. Non-trading securities are
stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Fair value represents the quoted
market price for securities that are actively traded in a liquid market. For
securities which are not actively traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by
seeking quotations from unrelated financial institutions actively dealing in the
securities or by way of various pricing technigues generated internally.

Changes in the fair value of non-trading securities are recognised in the
“Investment revaluation reserve” until the security is sold or determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
security, together with any surplus / deficit transferred from the investment
revaluation reserve, is included in the profit and loss account.

(m} Long-term life assurance business

The value placed on the Group’s long-term life assurance business attributable to
shareholders includes the net tangible assets of the life assurance business
attributable to shareholders and an estimate of the net present value of the future
profits inherent in the life policies in force. The value is determined annually in
consultation with an independent professional actuary and is included separately in
the balance sheet. Changes in the value, together with the results of the long-term
life assurance activities, are included in the profit and loss account under “Other
operating income” as "Results of life assurance business”.

(n) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes which are
available to all employees. The assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group in independently administered funds. The contributions are based on
10% of employees’ salaries and are expensed as incurred in the profit and loss
account. Other than mandatory provident fund contribution, the Group’s contributions
may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{c) Operating leases

Leases where substantially all of the rewards and risks of ownership of the asset
remain with the leasing company are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are
charged to the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term.

(p) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from futures, forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, equity and interest

rate markets.

Accounting for these instruments is dependent upon the purpose for which the

transactions are undertaken.

Transactions undertaken for trading purpose are marked to market value. The gains
or losses arising from trading in foreign exchange instruments are recognised in the
profit and loss account as “Net gain / (loss) from foreign exchange trading”. The
gains or losses arising from trading in interest rate and other financial instruments are
recognised in the profit and loss account and included as part of other operating
income. Transactions designated as hedges are valued on an equivalent basis to the
assets, liabilities or net positions that they are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised
on the same basis as that arising from the related assets, liabilities or net positions.

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included in
" Advances to customers and other accounts” in the balance sheet. Unrealised losses
on transactions which are marked to market are included in “Other accounts and

accruals”.

{(q) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation which, as a result of past events, makes it probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{r)  Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whaose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts
when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When such inflow is virtually
certain, an asset is recognised.

(s) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting policy, the Group has
determined that business segments be presented as the primary reporting format. No
geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Group’s revenue is derived
from Hong Kong and over 90% of the Group's assets are originated from business
decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.

(t) Dividends

In accordance with the revised SSAP 9, the Group no longer recognises dividends
proposed or declared after the balance sheet date as a liability at the balance sheet
date. This change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively so that the
comparatives presented have been restated to conform to the new policy.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

() Dividends (Continued)

As detailed in Note 33, this change has resulted in an increase in opening retained
earnings as at 1st January 2001 by HK$162,709,000 (1st January 2000:
HK$122,914,000) which is the reversal of the provision for the proposed final
dividend for 2000 (1999) previously recorded as a liability as at 31st December 2000
(31st December 1899) although not declared until after the balance sheet date.

= FEBWA 2. INTEREST INCOME
2001 2000
EHABERSUA Interest income on listed investments 191,623 222,974
JELHIREFBULA Interest income on unlisted investments 415,324 397,764
EH bR 8 A Other interest income 2,576,531 3,196,272
3,183,478 3,817,010

HeZheZea@RERHE
(M5 1) 15,378,000 7L (2000:
21,303,000 J&7T) °

= HMtEERA

Interest expense includes interest amounting to HK$15,378,000 (2000: HK$21,303,000)

on the loan comprising the long-term liabilities (Note 29).

3. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2001 2000
RisERERIEA Fees and commission income 431,595 389,947
R RBEBERASTH Less: Fees and commission expense (111,044) (92,035)
FRIEE RBEIEA Net fees and commission income 320,551 297,912
SNEEBEFRE Net gain from foreign exchange trading 35,487 41,774
BIEEERBNESHENE Net gain from trading securities 23,266 5,871
ERRERE CREWA Dividend income fram investments in securities
LEHEE Listed investments 5,579 3,723
JE LTIRE Unlisted investments 17,882 16,519
EME B RAEE Gross rental income from investment properties 26,603 29,576
Ha S A Other rental income 4,279 4,022
ANERGEE 7 5 Results of life assurance business 90,034 86,527
A Others 23,613 16,753
547,294 502,677
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4. OPERATING EXPENSES

2001 2000

ASER(BBEEEHD) Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration)
FeREMER Salaries and other costs 481,806 433,396
BARE T EE Pension costs (Note 9) 23,811 18,882

TEREMBEEEE Premises and other fixed assets

TEZES® Rental of premises 43,845 70,422
i Others 86,989 60,045
e Depreciation 66,807 56,071
BT EN S Auditors’ remuneration 3,402 3,402
HAh & @ Other operating expenses 221,008 181,018
927,668 823,236

EAHNITEZESDREBOET
FE=ZERHRROZEASEA -

T RRERBREERAR

Rental of premises under operating leases is stated net of rental income received from

sub-lease agreements with third parties.

5. CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

2001 2000

AR R R EFERE Net charge for bad and doubtful debts

BRlEE Specific provisions

—FTIEEE - new provisions 479,186 340,433
— FakR — releases (30,716) (35,674)
—lgE — recoveries (17,038) (15,647)
431,432 289,112
—AREE General provisions (6,482) 22,065
BHEEREZL Net charge to profit and loss account 424,950 311,177
BER R RERER I+ Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (Note 18) 421,294 311,177
EBELTRIEEMNBESE NEH ) Impairment loss on investments in associates (Note 22) 3,656 -
424,950 311,177
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R HE/EHEEEEF (5 6. NET (LOSS) / GAIN ON DISPOSAL / REVALUATION OF FIXED
B/ ASSETS
2001 2000
EWEER CE) /12E (Deficit) / surplus on revaluation of investment properties (39,149) 10,391
ITEEMRE Deficit on revaluation of premises (10,879) -
1TERE Impairment of premises - (2,185)
HEEMEFEEERE Loss on disposal of other fixed assets (457) (2,304)
(50,476) 5,902
t - HEEZERERIEREE 7. NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF HELD-TO-MATURITY AND
BERABRMFESFFWE NON-TRADING SECURITIES
2001 2000
HEREREBESFRE G Net gain on disposal of held-to-maturity securities (Note) 162,085 7,002
HEEJFEEABRNESFHRE Net gain on disposal of non-trading securities 17,546 7,555
179,631 14,557
i Note:
RER  HEFRFZINEEHFNAT - During the year, held-to-maturity securities were disposed of as follows:
2001 2000
i E TP N =D
Amortised W& Amortised gy
cost Gain cost Gain
HERZINHBTETFINARAL Disposal of held-to-maturity
securities to external parties 3,116,653 36,085 563,020 7.002
B ERHESEREIEHE Transfers of held-to-maturity
BEEAZESF MM GE)D) securities to non-trading
securities (Note 38(c)) 6,562,076 126,000 - -
9,678,729 162,085 563,020 7,002
AEEZEIIFSNEE) M EHRE The disposals and transfers of held-to-maturity securities were brought about by
BHEFZ2FHNEM - Mt EfMeERE changes in the Group’s intention of holding the securities to maturity, taking into
BEINES BAE_FTE—FHA consideration the changes in interest rates. As the disposal in 2001 was material, the
FHE  TRIESFEEAEEIREN remaining holdings in the held-to-maturity securities portfolio were transferred to
SHBENZT  FEFSBNRBEEE non-trading securities at the point when the aggregate disposals exceeded 10% of
EHESFEEYRIIERFFEEREN the overall portfolio.
FH o
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N~ ES5#e 8. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

2001 2000
AT RFFMITES Executive and non-executive directors:
B Fees 1,061 953
e BE - EYFIEREAER Salaries, housing, benefits in kind and other allowances 39,311 42,837
RIS ER Pensions 1,648 1,404
42,020 45,194
NI ESMEeaEmB I ERTESR Included in the above directors’ emoluments are fees amounting to HK$656,000
¥R Z#&E656,0008 (2000 ¢ {2000: HK$568,000) paid to independent non-executive directors.
568,000 #ET) -
FHEEDN B RETRRRE R The benefits arising from the exercise of share options are included in the above as
#H o WERITEE R ARBREZIWS benefits in kind and are determined based on the difference between the closing
BHBRETEEZZEET - &F market price of the Company’s shares on the day of exercise and the exercise price of
W —UEBEEFH 3,504,000 the option shares. During the year, share option benefit amounting to HK$3,504,000
P& 7T (2000: 10,718,000 70) 2 iR 13 {2000: HK$10,718,000) had been received by a Director.
REERER 2R -
BEEMEERRT The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands:
EsS A
Number of Directors
2001 2000
7T HKS
£ Nil - 1,000,000 14 16
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 4 -
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 1 1
4,000,001 - 4,500,000 1 -
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 1 _
6,000,001 - 6,500,000 - 1
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 - 1
8,500,001 - 3,000,000 - 2
9,500,001 -~ 10,000,000 - 1
11,000,001 -~ 11,500,000 1 _
13,000,001 - 13,500,000 % -
20 22
W ESHEREAEEFAEERS ] The above analysis includes the five (2000: five) individuals whose emoluments were
£ 2 AN (2000« AL AL - the highest in the Group for the year.
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B FMEERHEN  BETEER—A
NEF+—AZ+EEBRZEETEF
WA=ZEEETRERLTRM 2R
g RZET—F+ZA=+—H8
174 7] B8 A% 9 1,300,0000% (2000 :
1,400,0000%) 7 SRR RIEFTHE © 1t
SRR REETERTZE—=
ERFER BRI TRRETE - m
REREE2TEEDINAER
2628 B ZEETH M A ZREE
ERERRI357TET(—ANALFE+— A
ZEREEE) -

h- BAEXH

SRABRSERANZEREIHATER
EE SR I B AR (Bt s D) -

AEEEMNHEINAR3,824,0008 T
(2000 : 2,758,000/ 70) ERIFEETE
B8R 8 RIBIEIA - FERIRRZ HER
#£11,954,000:4% 5T (2000 : 9,786,000
BT EEEEER  c RFERITE
FEAE] 3R W A~ B R 2 R RRBT BB
A5 2R 2 £ 7 (2000 « &) -

T BIE

BENEBHDNIRBEAEE G ERR
BAMERE 16.0% (2000 16.0%)
REEERE -

8. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

In addition to the above emoluments, options to purchase 1,300,000 (2000:
1,400,000) shares of the Company granted to certain Directors on 3rd April 2000 and
27th November 1997, remained outstanding as at 31st December 2001. These
options are exercisable at various amounts between the first and fifth anniversaries of
the dates of grant and have an exercise price of HK$26.28 per share (in respect of the
options granted in April 2000) and HK$13.57 per share (in respect of the options
granted in November 1997).

9. PENSION COSTS

The pension costs charged to the profit and loss account represent contributions paid
and payable by the Group to defined contribution retirement schemes (Note 4).

Contributions totalling HK$3,824,000 (2000: HK$2,758,000) were payable to the
schemes at the year end and are included in “Other accounts and accruals”. Forfeited
contributions totalling HK$11,954,000 (2000: HK$9,786,000) were utilised during
the year. No unutilised forfeited contributions were available at the year end (2000:

Nil) to reduce future contributions.

10. TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at 16.0% (2000: 16.0%) on the estimated

assessable profit for the year.

2001 2000
AEERETEREBRIER Hong Kong profits tax on estimated assessable

profit for the year 151,791 132,509

FEEERETEEREMS Attributable share of estimated Hong Kong

EENEHER profits tax losses arising from investments
in limited partnerships (136,843) (116,047)
14,948 16,462
EREETSHITEME Investments in limited partnerships written off 102,756 88,335
117,704 104,797

FEEZERETABREENRE
REEFIRR B R E Y AR
CES'TTR

AR B AEETH TR AGE R IZ A -

The Group's investments in limited partnerships are written off in the same year as the

taxation benefits resulting from those investments are received and utilised.

There is no significant deferred taxation liability not provided for.
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PIMA L BIERAZBREENGFE
364,271,000%87T(2000 :
301,650,000/ 7T) °

11. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the Company
to the extent of HK$364,271,000 (2000: HK$301,650,000).

12. DIVIDENDS

2001 2000

BIRFERRE - |AR0.52/8T
(2000 : 0.42387T)

ZEEF-AAAEERSRS
BIX0.607ET (2000 1 = BE—4F
= AR AERR EER0.668TT)

H(R)  BE-AAAFHN-_ZEEEET
ZA=+—-BIEFE  WAZERH
EHEBRIERIRAE IR KRR
BA81/5122,914,000 TH
162,709,000 7T  1RIB (HiE—
(IR A SR EF & s -
HEYBEER_EEEFN -8
E-E—A - HoEVIHERR
(frsTt =) - WM ENRS EIRL
E.E °

F(Z) s WZEFE-F-ZRFAHRZEH
t EEMAERREREEEH
A0.6078 7T = I EIRAR B A LE
TERE AP REMRE - BRE
ECBE-F+-/A=+—8
LEFEOREBERPF R -

+= EXRBESRKRER

EXRERATIIERET868,199,000
75 7T (2000 @ 810,273,000/ 7T) R E
A B TR S mEFE Y
246,568,6650% (2000:246,065,824
) EE -

BEEBESRAMNDDEZERAF
868,199,000#mL(2000 :
810,273,000/ 7T) RFENEEITRMN
INFEF9ER246,748,5228% (2000 ¢
246,370,945/ BBt B B R #EN
TR T AHRERE -

Interim, paid, of HK$0.52 (2000: HK$0.42)

per share 128,221 103,332
Final, proposed on 5th March 2002, of HK$0.60

(2000: proposed on 5th March 2001,

of HK$0.66) per share 147,947 162,709

276,168 266,041

Note (i) The previously recorded final dividends proposed and declared after the balance sheet
date but accrued in the accounts for the years ended 31st December 1999 and 2000
were HK$122,914,000 and HK$162,709,000 respectively. Under the Group's new
accounting policy as described in Note 1(t), these have been written back against
opening reserves as at 1st January 2000 and 2001 (Note 33) and are now charged in
the period in which they were proposed.

Note (ii): At a meeting held on 5th March 2002, the directors declared a final dividend of
HK$0.60 per ordinary share . This proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend
payable in these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained
earnings for the year ending 31st December 2002.

13. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on earnings of HK$868,199,000
(2000: HK$810,273,000) and the weighted average number of 246,568,665 (2000:
246,065,824) shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on earnings of HK$868,199,000
(2000: HK$810,273,000) and the weighted average number of 246,748,522 (2000:
246,370,945) shares in issue during the year after adjusting for the effect of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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14. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

£8 Group 2001 2000
RERTERITREMSREE Cash and balances with banks and
HY 4 84 other financial institutions 1,102,326 423,456
BAKEEHTR Money at call and short notice 2,696,348 2,894,623
HEES (BEIIEESER) BIEEMIT)  Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) (Note 34) 3,127,119 3,317,678
6,925,793 6,635,757
HEZEEES WA An analysis of treasury bills held is as follows:
FIFEERENES - BATHE Trading securities, at fair value
—3FE kL - Unlisted 536,016 1,858,289
FEIE - REHEKS Held-to-maturity, at amortised cost
JELET — Unlisted 2,591,103 1,459,389
3,127,119 3,317,678
+h- EZRE 15. TRADE BILLS
55 Group 2001 2000
B8 Trade bills 541,056 459,420
—RREEE (ME+ General provision (Note 19) (5.411) (4,594)
535,645 454,826
T3 BHENERGE 16. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD
£H Group 2001 2000
BHE I EREEA M) Held-to-maturity, at amortised cost (Note 34)
—3EEm ~ Unlisted 524,766 347,882
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Tt BEEERAZNES 17. TRADING SECURITIES

£H Group 2001 2000
RAFE - At fair value:

BF5EEH (M) Debt securities (Note 34)

~&ELEM ~ Listed in Hong Kong 1,727,877 1,149,205
— FE LGN T ~ Listed outside Hong Kong 78,562 59,183

1,806,439 1,208,388
—JE L™ - Unlisted 1,251,878 356,169

3,058,317 1,564,557

HEZRERE 2 Equity securities

—EEEm — Listed in Hong Kong 60,363 83,987
—EBEASN ETH ~ Listed outside Hong Kong 25,832 27,205
86,195 111,192
—3E L+ - Unlisted 28,793 16,508
114,988 127,700
3,173,305 1,692,257

BIFEERRNESLRBEITHREER Trading securities are analysed by issuer

ST as follows:

— FR LR RO AR SRR AT ~ Central governments and central banks 1,996,582 1,106,261
— N EHE ~ Public sector entities 1,051,142 381,821
—RIT R EM S phiE - Banks and other financial institutions 20,296 79,555
—~ 1 E ~ Corporate entities 72,332 66,393
— EA ~ Others 32,953 58,227

3,173,305 1,692,257
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(F) BEEEFEHMREMES

18. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

(a) Advances to customers and other accounts:

£5 Group 2001 2000
FBEEFPER (WFEH) Advances to customers (Note 34) 29,274,357 29,485,581
EHRLEER Securitised loans 234,003 347,553
W TEMNESEGH Less: non-returnable proceeds (Note) {(234,003) (347,553)
FR R RERERS Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
R (M s+ Specific (Note 19) (308,142) (218,601)
— 8% (FfRE+ ) General (Note 19) (263,183) (270,472)
28,703,032 28,996,508
FEETFLE Accrued interest 368,325 367,616
HARE Cther accounts 1,046,572 1,044,950
FEETFI B R EMERE EE Provisions against accrued interest and other accounts
R 3R+ L) Specific (Note 19) (36,396) (29,400)
— 8% (Mt sz 40 General (Note 19) (191) (201)
1,378,310 1,382,965
30,081,342 30,379,473
FE Note:

TERTESFERSE-—NNAEFRXBHHong
Kong SAR Residential Mortgages Ltd. 77
#9300,000,000= LB FHF LIRS BB AIFISR
RIH e

(Z) BFHTETERZHUT

The non-returnable proceeds are the residual amount of the US$300 million mortgage
securitisation note issued by Hong Kong SAR Residential Mortgages Ltd. in June 1997.

(b} Non-performing loans to customers are analysed as follows:

£ Group 2001 2000
BEFNTREITER Non-performing loans to customers 605,935 666,535
YR Specific provisions (267,035) (164,161)

338,900 502,374
BABRIE Amount of interest in suspense 53,147 63,019

BEENTRTERETEEZZREE
PERE%E2.07% (2000 : 2.26%) °

NS RIEBEEREEERZ B
it A=+t—BZEE-

Non-performing loans to customers represent 2.07% (2000. 2.26%) of total

advances to customers of the Group.

The above specific provisions were made after taking into account the value of

collateral in respect of such advances at 31st December.
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18. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
(Continued)

(¢} Advances to customers include finance lease receivables, analysed as
follows:

Group 2001 2000

RATEBREBE Z BRS¢
—F AR

—FEEREF

HELE

RMEEEZ BIERARBERA
RMEEERRE
REEERREHRZHTWT
—F LR

—FUEERF
AEE

RIBEE—FT_A=T—RBEEE

BERFIEREE (2000 8]B) -

—EE—E+-fB=+—-HEREHE
EEaEABARETARENER
BRIEMEEAE B37,152,000% 7T
(2000 : 34,506,000/ 7T) °

Gross investment in finance leases, receivable:

Not later than one year 1,456,879 1,869,370
Later than one year and not later than five years 1,792,684 3,270,484
Later than five years 1,531,433 4,334,126

4,780,996 9,473,980
Unearned future finance income on finance leases (962,387) (3,508,297)

Net investment in finance leases 3,818,609 5,965,683

The maturity of net investment in finance leases is analysed as follows:

Not later than one year 1,229,464 1,324,393
Later than one year and not later than five years 1,449,173 2,022,630
Later than five years 1,139,972 2,618,660

3,818,609 5,965,683

There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross investment in finance
leases above as at 31st December 2001 (2000: Nil).

The allowance for uncollectable finance lease receivables included in the provision for
loan losses amounted to HK$37,152,000 as at 31st December 2001 (2000:
HK$34,506,000).
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+h - EEERRIRERE 19. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
HWERRRRES
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts BRFE
4% 51 — & &%  Suspended
= Group Specific General Total Interest
—EE—F—-F—H At 1st January 2001 248,001 275,267 523,268 63,019
Wk 58 Amounts written off (348,277) - (348,277) (29,713)
HR B 1F F 2 iR Recoveries of advances written off
ZER in previous years 17,038 - 17,038 -
RIEERATHR (BED Charge / (write back) to profit and
(MisE®) loss account (Note 5) 427,776 (6,482) 421,294 -
FERBRIE Interest suspended during the year - - - 19,841
ZEBEE—F+ZF=+—H At31st December 2001 344,538 268,785 613,323 53,147
RS - Deducted from:
HeEE (fat+Ra) Trade bills (Note 15) - 5,411 5,411
ZEEFEXR Advances to customers
(FIEE+ () (Note 18(a)) 308,142 263,183 571,325
FEETFIE REMERE Accrued interest and other accounts
(MI3E+N () (Note 18(a)) 36,396 191 36,587
344,538 268,785 613,323
HENREER
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts BRTE
i3l — % = Suspended
£E Group Specific General Total Interest
—EEZFE—-HF—H At 1st January 2000 259,158 253,192 512,350 57,151
Wbk 28 Amounts written off {(315,916) - (315,916) (30,517)
g [5] 1% F B 3R Recoveries of advances written off
ZER in previous years 15,647 - 15,647 -
RIBEEBRAIIM (M2 F)  Charge to profit and loss account (Note 5) 289,112 22,065 311,177 -
X Z5E Exchange difference - 10 10 -
FREBRRHE Interest suspended during the year - - - 36,385
TEETFA+ - A=Z+—H At31st December 2000 248,001 275,267 523,268 63,019
BB - Deducted from:
BSERME+TR Trade bills (Note 15) - 4,594 4,594
EHEFER Advances to customers
(MIzE+ (B (Note 18(a)) 218,601 270,472 489,073
A EREMEES Accrued interest and other accounts
(e V() (Note 18(a)) 29,400 201 29,601
248,001 275,267 523,268
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20. HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

£H: Group 2001 2000
—RA—R&®=F Balance as at 1st January 7,106,084 5,144,600
Yrag/ CRIE) #s Amortisation of discount / {premium) 84,510 (52,238)
L EE Additions 7.085,237 3,203,945
1EE Repayments - (624,510)
AEREENFEHF (HE+H) Securities disposed of during the year (Note 7) (9,678,729) (563,020)
(& X =58 Exchange difference - (2,693)
+ZHA=+—B&%F Balance as at 31st December 4,597,102 7,106,084
EWES - BRBENE Listed securities, at amortised cost
— BB LW - Listed in Hong Kong 1,817,416 1,479,375
—BELSN LT ~ Listed outside Hong Kong 1,203,092 1,275,575
3,020,508 2,754,950
JEEMES - REBHEAR Unlisted securities, at amortised cost 1,576,594 4,351,134
4,597,102 7,106,084
FHEHMNTE Market value of listed securities 2,996,177 2,800,390
FBEIEESZREITHBEMNSII T © Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
— PR FFAP REETT - Central governments and central banks 1,817,416 1,296,235
— DR - Public sector entities 284,043 1,631,224
—IRITREMCSEHEE — Banks and other financial institutions 2,354,921 2,873,089
— 1% — Corporate entities 140,722 1,305,536
4,597,102 7,106,084
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- FBEEERENES 27. NON-TRADING SECURITIES
£ Group 2001 2000
o FE At fair value:
B ES (MM Debt securities (Note 34)
—&E L™ — Listed in Hong Kong 999,581 -
— BB ET ~ Listed outside Hong Kong 846,752 -
—3E L™ - Unlisted 4,128,214 634,039
5,974,547 634,039
B R A Equity securities
—&ELE™ — Listed in Hong Kong 20,427 50,015
—EBAI LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 48 -
—3ELm - Unlisted 239,955 119,705
260,430 169,720
6,234,977 803,759
FEREEBERENEFR Non-trading securities are analysed by issuer
BATHBER SN as follows:
— P REAT AP RERTT — Central governments and central banks 1,347,408 14,044
— NEHEE ~ Public sector entities 1,400,484 88,016
—RIT R Hh S R EE — Banks and other financial institutions 521,205 66,346
— % - Corporate entities 2,852,893 633,832
—H4B - Others 112,887 1,521
6,234,977 803,759
= BEATKRE 22. INVESTMENTS IN ASSQCIATES
£H=E Group 2001 2000
JEETRARMG « IRANAR Unlisted shares, at cost 90,000 99,422
FELda B % R Share of post-acquisition reserves 18,520 23,264
‘?@Z@Eﬂé (MI3EA) Impairment loss (Note 5) (3,656) -
IS ERE Share of net assets 104,864 122,686
FE UG B & N BIERIB Amount due from an associate 2,513 -
VARl /NETE ] Amount due to an asscciate (7.511) (7,511)
99,866 115,175
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T= - BELATREE

E-FT-F-A+NAB  mEEE
PREERRITENGELERNEERE
EETERARSRTESZ=TH
o BRI REMB LT ER
ITEBMEMEERE - BERHE -
E{€103,800,0008T:EF B + FI&
RE_EE—FNLABREBERE
ART—RZERERR - LUEBRTE
EIRBZFRFE -

R_ET—F+F=+—8 ' Ft
E{E H104,864,0008 7T - B EER
EREZFERCFE - BEEHE - 8
REEBSEERTRESEES
ERYN T —FHMBEFERR -
RHGEERIBETE-F-R-+-EBER
- BEU&EER105,165,00087T -

R-BR-F+-A=t+—AMER
BLBERTET
ARAER

Name of company

Principal activity

22. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

On 19th February 2002, the Group reached an agreement with China Construction
Bank to dispose of its remaining 30% interest in Jian Sing Bank Limited and its
subsidiaries which are engaged in banking and other related services. Pursuant to the
agreement, the consideration was agreed at HK$103,800,000 together with the
interest calculated thereon in respect of the period commencing on 1st September
2001 and ending on the date immediately preceding the completion date at a rate
equal to Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate.

As at 31st December 2001, the consideration was estimated to be HK$104,864,000
inclusive of the interest calculated up to the year end date. The impairment loss,
being the amount by which the consolidated carrying amount of the investment
exceeded its recoverable amount, was fully recognised in the financial year 20071. The
transaction was completed on 22nd February 2002 and the actual consideration
received was HK$105,165,000.

The following is a list of indirectly held associates as at 31st December 2001:

BRITRA
FER/ 4E i b Bh SEIEER Particulars
EE Place of Group of issued

incorporation/operation equity interest ordinary share

EHMRITAR QA
Jian Sing Bank Limited

BHYTEERLA

Jian Sing Finance Limited

ZH(RIEAN) BRAE]
Jian Sing Nominees Limited

#]R17 BB
Banking Hong Kong 30% HK$300,000,000
Dormant Hong Kong 30% HK$10,000,000
REARS b
Nominee services Hong Kong 30% HK$50,000
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23. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

5= Group 2001 2000
JEEMARMG - HEAA Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
FERAG U B R 1R Share of post-acquisition reserves (20,000) -
- 20,000
HEEH TR EREWEE Loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity 27,000 9,800
27,000 29,800

R-BFE—F+_A=Z+—HHHXRA The following are the jointly controlled entities at 31st December 2001:

ZHEREAT

B 3tk Bk TEXRREE I HEEEzES R
Z58 Place of Principal activities Percentage of
Name incorporation and place of operation interest in ownership

B R AR E
Bank Consortium Holding Limited

WEETER DT
Bank Consortium Trust Limited

EEERBIERERATZEETD
BB DB RIRITER A B EER
£ MBEEEBER DT ISREIE
BHARRRZEENBRE -

RESF - ELTROMEFEKED
SRIEEE BERFEE MR EF]
RIBEEPERREMAEREIAN A
WESRBEREHE -

BE AR BE
Hong Kong Investment holding, Hong Kong
ERAREKREREH

ZHREARSE  BE

EFE Trustee and custodian services for

Hong Kong retirement fund schemes, Hong Kong

13.333%

13.333%

The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is held by Dah Sing Bank,

Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. Bank Consortium Trust Limited is a wholly

owned subsidiary of Bank Consortium Helding Limited.

In prior year, the unlisted shares and loan receivable were included in “"Non-trading

securities” and “Advances to customers and other accounts” respectively as the

amounts involved were not significant.
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HIm - WELATIRE 24, INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
~E Company 2001 2000
JEEWRRMG - REER Unlisted shares, at cost 2,684,729 2,608,473
R EEREE Less: Goodwill written off (172,083) (172,083)
BRERZEZNRE RS Dividends paid out of pre-acquisition profit (592,040) (592,040)
1,920,606 1,844,350
FEUHI B N BIRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 648,375 645,681
2,568,981 2,490,031
FEFIMIE DR KiE Amounts due to subsidiaries (243,348) (170,717)
2,325,633 2,319,314

MEBAR ZER/ FEMNZRERER
7 RERERTEFRPR -

R-ER—E+-—A=+-BTEW
BRTMT :

The amounts due from / to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed

repayment terms.

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31st December 2001:

BERBES EETRE

iRk Percentage of shares held Particulars

AEER FEEEK Place of E# R of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary share
AERITERRAE] it ik

Dah Sing Bank, Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$800,600,000
LEFTRRAE EShl BE

MEVAS Bank Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$400,000,000
REGEERD REER EE

Dah Sing Company Limited Investment holding Hong Kong 100% - HK$1,000,000
RAER BRE

Dah Sing Holdings Limited Investment holding Bermuda 100% - US$100,000
REER BEiE

Dah Sing International Limited Investment holding Bermuda 100% - Us$100,000
AERE BRE

Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited Life assurance Bermuda 100% - US$25,000,000
AFRBREERLA wRRES BE

Dah Sing Insurance Services Limited Insurance services Hong Kong 100% - HK$20
REBR EEENHES

Dah Sing Medical Science Investment Inc. Investment halding British Virgin lslands 100% - US$50,000
RERR B8

Filey Investment Corparation Investment holding Panama 100% - Uss$2
HMxEREERLR MERAE £

Newinner Investments Limited Property investment Hong Kong 100% - HKS2
NERE RERLES

High Standard Investment Limited Property investment British Virgin islands 100% - Uss2
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24, INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

FiEREE DL BEITRA

i & Percentage of shares held Particulars

REER TEER Place of BB Gk of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary share
HEFEERLA EFEE FE

Global Courage Securities Limited Securities dealing Hong Kong 100% - HK$10,000,000
EELx gF

WOF Escrow Company Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$25,000,000
BERER e

DSE Investment Services Limited Investment Management Hong Kong 100% - HK$1,000,000

i (Note)

RRER BEE

Dah Sing General Insurance Company Limited General insurance Bermuda 51% - HK$100,000,000
REER BEE

D.AH. Holdings Limited Investment holding Bermuda 51% - US$ 1,000,000
AEHBEERF BREERAA FE

Dah Sing Finance Limited Deposit-taking Company Hong Kong - 100% HK$25,000,000
BREER TE

Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$10,000
AHGERERRA REARK BiE

Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$100,000
RADEREBERLA MERE BE

Dah Sing Property Agency Limited Property agency Hong Kong - 100% HK$100,000
ATRBRBERRF REMIE Bk

Dah Sing Insurance Agency Limited Insurance agency Hong Kong - 100% HK$500,000
RERBERERAR A FE

Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broking Hong Kong - 100% HK$200,000
BREZXERAFA ESE E)e

Luen Fung Investment Company, Limited Property investment Hong Kong - 100% HK$303,000
HEREFRLAE NERE BE

Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited Property investment Hong Kong - 100% HK$20
ER(RBABRLA B AR i

MEVAS Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$50,000
®1T REEE

D.AH. Hambros Bank {(Channe! Islands) Limited Banking Guernsey - 51% US$8,000,000

B D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel
Islands) Limited #i - MR RIHEE
7484 o DSE Investment Services Ltd.
BREEITE@ARSD - MBITHEE 700
BILRNERR -

i AREARN FTEaS—REEA
DSE Investment Services Limited
24.5% HYEBRG -

Except for D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited, all other companies
operate in Hong Kong. In addition to the ordinary shares issued by DSE Investment
Services Limited, it also has preference shares in issue totalling HK$700.

Note: During the year, the Company acquired 24.5% of the ordinary shares of DSE Investment
Services Limited from another shareholder.
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25. FIXED ASSETS

B HE
k&%
BENE Furniture, RE
Investment 7E Fixtures & Motor &t
£8 Group Properties Premises Equipment Vehicles Total
R EE Cost or valuation
—E¥-5%—-F—H At 1st January 2007 492,955 755,345 237,635 3,483 1,489,418
e Additions - - 82,430 289 82,719
E iR Reclassification 2,022 (2,022) - - -
HE/ W Disposals / written off - - (36,498) (850) (37,348)
BiERE Deficit on revaluation (39,149) (65.481) - - (104,630)
—BE-F+ZFE=+-H At 31st December 2001 455,828 687,842 283,567 2,922 1,430,159
ERNE Accumulated depreciation
—“E%-5£—HF—-H At 1st January 2001 - 35,947 113,660 1,640 151,247
REEHE (MW Charge for the year (Note 4) - 17,946 48,196 665 66,807
te/ #E Disposals / written off - - (35,980) (850) (36,830)
EACE{G Write back on revaluation - (53,893) - - (53,893)
—83-%+-RA=+-A At 31st Dacember 2001 - - 125,876 1,455 127,331
BREEE Net book value
—BE-f+=-A=1+-H At 31st December 2001 455,828 687,842 157,691 1,467 1,302,828
ZETEETZRA=Z+-H At 31st December 2000 492,955 719,398 123,975 1,843 1,338,171
EBEZHAKBEANMT © The analysis of cost or valuation of the abave assets is as follows:
“E¥Z2-F+-Fz+-8 At 31st December 2001
BRA At cost - - 283,567 2,922 286,489
REREE At professional valuation
—EE-F In 2001 455,828 687,842 - - 1,143,670
455,828 687,842 283,567 2,922 1,430,159
ZEREET-A=+-H At 31st December 2000
Bl At cost - - 237,635 3,483 241118
EEEHEE At professional valuation
—ANE In 1998 - 755,345 - - 755,345
“ETTF In 2000 492,955 - - - 492,955
492,955 755,345 237,635 3,483 1,489,418

64




HE - BEEE®
EMERTTERBYSEHFIE
M ESREITHR B —F+= A
=T HEAHTEELER -

BERNEE ZTEURAER EFEIT
E5I8R - HIREEME A 499,887,000

# 7T (2000 : 502,618,000 7T) °

FERTERKEE  RUEEEE
BEMHET G AI8E 2 IRERIA -

REMERTEZERFEEE

25, FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

Investment properties and premises were revalued on 31st December 2001 on an
open market value basis by an independent professional chartered surveyor, Knight

Frank.
Had the premises of the Group been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, the
carrying amount of the premises would have been HK$499,887,000 (2000:

HK$502,618,000),

The potential amount of deferred tax on the revalued assets has not been quantified
as the revaluation difference does not constitute a timing difference.

The net book value of investment properties and premises comprises:

2001 2000
rREYE REWE
Investment TE Investment 1IE
£ Group Properties Premises Properties Premises
e Leaseholds
EEERERY Held in Hong Kong
(rZa+%) on medium-term lease
(between 10 - 50 years) 455,191 687,030 492,076 717,850
EEBASNREIAED Held outside Hong Kong
+tEA+5) on medium-term lease
(between 10 - 50 years) 637 812 879 1,548
455,828 687,842 492,955 719,398

TR RREERAASRE

26. VALUE OF LONG-TERM LIFE ASSURANCE BUSINESS

¥EREE ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
=i Group 2001 2000
FEEBIGAEEBESR  The long-term life assurance business attributable to
X AR B FE (L R ER shareholders included in the consolidated balance sheet
ERMEREBE of the Group is made up of;
EHASRERESRET Net tangible assets of the long-term life assurance
EEFEGEFET business (Note 27) 72,515 65,689
BYHREZEE Value of policies in force 520,514 451,724
593,029 517,413
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27. ASSETS OF LONG-TERM FUND AND LONG-TERM

EEHEE LIABILITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO POLICYHOLDERS
£= Group 2001 2000
HIRABERBEEER The assets of the long-term fund held to meet
2R long-term liabilities to policyholders are:
e RkEHES Cash and short-term funds 69,070 82,470
BEIEE Investments in securities 517,850 410,800
BIE & E Fixed assets 4,876 1,704
mEIBEFE Net current liabilities (183,059) (148,279)
408,737 346,695
BRECRAABRBEERAZ Net tangible assets of the long-term life assurance
BREESEMITEES business attributable to shareholders (Note 26) (72,515) (65,689)
336,222 281,006

A HimERE RIRIE

R_EE-F+F=+—RH02ZTX
HEEREBRINEBELEZEERS
5 BEEZBREMOEESEH
56,636,119,000%F7 (2000
3,488,996,000 ;& 70) (MizT=—1) °

Th - REAE

E-EETF RHERESTHIER
HFIRQE—MB AT —HABRE
2 EERE RS B230,000,00008
T BMERBATET_F=-A -+
NBERE YERBEEREE-T
T-ENRPEE FREHEES
ﬁq °

E—hNNF B —EEE T RIEEE
®“F A B E2400,000,000FTE
& E#258200,000,0008 AR =
TE-EFE+ B+ HTEREH
BEAAEEREAATNZTZE—FMH
(REIEEIA -

28. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND ACCRUALS

Included in “Other accounts and accruals” as at 31st December 2001 is a short
position in treasury bills, treasury notes and other public sector debt securities
totalling HK$6,636,119,000 (2000: HK$3,488,996,000) (Note 30).

29. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

An unsecured two-year loan facility amounting to HK$230,000,000 was granted by
an unrelated financial institution to a subsidiary of the Company in 2000. The loan
will be repayable on 29th March 2002 and is included in the current portion of
long-term liabilities of the Group in 2001.

A loan facility amounting to HK$400,000,000 was granted by an unrelated financial
institution to the Company in 1999. The outstanding balance of HK$200,000,000 will
be repayable on 22nd December 2003 and is included in the long-term liabilities of
the Group and the Company in 2001.
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=t BFERZEE

AZFF—F+-_B=+—8 £&
BEEREERCDEREMEEREE
HFREAMDEES MW=+ RE
BHFEET ReRREES (M=
T - [HEEBERRMESR] (i
+4)  [FEFEEE (ME=+)
RIIERHEEBEREMES] Wt
—)EYEE  ©5h|%H1,387,190,000
T (2000:2,812,000,000%
JT) -~ 2,024,549,0005% 7T (2000 :
824,887,000 7T) + 432,928,000
#5 7T (2000 : 865,821,000 7T) &
781,427,000/ 7T (2000 : #8) -

AATERERMBATIFKERE
BRABZ2HRGER T —EHE
ZERBBERGTZMB LR TS
ERZ2ER - mEB2HX
230,000,000 BITHER BT -F=
BZ+hatE-

30. ASSETS PLEDGED

Included in “Cash and short-term funds” (Note 14), “Trading securities” (Note 17),
“Held-to-maturity securities” (Note 20) and “Non-trading securities” (Note 21) as at
31st December 2001 are assets amounting to HK$1,387,190,000 (2000:
HK$2,812,000,000), HK$2,024,549,000 (2000: HK$824,887,000), HK$432,928,000
(2000: HK$865,821,000) and HK$781,427,000 (2000: HK$NIl) respectively pledged
by the Group to secure short positions of treasury bills and other public sector debt
securities of the Group which are subject to sale and repurchase agreements (Note
28).

All of the Company's shares in its subsidiary Newinner Investments Limited have been
pledged as security for a term loan granted to the subsidiary by an unrelated financial
institution. The outstanding balance of HK$230,000,000 will be repayable on 29th
March 2002 .

H— - BFEER 31. LOAN CAPITAL
£H Group 2001 2000
ER75%2011 FE|HEMNEERE 7.5% Fixed rate subordinated bonds due 2011 974,719 ~

EEERARRAIFBRITERDE ([X
FRITDRZTE—E=-A=+/1H
BITESEBAE 125,000,000 =
TEERER B ETMUEATES
WEXNEERE - WEEBERZ
T-—FZ /[ -+ /\BE|H - EEN
BEAAR_FTTF=A=+A1H-
BETHEZZEETEER F85+
BHAE BFNE—XK - MBELR
FEREBHEESOED  FRATFHE
MEEBEIAESELAFEERS
BEM=ZA~NTHECHET - 5&
SEESRERBREAIOE - KREFR
TRIREBUEEERRAHBERIK
FEEBERME (BN BE - K
FIRTT A E M — BRI RS
et ZBnEER SR A
EZERITAEFEAEENZEF B
IIERERS o

Loan capital represents US$125,000,000 7.5% subordinated bonds qualifying as Tier
2 capital of Dah Sing Bank, Limited ("DSB") issued on 28th March 2001 which are
listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The bonds will mature on 28th March
2011 with an optional redemption date falling on 29th March 2006. Interest at 7.5%
is payable annually from the issue date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if
the bonds are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and the bonds will bear
interest at the then prevailing 5-year US Treasury rate plus 369.75 basis points. DSB
may, subject to the prior approval of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, redeem the
bonds in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional redemption date or for
taxation reasons. An interest rate swap contract to swap the fixed interest rate
payment liability of the bonds to floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been
entered into with an international bank.
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M= BE 32. SHARE CAPITAL

2001 2000
ETERA Authorised:
300,000,000 % - HFREE 2 BT 300,000,000 crdinary shares of HK$2 each 600,000 600,000
EERSREE2ER
Ordinary shares of HK$2 each
RE B
Number of Share
shares Capital
EEITRERRS Issued and fully paid:
—EEEF+_AZ+—H At 31st December 2000 246,528,802 483,058
TTIE RN Exercise of share options 50,000 100
—g2—&€+=-BA=+—8 At 31st December 2001 246,578,802 493,158
BRE-NANLAFAR+EHREXRE Pursuant to the Executive Share Option Scheme approved by the shareholders on
BBZITHABEARKEE - A+ 17th May 1995, 55 options to subscribe for 5,450,000 shares of HK$2 each of the
RIERBRECE THOHEEEEZERS Company were granted to certain Directors and senior executives of the Group.
HFITERAE - LATREB5,450,000k 8 Particulars of the outstanding options as at 31st December 2001 are as follows:
BEE2 BLz ARG  c ZTF
—E+Z A=+ B2 SRR
EiZnR
AREHE B2 BE
Number of options Number of shares
BFHH Date of grant 2001 2000 2001 2000
—NAA+F+—AZ+-t8 27th November 1997, at a consideration
RARFEITEE of HK$13.57 per share 4 5 100,000 150,000
ER13.574T
ZEFEFMA=H 3rd April 2000, at a consideration
AT TIEE of HK$26.28 per share 18 19 1,350,000 1,550,000
F%26.2878 T
—EEETFSFA+A 12th June 2000, at a consideration
RARABRITEE of HK$30.41 per share 3 3 150,000 150,000
FR230.41E T
25 27 1,600,000 1,850,000
REFE - A F)E4T50, 00008 58 H During the year, 50,000 shares in the Company of HK$2 each were issued at a
BE2ETZRG B EEAEER consideration of HK$13.57 per share. The shares issued reflect the exercise of part of

1357 87T - LERD ANER S the share options by a senior executive of the Group.
MITHA BT BN RIAEMHETT -
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H= - #E 33. RESERVES
RENE
EftfiE fE RE
Investment e it
R EE BLHE  Properties Premises  Investment —-REE RERH
2001 Share Capital  Revaluation  Revaluation  Revaluation General Retained &
&8 Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
ZF8-£-7-8 At 1st January 2001,
DHER as previously reported 817,126 9,195 12,425 325,165 (23775) 588,930 2,439,644 4,168,710
Rae: Effect of adopting SSAP 9
5 (Revised) (Note 1i(t) - - - - - - 162,709 162,709
% At 1t January 2001
—-B—-BEEF as restated 817,126 9,195 12,425 325,165 (23,775) 588,930 2,602,353 4,331,419
BIRAEE Premium on issue of shares 517 - - - - - - 577
ERfEERRENES Change in fair value of
nIEZEY non-trading securities - - - - 37,409 - - 37,409
MEFEGER Disposal of non-trading
ARDES securities - @123) - - (17,586) - - {21,669)
Efp Reclassification - - 12,740 {12,740) - - - -
NEERRE Deficit on revaluation of properties - - - (718) - - - (718)
= FE A Profit for the year - - - - - - 868,199 868,199
“ERFEER 2000 final dividend
RERI BT paid {Note 12) - - - - - - (162,709) (162,709)
“EE-LFRE 2001 Interim dividend
PERE (W12 paid (Note 12) - - - - - - (18221)  (128.221)
ZBR-F+IRZ1-8 At 315t December 2001 817,703 5,072 25,165 311,707 (3.912) 588,930 3,179,622 4,924,287
ER Representing;
_ER-#£1°R Retained earnings
ZH-EREEF at 31st December 2001 3,031,675
ZET-FEERERE 2001 Final dividend
(o) proposed (Note 12) 147,947
ZEZ-E+ZfZ1-8 At 3%st December 2001 3,179,622
Company and subsidiaries 817,703 - 25,165 311,707 (3,912) 588,930 3,186,070 4,925,663
Jointly controlled entities - - - - - - {20,000) (20,000)
Associates - 5072 - - - - 13,552 18,624
Z3-F+ZAZ1-R At 315t December 2001 817,703 5,072 25,165 311,707 (3912) 588,930 3,179,622 4,924,287

69




H=- #FHBE®

33. RESERVES (Continued)

RENE
SRS f1E %8
Investment B MR
RIAEE Xtk Properties Premises  Investment s RERHN
2000 Share Captal  Revaluation  Revaluation Revaluation General Retained CE)
£B Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
—EFTE-F-H At 15t Januiary 2000,
JUEIEE a previously reported 808,052 8,320 12,425 334,192 (36,257} 588,930 1891,774 3,607,436
RREHEREUEASR Fffect of adopting SSAP9
(B 7 ¥B M- FH)  (Revised) Note 1(t) - - - - - - 122914 122914
“ZERE-F-HEE] At Tst January 2000
as restated 808,052 8,320 12,425 334192 (36,257) 583,930 2,014,688 3,730,350
BTRMEE Premium on issue of shares 9,083 - - - - - - 9,083
BIRGER Share issue expenses ) - - - - - - 9)
EREEERRNES Change in far value of
ATEZEY non-trading securities - 875 - - 20,037 - - 20,912
HEFREERRRNES Disposal of non-trading securities - - - - (7.555) - - (7,555)
BHE Amount wiitten down - - - (3,893} - - - (3,893)
HETE Disposal of premises - - - {5,134} - - 3,638 (1,4%)
REERA Profit for the year - - - - - - 810273 810,273
—“ANNEEERERE 1999 Final dividend paid - - - - - - (122.914) 122914)
ZTEEFER 2000 Interim dividend paid
PEREEETD) {Note 12) - - - - - - {103,332) {103332)
Z3EFE+ZR=1-8 At 315t December 2000 817,126 9,195 12,425 325,165 (23,775) 588,930 2,602,353 4331419
R Representing;
ZEEEETIA Retained earnings at
ST-ERGRT 315t December 2000 2,439,644
ZTEEFREANGRE 2000 Final dividend
(H&E+2) praposed (Note 12) 162,709
ZEERETIAZT-H At 315t December 2000 2,602,353
TP Company and subsidiaries 817,126 - 12,425 325,165 (23,775) 588,930 2,588,284 4,308,155
BELT Associates - 9,195 - - - - 14,069 23,264
“EEEFFCAZ-F At 315t December 2000 817,126 9,195 12,425 325,165 (23,775} 588,930 2,602,353 4331419
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H=- #E® 33. RESERVES (Continued)

REEBR_EE-—F+-_A=1+—8 Included in retained earnings of the Group at 31st December 2001 is the value of
CREBBFNBIERBAEZBRBERZ long-term life assurance business in force totalling HK$520,514,000 (2000:
B{H3¥520,514,000% 5L (2000 : HK$451,724,000) which is currently not available for distribution.

451,724,000/87) ° tRE R F|EEE
RERFREE(EIREER -

bl EXRFESMENSTEER The above capital reserve was created by aggregating the premises revaluation reserve
REMNREEEEBZ AR - MM and investment revaluation reserve booked in associates and the general reserve is
BEIOREFEZREERFERENR transferred from retained earnings in previous years.

B o

i grpai=| BAREE REAF

2001 Share Capital Retained CE
AL Company Premium Reserve Earnings Total
—EE-F-A—8H" At 1st January 2001,

LT 2 ¥ as previously reported 817,126 256,027 540,721 1,613,874
RSt EREIUNFENST  Neteffect of adopting

(ST 2 & 5E SSAP 9 (Revised)

(Mex— (A#) (Note 1(t)) - - (18,326) (18,326)
ZET—HF - F—HEES| Atlstlanuary 2001 as restated 817,126 256,027 522,395 1,595,548
BITRIEE Premium on issue of shares - 577 - - 577
EEELF Profit for the year - - 364,271 364,271
ZEETTFERAREARE 2000 Final dividend paid

(Mizx+=) (Note 12) - - (162,709) (162,709)
ZET-EZRFHIEE 2001 Interim dividend paid

(M3sx+=) (Note 12) - -~ (128,221) (128,221)
—EBEE-F+=ZH=+—H At31st December 2001 817,703 256,027 595,736 1,669,466
E=RNA Representing:

ZEET—-F+ZA=+—H8 Retained earnings at

R EF 31st December 2001 447,789
ZET-SEURAREARE 2001 Final dividend proposed

(MfsE+=) (Note 12) 147,947
—EE—F+-"HA=+—H8 At31st December 2001 595,736




H=- F#Eu 33. RESERVES {Continued)
BRAE B BARGEE 1R & F|

2000 Share Capital Retained =
N Company Premium Reserve Earnings Total
—_EFEEEFE—H—H" At 1st January 2000,

P as previously reported 808,052 256,027 440,077 1,504,156
HNETERERENS  Net effect of adopting

(83]) 2R EFE SSAP 9 (Revised)

(Mizz— (B3)) {Note 1(t)) - - 6,914 6,914
—EFTRF—F - RBEEY] At st January 2000 as restated 808,052 256,027 446,991 1,511,070
= E Profit for the year

AT %R as previously reported - - 366,685 366,685
RS EBEBENSR  Neteffect of adopting

(B8] 2 B EF{E SSAP 9 (Revised) ,

(M — (848)) (Note 1(t)) - - (65,035) (65,035)
EFERFIKET Profit for the year as restated - - 301,650 301,650
BITRMEBE Premium on issue of shares 9,083 - - 9,083
BITRRMDES Share issue expenses (9) - - 9)
—~NNNFEBIRFKERLS 1999 Final dividend paid - - (122,914) (122,914)
ZETTFECOIRPEARS 2000 Interim dividend paid

s+ (Note 12) - - (103,332) (103,332)

ZEFETFE+A=+—8 At 31st December 2000 817,126 256,027 522,395 1,595,548
£ Representing:

—EZTETF+ZHE=+—H Retained earnings at

REEF 31st December 2000 359,686
—ETTFH|EREME 2000 Final dividend proposed

FgsE+=) (Note 12) 162,709
ZEEEF+L-FB=+—8B At31st December 2000 522,395
REBRFUEPIETIBIEE - AR Distributable reserves of the Company at 31st December 2001, calculated under
RIEBEE—F+_8 _:—i——E!ZEH;‘% section 79B of the Companies Ordinance, amounted to HK$585,736,000 (2000:
JREEEH A595,736,000%8 7T (2000 : HK$522,395,000).

522,395,000 #B7T) -

RE-NANAZF+-_A—BBBZE By a special resolution passed on 1st December 1993 and subsequently approved by
BIREER  YEER-—NAAZF+= the Supreme Court of Hong Kong on 20th December 1993, the share premium of the
A-+BEBREESESERIE - AR Company was reduced by HK$256,027,000 and this amount was transferred to a
SRR E B H55256,027,000 /& - capital reserve account. On consolidation the reserve of HK$256,027,000 has been
WHBEZEABEERENRN - & applied against goodwill.

256,027,000 BLHEBENGEEENRN

AT EH o
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HEE - BIEER 34. MATURITY PROFILE
—£g34T . ZEIUT-
BEB=EF EB-%F
Tyearor  Syearsor
mEER =ZEAHUT less |ess LENK
2001 Repayable  3months  butover  butover After AHE¥ES ait
£E Group on demand or less 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
13 Assets
BEES Treasury bills - 865,392 2,261,727 - - - 3,127,119
HENERE Certificates of deposit held - - 69,179 455,587 - - 524,766
EREPER Advances to customers 5,543,495 3,780,315 2,552,040 6,828,066 9,956,136 614,305 29,274,357
EBESAE: Debt securities included in:

SEEERGENES - Trading securities - 276 346,773 2,532,558 178,710 - 3058317
-RRIBES - Held-to-maturity securities - 682,137 - 3462438 452,527 - 4597102
-FREEERENES - Non-trading securities - 749,418 160,925  2,480201 2,579,924 4,079 5974547

5,543,495 6,077,538 5,390,644 15,758,850 13,167,297 618,384 46,556,208
A Liabilities
STRHBSRRERR Deposits and balances of banks
RkiE4 and other financial institutions 70,578 221,299 1,287 - - - 293,164
BEFNER TH BE Current, fixed, savings and other
REAHE deposits of customers 7118226 23,484,452 2,240,351 187,696 - - 33,030,725
BEANERE Certificates of deposit issued - 100,000 1,170,606 4,381,584 - - 5,652,190
7,188,804 23,805,751 3,412,244 4,569,280 - - 38,976,079
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AP~ FIERMER @ 34. MATURITY PROFILE (Continued)
—FIUT . EFHHT
E#B=ER EBE-F
1 year o 5 years or
BREY ZfEAEUT less less RENRE
2000 Repagable 3 months but over but over Afer  BERES ait
3E] Group on demand or less 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
4E Assets
HERE Treasury bills - 1574300 1743378 - - - 3317678
BENERE Certificates of deposit held - - 273,94 73,941 - - 347 882
ZREFER Advances to customers 4,749,176 3,541,580 2,320,098 6,160,271 12,024,967 689,488 29,485,581
RREFBE Debt securities included in:
-HEEERENES - Trading securities - 201,938 219,458 500,435 642,725 - 1,564,557
-REIHES - Held-to-maturity securities - 1,196,738 1,236,642 2,070,047 2,602,657 - 7,106,084
-ERfEEEERNES —Non-trading securities - 17,699 18,454 202,557 391,251 4078 634,039
4749,176 6,532,258 5811870 9,007,251 15,661,600 693566 42,455,821
ff Liabilities
ROREHSRRERR Deposits and balances of banks
REg and other financial institutions 49,390 277,552 100,429 - - - 427,371
EEOAR 25 HE Current, fived, savings and
REHLFH ather deposits of customers 5818401 23,121,548 2,308,770 136,193 - - 31384912
BETHERE Certificates of deposit issued - 100,000 1,770,488 4,224 311 - - 6,094,799
5,867,791 23,499,100 4,179,687 4,360,504 - - 37,907,082

ME - EELQFZER 35. BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANY

EEARENERE @FBE0F M
BOFZESHFFAT

YN

Included in the following balance sheet caption are balances with a subsidiary of the
Company detailed as follows:

Company 2001 2000

Bank balances 2,840 22,994

74




MR- BRABER

ai

BREEBLEHENIE161B@4C) & -
EXRTRAEABZHGEENT

36. LOANS TO OFFICERS

Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to section 161B(4C) of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

+-HA=+—R&E%
Balance outstanding at
31st December
2001 2000

FRERESZS
Maximum balance

during the year

2001

2000

NS TN Aggregate amount outstanding in respect
of principal and interest 128,725 95,948

- BEEREBERIMZIRE
(F) AAREBERAE

BREAXRBEREAEZSHNBED

239,803

145,377

37. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

fa) Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of

B|AT contingent liability and commitment:
=3 Group 2001 2000
EEEERER Direct credit substitutes 67,356 75,419
B SEMZARIEB Transaction related contingencies 14,014 34,060
HE SR ARIFE Trade-related contingencies 859,371 731,291
HiAE  EBERETHRS: Other commitments with an original maturity of:
— LM —E R ERG ~ under 1 year or which are unconditionally
HUH cancellable 17,849,072 14,984,965
——F R E ~ 1 year and over 740,487 509,360
19,530,300 16,335,095
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Mt EESERHNZEE @ 37. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

(Z)UTETEA (b) Derivatives
FHEAMEIREZEBEHTESHA The following is a summary of the aggregate notional contract amounts of each
p(al N significant type of derivatives:
EEXS HHZE &5t
Trading Hedging Total
£5 Group 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
ExEH Exchange rate contracts
RERBESH Forward and future contracts 341,288 2,205,021 16,218,588 19,690,743 16,559,876 21,895,764
BB Currency swaps - - 57,703 57,718 57,703 57,718
S B & #T Foreign exchange option contracts
-BAEYEE - Currency options purchased 437,773 20,250 - - 437,773 20,250
—HHEREE - Currency options written 437,853 20,355 - - 437,853 20,355

1,216,914 2,245,626 16,276,291 19,748,461 17,493,205 21,994,087

FlEE & Interest rate contracts
BERHESY Forward and futures contracts - - 9,304,892 7,212,021 9,304,892 7,212,021
F == Interest rate swaps - - 3,166,208 1,840,226 3,166,208 1,840,226
SHHF|EAEA L Interest rate option contracts
— i A - Options written - - 1,169,663 - 1,169,663 ~
- - 13,640,763 9,052,247 13,640,763 9,052,247
HEfaH Other contracts
EEEEREEEN Equity index futures contracts 16,896 - 14,435 - 31,331 - -
EisltBRey Equity option contracts
—BE A HARE - Options purchased 71,424 - - - 71,424 -
—Jh i A - Options written 71,424 - - 50,426 71,424 50,426
159,744 - 14,435 50,426 174,179 50,426
BEERZREAMITEREFREEESH The trading transactions include positions arising from the execution of trade orders
HHLHERERSMEANERIA from customers or transactions taken to hedge these positions.
8 o
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37. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)
(b) Derivatives (Continued)

As at 31st December, the credit risk weighted amounts and replacement costs of the
above off-balance sheet exposures, without taking into account the effect of bilateral
netting arrangements that the Group entered into, are as follows;

2001 2000

FERE EERE

R e EE hniEEREE
Credit risk HERSE Credit risk EENE
weighted Replacement weighted  Replacement
£R Group amount cost amount cost

SR BB RAEE Contingent ligbilities and commitments 582,336 395,487

TTET A Derivatives

EXa4) Exchange rate contracts 111,714 347,146 75,484 131,837
FES & Interest rate contracts 24,766 89,772 13,398 35,163
Haa i Other contracts 1,067 253 - -
137,547 437,171 88,882 167,000

719,883 484,369

GOBBRERETEAERMEREEDR
NRHE - W TRRELEEE -

EEER MRS EETIRIRIRIT RN
EZMREREESREERMBELZ
ESIETE - MatEMS 2 BERRRREF
RBEHHTRERAEODNEEE -

EEXRATDEETERE  EEBESR
EBENAESORT(ERZHTT
BITEHBE)  LUEEBERBIEHR
NELETEE - EEMRATRE
BREREHETOREANEBENEER
[Ef 29 &K -

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions

outstanding as at the balance sheet date. They do not represent the amounts at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts which have been calculated in
accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued
by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The amounts calculated are dependent upon
the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of
contract.

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts which have a positive value
when marked to market (should the counterparty default on its obligations) and is
obtained by marking to market contracts with a positive value. Replacement cost is
considered to be a close approximation of the credit risk for these contracts at the
balance sheet date.
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38. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit after provisions to net cash inflow /

{outflow) from operating activities

Rz 2001 2000
MR EEE S ERT Operating profit after provisions 875,476 902,502
HER R REREE Provisions for bad and doubtful debts 424,950 311,177
R UL EITE BRI FEE Advances written off net of recoveries (331,239) (300,269)
EERE Impairment of goodwill 462 -
E Depreciation 66,807 56,071
EEEE RIS ZRBULA Dividend income from an associate (1,551) -
EEITEEEARZFIEZH Interest expense on loan capital issued 42,380 -
BRITHERER LD Interest expense on certificates of deposit issued 296,232 368,455
=@A M LR Em Change in treasury bills maturing

HEBHZ S beyond three months (518,351) 172,093
BEEERZE Change in trade bills (81,636) 54,716
R FERECE Change in certificates of deposit held (176,884} 20,349
BREEERRNEHFZEE Change in trading securities (1,481,048} (1,339,862)
ZHEFERREM Change in advances to customers

BRE - # and other accounts 151,128  (2,351,430)
BEIBEHES Change in held-to-maturity securities (4,017,008) (1,957,175)
SER{ERE BERIGRE? Change in non-trading

ZEE securities 1,303,299 (9,114)
FERT/ PRAEE & R E Change in amount due to /

RIAZ EE from an associate {2,513) (4,154)
HEEHEEICECEE Change in investments in jointly controlled entities (17,200) -
R BN REARIRE Change in value of long-term life assurance business

XEEEZE attributable to shareholders (75,616) {(60,131)
=ZEA ERERRITR Change in deposits and balances of banks

HEih s and other financial institutions maturing

TRREHRZE beyond three months (99,142) (393,598)
BEEHAR - -TH-#ER Change in current, fixed, savings and

EfbfFsr s & other deposits of customers 1,645,813 (1,263,974)
EmaeEz&g Change in other liabilities 2,043,206 4,388,415
& X s Exchange adjustments (681) 10,838
MEERES TN/ Net cash inflow / (outflow) from

(fRd) B8 operating activities 46,884  (1,395,091)
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38. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
{Continued)

(b} Purchase of a subsidiary

2001
BAFEE Net assets acquired
e kEHEES Cash and balances with banks 908
BEEE Fixed assets 19
EsFBEREMERE Accrued interest and other accounts 139
HiBEE RTEIR Other accounts and accruals . (184)
FEATFAIE Taxation payable (119)
763
SES Goodwill 462
1,225
X FR Satisfied by:
Bs Cash 1,225

(A) EBHFR2XE

E-ZZEE—F  6,562,076,00008 L
ZEBEFRFEIESER A
BIEEE R EHFEIE R AN
A

E_TT—F - & DSE Holdings Limited
SHREFTURIE 2 8,801,000 ST FEIFE
EEFABNESEEHESEE -

() Major non-cash transaction

In 20071, debt securities of HK$6,562,076,000 were transferred from held-to-maturity
securities portfolio to non-trading securities portfolio as detailed in Note 7 to the

accounts.

In 2001, non-trading securities of HK$8,801,000 were received as part of the capital
repayment arising from the liquidation of DSE Holdings Limited.
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{Continued)

{d) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

38. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CEITHY

BA (BF%HE LERE FRE

Share Capital e BEEZX REHAM® Certificates

(Inciuding Minority Loan Long-term  of Deposit

premium) Interests Capital Liability Issued

—FE—F—HF—H At 1st January 2001 1,310,184 80,967 - 430,000 6,094,799
BEBRSRA/ Net cash infiow /

Crd) B8 (cutflow) from financing 677 - 974,863 - (442,072)

LEBRRENEE Minority interests’
share of losses - {1,892) - - -
EAKIB AR Purchase of a subsidiary - (763) - - -
R—FERNEMNERD Portion repayable
within one year - - - {230,000) -
EREy g8 Effect of foreign
exchange rate changes - - (144) - (537)
—BE—-F+"H=+—H At3ist December 2001 1,310,861 78,312 974,719 200,000 5,652,190
23#ITH
A (B 5 R () DB R FrREE
Share Capital = o EHRE  Certificates
(Inctuding Minority Long-term of Deposit
premium) Interests Liability Issued
TEZBEF—A—H At 1st January 2000 1,299,710 230,262 250,000 4,457,022
BREBRSRN/ Net cash inflow /

GRE) FE (outflow) from financing 10,474 (141,479) 280,000 1,630,622
DR R IR ET Minority interests’ share of profits - 12,519 - -
2IERE Dividend paid - (18,130) - -
FEIRARE Dividend payable - (3,185) - -
RN—ERERESHD Portion repayable within one year - - (100,000) -
ERgyryE Effect of foreign exchange rate changes - 980 - 7,155
ZEFTEFF+ A =+—H At31st December 2000 1,310,184 80,967 430,000 6,094,799
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38. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Continued)

(e) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

2001 2000
Be RERTREM Cash and balances with banks
S RBEN AR and other financia! institutions 1,102,326 423,456
BRI RS HE R Money at call and short notice 2,696,348 2,894,623
RABRAE=MEA A Treasury bills with original maturity
ANEEES within three months 865,392 1,574,302
RANHEARE = =& A BA Deposits and balances of banks and other
MEVIRTT R E b financial institutions with original maturity
SRUBIETTR AR within three months {291,877) (326,942)
4,372,189 4,565,439

Mh - BEXRRBEHEE

39. CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

(F) BAXRE {a) Capital commitments

AT ZA=+—HERARNREE Capital commitments outstanding as at 31st December not provided for in the

B2 BAAAENT accounts were as follows:

£H Group 2001 2000

BB RBEE Contracted but not provided for 10,592 36,395

EHOEBEERED Authorised but not contracted for 1,869 5,267
12,461 41,662

(Z) FELRIE

AEERTZAZ+—HMTEEUE
BEIBE - MARRINZHERLY
R T ¢

(b) Lease commitments

At 31st December the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payment under

non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

£H Group 2001 2000

THiERE Land and buildings

——F AR — Not later than one year 48,350 47,837

——FLBEERSF - Later than one year and not later than five years 45,463 74,824

—RFLE — Later than five years - 846
93,813 123,507

o

A DB B AE A RAR KRN

The Company has no capital and lease commitments.
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i+~ oEER 40. SEGMENT INFORMATION
2001 2000
BIRE BITRE
HEER HBER
Banking & REBEH Banking & K EH
related Insurance s related  Insurance At
businesses  business Total  Dbusinesses business Total
RHOREPEEZIA Revenue from external customers 2,146,918 81,176 2,228,094 1,960,647 76,268 2,036,915
NGEEERNZHBEER Segment result before provisions 1,222,431 77,995 1,300,426 1,141,460 72,219 1,213,679
GERFREERE Charge for bad and doubtful debts (424,992) 42 (424,950) (311,121) (56) (311,177)
nEEE 2 8EET Operating profit after provisions 797,439 78,037 875,476 830,339 72,163 902,502
HE/ EREE Net (loss) / gain on disposal /
EEZE (BE)/ ki “revaluation of fixed assets (50,476) - (50,476) 5,902 - 5,902
HERTHHRERE Net gain on disposal of
BEERSNESFUE held-to-maturity and
non-trading securities 179,631 - 179,631 14,557 - 14,557
AR ERTES Share of net losses of jointly
controlled entities {20,000) - (20,000) - - -
RS RF (B8 / Share of net (losses) /
1 Fl profits of associates (620) - (620) 4,628 - 4,628
B R AR Profit before taxation 905,974 78,037 984,011 855426 72,163 927,589
T Taxation (117,704) (104,797)
BB ET Profit after taxation 866,307 822,792
DEREER Minority interests 1.892 (12,519}
RS ER Profit attributable to shareholders 868,199 810,273
PHEE Segment assets 53,076,023 1,228,986 54,305,009 48,439,639 1,116,989 49,556,628
AEZHEERE Investment in jointly
controlled entities 27,000 - 27,000 29,800 - 29,300
BEANARE Investment in associates 99,866 - 99,866 115,175 - 115,175
EEA: Total assets 53,202,889 1,228,986 54,431,875 48,584,614 1,116,983 49,701,603
DEEE Segment liabilities 47,596,754 364,645 47,961,399 44,490,481 305,678 44,796,159
FERRE Depreciation for the year 56,807 502 67,309 56,071 389 56,460
AEREREE Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 82,719 3,674 86,393 62,110 1,131 63,241

REEBBNK EERESESE
B MBENRZBBIRTRAR T RE
EE - RUEERESHEERESR -
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decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.

No geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Group’s revenues is derived
from Hong Kong and over 90% of the Group’s assets are originated from business




Ht—- BEEALZXS

FEBEBTEEREALTEITNR
% BIERHEERERFIRE -

TEESRERZEEREBEALR
SRAARRR —RIERTERHIEH
HEEEAFENNAEREEER
B -BEETSF+A=+-—
B mMzAcriRHErzEREES
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A number of banking transactions were entered into with related parties in the
normal course of business. These include the extension of credit facilities and deposit
taking.

The principal related party transaction with respect to loans is the provision of credit
facilities to a listed company controlled or significantly influenced by a non-executive
Director of the Company. As at 31st December 2001, the total amount of loans
provided to this company was HK$25,000,000 (2000: HK$3,000,000) and the
average amount provided during the year was HK$4,667,000 (2000: HK$750,000).

Deposits were also taken by the Group from Directors and companies controlled or
significantly influenced by Directors of the Group. The total amount of deposits
received from these companies as at 31st December 20071 was HK$200,191,000
(2000: HK$217,963,000) and the average amount of deposits during the year was
HK$230,941,000 (2000: HK$229,024,000).

During the year, various transactions were entered into with lJian Sing Bank Limited
("Jian Sing”), an associate of the Group. Included in the following captions are

balances outstanding with lian Sing as at 31st December:

2001 2000

ReERBEES Cash and short-term funds 26,334 16,538
RITRAMERBETRRES Deposits and balances of banks and

other financial institutions 220,773 173,870

fEEES % Exchange rate contracts 15,651 39,777
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Pursuant to services agreements signed between a subsidiary of the Company, Dah
Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”) and an associate, Jian Sing, the provision of management
services by DSB to Jian Sing is to be charged at the higher of actual costs incurred and
an agreed flat monthly fee. The provision of computer services by DSB to Jian Sing is
to be charged at a fixed monthly fee plus an agreed fee for each branch transaction
conducted. In addition, the provision of agency services by DSB to Jian Sing in respect
of hire purchase loans is to be charged at an agreed monthly fee depending on the
outstanding loan balances. The total amount of management fee received from Jian
Sing during the year was HK$5,434,000 (2000: HK$5,757,000).

During 2001, the Group charged Jian Sing rental charges on an arm’s length basis for
premises leased to Jian Sing. The amount charged during the year was HK$3,998,000
(2000: HK$4,000,000).

42. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 5th March 2002.
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Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited ©

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong Dollars)

D.AH.

ERIEZERFIEREPRHHEER - I accounts.
TEBREEREE 2~ -
— - FRBIT BRREEHEEE 9.

BEEFEM

@ TFTETER:

Advances to customers

(i) Non-performing loans:

The following information relates to the Banking Group which includes Dah Sing
Bank, Limited, Dah Sing Finance Limited, MEVAS Bank Limited and D.A.H. Hambros
Bank (Channel Islands) Limited. The information is disclosed as part of the
accompanying information to the accounts and does not form part of the audited

NON-PERFORMING, OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

SR ERE {EHRE3REE
Bk Baok
% of Total % of Total
2001 Advances 2000 Advances
B Gross advances 605,935 2.07 666,535 2.26
BB RIEE Specific provisions made (267,035) (164,161)
338,900 502,374
BEEERTE Market value of security held 328,420 442,714
2R F) B, Interest in suspense 53,147 63,019
(i) WBEREEER: (ii) Overdue advances:
{EHEEFRE R4R 5 FREE
BSL Elzird
% of Total % of Total
2001 Advances 2000 Advances
BHARESEEREEE Gross advances overdue for:
=EANUE=RER Six months or less but over
three months 179,324 0.61 256,755 0.87
NEAM EFE—F One year o less but over six months 113,761 0.39 78,746 0.27
—F LA Over one year 191,569 0.65 264,913 0.90
484,654 1.65 600,414 2.04
L ER RS The amount on which interest is still
LB ER 1 being accrued 60,536 107,080
HERAOMERMAE Market value of security held against
HIRBERTE the secured advances 308,015 405,506
BREREBHER Secured overdue advances 290,424 402,948
EYERAEIE R Unsecured overdue advances 194,230 197,466
B REE Specific provisions made 184,044 155,858
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— -~ TRET alRgEEHEE 1. NON-PERFORMING, OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

(#&) {Continued)
HIEEFER (B) Advances to customers (Continued)
(i) AMKFREBEERRFTBITEMN (iii) Overdue advances are reconciled to non-performing loans as follows:
HRWOT :
2001 2000
Exaiatam={EAa Advances which are overdue for more than three months 484,654 600,414
o BEE=EAKNU T ZTEITER Add: non-performing loans which are overdue
for three months or less 108,379 8,425
M RBEZABITER Add: non-performing loans which are not yet overdue 20,536 61,426
M EERERRED I AZE Add: rescheduled advances net of amounts included in
ERAZEE overdue advances 51,902 103,350
o EEBB=EE BNEAH Less: advances which are overdue for more than
FEZER three months and on which interest
is still being accrued {60,536) (107,080)
TRITER Non-performing loans 605,935 666,535

(ivy CREEAEF(CHBRBALEEG) (iv) Rescheduled advances (net of those which have been

RAEMEBR=EALULREEER overdue for over three months and reported in Note (ii) above):
1S ERE IR E R
Aotk BO
% of Total % of Total
2001 Advances 2000 Advances
KEHER Rescheduled advances 268,364 0.92 460,574 1.56
B IERIERE Specific provisions made 20,349 25,523
RoFEEE+-A=+—0BE=F There were no advances to banks and financial institutions nor other assets that were
E—F+R=+—RIEEE PR classified under non-performing, overdue and rescheduled assets as at 31st December
REemMgENERSEMEERSE 2001 and 31st December 2000.

BTRET BBRESHEE -
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2. CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND LIQUIDITY RATIOS

2001 2000
BAFRLER Capital adequacy ratio 18.7% 14.3%
AR ERFRILE Adjusted capital adequacy ratio 18.6% 14.2%
MENVEEL X Liguidity ratio 46.2% 44 4%

AXARBHEBTREBRITRNTZ
AZ+—Bz&E&tE - EEETE
RERRZEART BLLETIRERTT
EEPIE=MRTH -

EREBERFTRILERTREERITHR
Rt A=+—B2&EstE - £E
RITEAAZDRIZERBEERTREY
ENREBEEECREERMBEL (M
MERBRERTTELRBSITE
EHERFEELEEBERET A=+
—BzWEEE -

R BEEL RETEERTERYR
FEHB+ZEASEREANFIER
BDEENRNBETHR - KERTT
REARNBRRIZRBEELEZRER
TRGPIEMMRETHE -

The capital adequacy ratio represents the consolidated ratio of the Banking Group as
at 31st December. The capital adequacy ratio of each entity within the Banking Group
is computed in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Qrdinance.

The adjusted capital adequacy ratio represents the consolidated ratio of the Banking
Group as at 31st December. The adjusted capital adequacy ratio of each entity within
the Banking Group is computed in accordance with the Guideline "Maintenance of
Adequate Capital Against Market Risks” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority. The adjusted ratio takes into account market risk as at 31st December.

The liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month's
average liquidity ratio for the twelve months of the financial year for the Banking
Group. The liquidity ratio of each entity within the Banking Group is computed in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
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= {IRENERER 3. CAPITAL BASE AFTER DEDUCTIONS

MEENESERLAEGTE LitE
FToA=+—BEARRLEIEE
AESHEEREFNOTAT

The capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital
adequacy ratios as at 31st December and reported to the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority is analysed as follows:

88

B 2001 2000
LB A Core capital
BERROEBRRAR Paid up ordinary share capital 1,207,749 1,157,749
HiE Reserves 3,157,358 2,742,566
B E AR Total core capital 4,365,107 3,900,315
Lipaith=: Supplementary capital
T R S EEERAHEE Reserve on revaluation of land and interests in land 229,354 232,084
HEREEERENESFD Reserve on revaluation of holding of securities not
Eih R held for trading purposes {3,900) (23,785)
— R REREE General provisions for doubtful debts 268,594 275,066
HHig B EE Term subordinated debts 974,719 -
FIstE R INE R 2% Total eligible supplementary capital 1,468,767 483,365
MRATRE R AR5 Total capital base before deductions 5,833,874 4,383,680
EAERAENINEIES Deductions from total capital base (120,201) (122,701)
R E B REE Total capital base after deductions 5,713,673 4,260,979
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4, SEGMENTAL INFORMATION - BANKING GROUP

(FF) IR¥EREDH (a) By class of business:

HER

BERT AR EEEX
Commercial Personal Treasury and =L
—BE- 2001 Banking Banking  Corporate Total
LERALTNRA ST H) Total operating income (net of interest expense) 633,346 1,116,035 397,537 2,146,918
HGEEG 28 ERF Operating profit before provisions 484,501 508,150 229,780 1,222,431
iR EHEZ B ERT] Operating profit after provisions 405,117 189,121 203,201 797,439
MRTBIET Profit before taxation 405,117 195,302 305,555 905,974

HER

BT EAET SEER
Commercial Personal  Treasury and BEt
bufc 2304 2000 Banking Banking Corporate Total
BEWABE(BRAELT) Total operating income (net of interest expense) 646,874 975,091 338,682 1,960,647
Mk EEN 2 € ERF Operating profit before provisions 483,099 441,818 216,543 1,141,450
NhEER 2L EREF Operating profit after provisions 309,717 308,785 211,837 830,339
B 7% 5 i Profit before taxation 309,717 308,785 236,924 855,426

FMERTEBOREZITFE - BEX
EELESRE  BSRELEREN
REE  EERRERBMERFLIE
EIEEREBEHERL,  TBEEH
W OREREGNABRIES -

BEARTESBERZEAAT,F
o EERTFRE  AAER EX
MERAFRE  REBEBNHENN
HRRFS -

MEXBTESEIERE  PRE
FHReE®R  FERRBREE  #FR
EERREERTRERBZESEN
T - SEEB R TEREMEREE
HIRERAEIREE

(Z) ZEHDH

AEERITEEBBARZIEEHEDN
EBREREEEEER  MAKE
RITRBBNARZEHBATIRES
B WA E\EADIHERRH -

Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from and the
advance of loans and working capital finance to commercial, industrial and
institutional customers, and the provision of trade financing and receivable financing.
Hire purchase finance and leasing related to equipment, vehicle and transport

financing are included.

Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from individual
customers and the extension of residential mortgage lending, personal loans,
overdraft and credit card services, the provision of insurance sales and investment

services.

Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange services and
centralised cash management for deposit taking and lending, interest rate risk
management, management of investment in securities and the overall funding of the
Banking Group. Corporate activities are investment and business operations not
directly identified under other business divisions.

(b) By geographical area:

No geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Banking Group’s revenues
is derived from Hong Kong and over 90% of the Banking Group's assets are
originated from business decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.
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- DIEEH-RITREERE @® 4. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION - BANKING GROUP (Continued)

(R) BFEXMEE—IZTEREN (c) Gross advances to customers by industry sector classified according to
BiFES 8 the usage of the loan are:

2001 2000
IEERE Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEER - Property development 447,730 247,580
— e ~ Property investment 2,379,572 2,040,681
— R - Financial concerns 363,192 219,453
— BRELZL — Stockbrokers 12,512 13,245
— BN TER - Wholesale and retall trade 1,168,226 1,303,074
— REE ~ Manufacturing 2,134,177 2,099,579
— BRI REHNE — Transport and transport equipment 2,180,592 4,669,011
— HAth ~ QOthers 888,067 813,579

9,574,068 11,406,202

BA Individuals
— BEEEEEEETE - - Loans for the purchase of flats in the
(FLAZBEEEE Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
RIHEBEREHEIEFER Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase Scheme 2,465,067 1,834,950
— BEEMAEEMENEN - Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 8,443,582 8,459,579
— ERRER - Credit card advances 2,773,749 2,275,706
— Hfp ) - Others 3,661,823 3,050,226
17,344,221 15,620,461
EERERHNER Loans for use in Hong Kong 26,918,289 27,026,663
BSaE Trade finance 1,879,976 1,989,595
AEEBUIMEBHER Loans for use outside Hong Kong 476,092 469,323
29,274,357 29,485,581
(T) EEEE (d) Cross-border claims:
EEBTH
—E2-F5+=-H=+—H As at 31st December 2001 Banking Group
SRITREAM
S RHE
Banks and  AEHiE
other financial Public sector Hib &t
institutions entities Others Total
Equivalent in millions
AEREEET of Hong Kong Dollars
AR - TEREEFEER Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 855 - 267 1,122
IEEREE North and South America 823 1,889 3,665 6,377
R RIEN Middle East and Africa 1 - - 1
B Europe 2,576 - 479 3,055
4,255 1,889 4,411 10,555
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(T) EEEEE

—ZEBE+-A=+-B

As at 31st December 2000

4, SEGMENTAL INFORMATION - BANKING GROUP
(Continued)

(d) Cross-border claims (Continued):

EEIRITE
Banking Group

IRITRE b
S RIE
Banks and A AMIE
other financial  Public sector Hib aF
institutions entities Others Total
Equivalent in millions
HEREEER of Hong Kong Dollars
TRE > TEEEEBER Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 1,901 - 112 2,013
tEREXE North and South America 334 1,070 1,668 3,072
B Europe 1,845 - 402 2,247
4,080 1,070 2,182 7,332

EREEEAHNEEERERNER
& BERZEFOMEmmEELS
MR BEFREMNER - —8MW
CERSHENBREERETRER
RS —FHER sEITEER—

1THEIND T - MARIEENTE
MEER - TERARR B —ERE
TS —ER - EHOBEIARMLE
HE#REEa S 2 TR EfHE -

i o

H - ERRER

FEERTRERESBEENEE
MR E RS EE N BT A
@ -

RiEETERINR=ZAHE  FER
B mBERREADEERR - EE
BERzEETEBRMEEES  EH
BRTENEHEEE - #EMEER
BERMEANEMEBEERROATF
e

RECOTIBREBERERFTER - &
FEREAFEFETEEERBRA
ZREREREBEERABRINGEHER
EXGABzEREREZ -

MBEAER G EEBEAREERT
R2EBEERER -

The information of cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties
on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the
counterparties after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, transfer of risk
from one country to another is recognised if the claims against a counterparty are
guaranteed by another party in a different country or if the claims are on an overseas
branch of a bank whose head office is located in a different country. Cnly regions
constituting 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are disclosed.

5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

The Banking Group recognises the changing nature of risk and manages it through a
well developed management structure.

Risk management is focused on the three major areas of risk — credit risk, market risk
and liquidity risk. Credit risk occurs mainly in the Banking Group’s credit portfolios
comprising Commercial and Retail lendings, Equipment and Hire Purchase financing,
and Treasury and Financial Institutions wholesale lendings.

Market risk arises mainly in Treasury and is associated principally with the Banking
Group's on-balance sheet positions in the trading book, and off-balance sheet
positions taken to hedge elements of the trading book.

Liquidity risk arises across the Banking Group’s balance sheet.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
(a) The risk management structure of the Dah Sing Banking Group

The Board of Directors has the broad overall responsibility for the management of all
types of risk. The responsibilities of the Board in relation to risk control are:

° the approval of the overall strategy and policies to ensure that credit and other
risks are properly managed at both the transaction and portfolio levels;

° the management of risk, both financial and non-financial, conducted through
operational and administrative control systems including the operation of the
Audit Committee; review of key results (against forecasts), operational statistics
and policy issues; and

o financial performance by analysis against approved budgets and analysis of
variations in key non-financial measures.

The Executive Committee has been delegated the authority to oversee and guide the
management of different risks which are more particularly managed and dealt with
by Group Risk and different functional committees.

(b) The Asset and Liability Management Committee ("ALCO")

The ALCO established by the Board is charged with the responsibility of monitoring
and controlling the level of structural balance sheet risk of the Banking Group and
managing and reporting to the Executive Committee or the Board of the Group and
Dah Sing Bank on key elements in the balance sheet structure. This covers, but is not
limited to, market risk, liquidity risk, capital utilization, funding requirements and
liquidity.

ALCO meets at least weekly and has responsibility for:

e the allocation of group balance sheet risk between individual group businesses
and operating divisions;

e the structure of the group balance sheet (within any nature of strategy limits
approved by the Board). This includes capital, funding and the proportion of
assets held by Treasury for banking and trading purposes; and

® the approval of transactions for managing the balance sheet and financial
performance of the Group.

In recognition of the importance of risk management to the Banking Group, ALCO is
chaired by the Group Managing Director. Other members of ALCO include executive
directors and senior executives of the Group responsible for different businesses,
financial control and risk management. The seniority of the members of ALCO
coupled with their broad base of knowledge and experience ensures that it has the
authority to deal with any cross functional issues that require resclution in relation to

Banking Group balance sheet issues.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
{c) Group risk

The independent Group Risk function is responsible for ensuring that policies and
mandates are established for the Banking Group as a whole. Group Risk monitors and
reports Banking Group risk positions to the Board via the Executive Committee, sets
standards for financial risks and data integrity and ensures that the financial risks are
fully considered in the planning and pricing process. Group Risk reviews and approves
all credit exposure policies for the Banking Group including the approval of exposures
to new markets, economic sectors, organisations, credit products and financial
instruments which expose the Banking Group to credit and related risks. In
determining credit policies, Group Risk takes into account the guidelines established
by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, business direction, and risk adjusted
performance of each business. Group Risk is also represented on the lending or risk
committees of the Banking Group’s operating divisions and businesses.

The Banking Group’s risk management expertise continues to advance the overall
quality of the Banking Group’s lending portfolios, and enables the Banking Group to
meet the changing regulatory requirements and enter into credit exposures with the
confidence that it understands the associated risks and rewards.

The Banking Group is continuing to evolve its risk management capabilities under the
aegis of the Banking Group Risk Director, increasing the focus of its risk strategy on
risk and reward and returns on capital. The Banking Group uses a range of risk
measurement and analytical tools in its management of the various risks which it
faces in its day-to-day businesses and these are continually being enhanced and
upgraded to reflect the ever-changing business needs and the requirements of the

regulators.

{d) Business division credit committees

Each of the operating divisions of the Banking Group has its own credit or risk
committee responsible for approving and recommending policies, limits and
mandates for risk control within their respective business areas. This is consistent with
the Banking Group's approach of devolving responsibility for risk management to the
individual business areas under the aegis of the Group Risk function. As such, each
business credit risk function reports to both Group Risk and the business area which it

supports.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
(e} Credit risk

The Dah Sing Banking Group attaches high priority to the management of credit risk
which arises from the possibility that borrowing customers or counterparties may
default on their payment obligations associated with lending, treasury and derivative
activities undertaken by the Banking Group. The Banking Group’s business Divisions
each have a risk or credit committee comprising executive directors of the banking
subsidiaries along with other senior managers of the respective business and Group
Risk. These committees have the responsibility for recommending, formulating and
revising credit policy and procedures under the aegis of Group Risk, as well as the
delegated responsibility for overseeing the implementation of credit policies. The
credit policies of all of the Banking Group’s operating Divisions, which define credit
extension criteria, guidelines, credit approval, review and monitoring processes as well
as the systems for loan classification, credit scoring and provisioning, are the subject
of continuous review to reflect the changing business environment of the markets in
which the Banking Group operates.

The Banking Group manages all types of credit risk on a prudent basis, in accordance with
the credit approval and review policies, by evaluating the credit worthiness of different
types of customers and counterparties based on assessment of business, financial, market,
industry sector and collateral information applicable to the types of loans and
counterparty dealings. Credits, where approved, are extended within the limits set out in
the credit policies, for each product, customer or counterparty and are approved by
different levels of management based upon an established authority guide contained
within the credit policy and delegated by the Board of Directors. Actual credit exposures,
limits and asset quality are regularly monitored and controlled by management, the credit
committees and Group Risk. The Banking Group’s internal auditors conduct regular
reviews and audits to ensure compliance with credit policies and procedures.

The individual credit policies also establish policies and processes for the approval and
review of new products and activities, together with details of the facility grading, or
credit scoring, processes and provisioning policies.

To avoid concentration of risk, large exposures to individual customers or related
groups are limited to a percentage of the capital base, and advances to industry
sectors are managed within approved limits to achieve a balanced portfolio.

In order to mitigate the credit risk and, where appropriate, the Banking Group will
obtain collateral which is secured against the credit facility. The acceptable types of
collateral and their characteristics are established within the credit policies, as are the

respective margins of finance.

Irrespective of whether collateral is taken, all credit decisions are based upon the
customer’s cashflow position and ability to repay.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
(f) Liguidity risk

The Banking Group manages its liquidity on a prudent basis to ensure that a
sufficiently high liquidity ratio relative to the statutory minimum is maintained
throughout the year. As disclosed in the capital adequacy and liquidity ratios shown
above, the average liquidity ratio of the Banking Group for the year was well above
the 25% minimum ratio set by the Banking Ordinance.

The Banking Group’s ALCO regularly reviews the Banking Group’s current loan and
deposit mix and changes, funding requirements and projections, and maturity
mismatch with the ongoing monitoring of the fiquidity ratio. Appropriate liquidity
limits are set and sufficient liquid assets are held to ensure that the Banking Group

can meet all short-term funding requirements.

The Banking Group’s funding comprises mainly deposits of customers and certificates
of deposit issued. The issuance of certificates of deposit helps lengthen the funding
maturity and reduce the maturity mismatch. Short-term interbank deposits are taken
on a limited basis and the Banking Group is a net lender to the interbank market.

(g) Interest rate risk

The Banking Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the funding of fixed-rate
loans by floating rate deposits. When interest rates rise, the interest spread and net
interest income will be affected as interest income generated by the existing fixed-
rate loans will not increase. The Banking Group’s interest rate risk is mitigated in part
by the use of off-balance sheet interest rate hedging instruments to hedge a portion
of the Banking Group’s fixed-rate loans as determined by ALCO based on
consideration of market and interest rate conditions.

(h) Foreign exchange risk

The Banking Group has very limited foreign exchange exposure as foreign exchange
positions and foreign currency balances arising from customer transactions are
normally offset against other customer transactions or transactions with the market.
The net exposure positions, both by individual currency and in aggregate, are
managed by the Treasury of the Banking Group on a daily basis within established
foreign exchange limits.

Long-term foreign currency funding, to the extent that this is used to fund Hong
Kong dollar assets, is normally hedged using currency swaps or forward exchange
agreements to reduce the foreign exchange risk.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
(h) Foreign exchange risk {Continued)

The following is the Banking Group’s net fareign exchange pasition in individual
currency that constitutes 10% or more of the total net position in all foreign

currencies as at 31st December:

2001 2000

EP BT Ep S
uss$ Yen Us$ Yen

Equivalent in millions

HERBEET of Hong Kong Dollars
REEE Spot assets 20,757 2,555 21,332 1,103
REAE Spot liabilities {20,522) {2,570) (21,250) (1,125)
EHRE A Forward purchases 20,847 3,888 24,667 1,409
EHRE Forward sales (19,064) (3,903) {24,123) {(1,388)
R/ (R)BEHE Net long / {short) position 2,018 {(30) 626 ()
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(i) Market risk management

Market risk is the risk of losses in assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet positions
arising from movements in market rates and prices. Generally, the Banking Group’s
market risk is associated with its positions in foreign exchange, debt securities, equity
securities and derivatives in the trading book. Most off-balance sheet derivative
positions arise from the execution of customer-related foreign exchange orders and
positions taken to hedge other elements of the trading book.

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions is managed within risk limits
and guidelines approved by ALCO and the Treasury Risk Committee. Exposures are
measured and monitored on the basis of principal and notional amount, outstanding
balances and stop-loss limits. All market risk trading positions are subject to daily
mark-to-market valuation, monitored and managed by Treasury. Independent
monitoring, checking and trade confirmation are undertaken by a separate Treasury
Risk Management and Control department independent of Treasury Dealing whilst
the Banking Group's Internal Audit performs regular review and testing to ensure
compliance with the market risk limits and guidelines by Treasury and other relevant
units. All exceptions to approved limits have to be reviewed and approved by the
appropriate level of Management or ALCO.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
(i)  Market risk management (Continued)

The average daily revenue earned from the Banking Group's market risk related
treasury activities in 2001 was HK$281,000 (2000: HK$248,000) and the standard
deviation for such daily revenue is HK$2,108,000 (2000: HK$835,000). The following
are the average daily revenue and the standard deviation for daily revenue analysed
by principal dealing activities:

RTINS 2Rz
Average daily revenue  Standard deviation
2001 2000 2001 2000
SNEZZ Z Foreign exchange dealing 119 140 208 189
LES S Interest rate dealing 162 108 2,111 784

TEEETSRREHENERRAS

The following histograms show the frequency of daily revenues related to market-risk

Gk =P activities:
2001 2000
ZF:24 B8
Number of days Number of days
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]
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1 - .
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lesser WA (B&ET) Revenue (HKS milion) above lesser A (HEEIT)  Revenue (HKS million) above
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During the year, the highest daily gain was HK$14,705,000 (2000: HK$8,006,000)
and the maximum daily loss was HK$7,248,000 {2000: HK$1,345,000).

(i) The role of Internal Audit

The Banking Group's Internal Audit Division is an independent, objective assurance
and consulting unit which is designed to focus on enhancing and sustaining sound
internal control in all business and operational units of the Banking Group. The
Division directly reports to the Audit Committee which is chaired by an Independent
Non-Executive Director. The Division conducts a wide variety of internal contro!
activities such as compliance audits and operations and systems reviews to ensure the

integrity, efficiency and effectiveness of the systems of control of the Banking Group.

97




BAFCHREBERLT
(REBAME L Z HFR2E])
2EERR

KIZPAE RN BZEINEEERIBE R
B ZSERENKEBEESZTERMNZEHE
AliRE -

EERREMEAZET

BERREPIATEEARUARRAT L
BE - ERURSHERAFIRES - E
P ARPIEE 2 €5EE - 3 B AR
EEWHBR -

THRBHMIAETRBEERZER  HERS
REFHBYER  IMBERRE -

RRzE®

TREBMCRRELEHMOSMEMRZ &
SORREITERTIE - ERHBESERRE
HFREZHEEREFHBEREESEEHY
TR TERFEEERGEREENMEZ
BEARGEANAE > FRBAZEHBEEESE
& BAQRHE EREZAREL RES

ERERYTRAEBRZSSHEE -

TIZEREN A S BN E TR TR - AR
BREAZBNR ST ZEHREREE
B UERSESEE  HZEREEST
EEREREL  FHERZEE - Tt
BRR  AEEAEHMERERa e
BEREERLIEE TN - TREMEERM
ZEZIHERTIEREHRSB ZER -

2x
=N

AR R LRZBRERUEEROTE

MBI BEOARE BRER-ZET—F+
ZAZTHEESZHMERE & EBER
BEEZArFEEZENERSRE - WK

BEBLBGHIZAER -

BERKESETMIERAR
B E S
&% —ETE-_F=HAAA

98

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
DAH SING FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 31 to 84 which have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Hong Kong Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare accounts
which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give a true and fair
view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently.

it is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on
those accounts and to report our opinion to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the accounts, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's and the
Group's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and the Group as at 31st December 2001 and of the profit and cash
flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 5th March 2002
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DAH SING BANK, LIMITED
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman

Ronald Carstairs

Vice Chairman
Chung-Kai Chow o.8.E. J.P.
David R. Hinde
John W. Simpson
Robert Tsai-To Sze

Hon-Hing Wong

Managing Director

Yiu-Ming Ng

Senior Executive Director

Arthur John Augustus Haddon

Executive Director

Lung-Man Chiu

Executive Director

Gary Pak-Ling Wang

Executive Director

Man-Chan Ho

Director

Michael D. Grover

Executive Director

John Wai-Wai Chow

alternate to Chung-Kai Chow 0.8.E. J.P.

REGISTERED OFFICE

36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre
108 Gloucester Road, Hong Kong
Tel: 2507 8866

Fax: 2598 5052

Cable: DAHSINGBANK

Telex: 74063 DSB HX

S.W.LF.T.: DSBAHKHH
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5T 4t Z53 HE
Branch Address Tel Fax
BEEEDT
Hong Kong island Branches
ERFSTT FAEHILE20%
Aberdeen 20 Wu Pak Street, Aberdeen 25545463 25540843
BEHT BB 63-695 BIREH TASK
Caine Road Unit A, Ground Floor, Cameo Court, 63-69 Caine Road 25415030 25444118
R E DT RS EFFi84825%
Causeway Bay 482 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay 28912201 28349126
FEIT EEEP 19WIBIR AR
Central Worldwide House, 19 Des Voeux Road Central 25218134 28456364
BEER ST EEE R 99-1055: Hu FE
Des Voeux Road Central  Basement, 99-105 Des Voeux Road Central 25437998 25438205
ETITEST EHITEI08AFERP LT
Gloucester Road G/F., Dah Sing Financial Centre, 108 Gloucester Road 25078866 25985300
BIEW 1T SEBR R 00SR BT T T G595
Heng Fa Chuen Unit G59, G/F, Heng Fa Chuen Paradise Mall,

100 Shing Tai Road, Chaiwan 25587485 28892520
HITEESTT TR BB 16458
Johnston Read 164 Johnston Road, Wanchai 25728849 25753552
t&BEST HWEEA33-4375R IR AN E
North Point Chu Kee Building, 433-437 King's Road 25618241 28114474
S BRI TT HIEORE 238 9635
Quarry Bay 963 King's Road, Quarry Bay 28844802 28843151
BEEST EERIBECST-8TFALRE
Shaukiwan Tai On Building, 57-87 Shaukiwan Road 25685271 25675904
AYEE 1T EEERNOR AT FESM T 1558
Shek Tong Tsui Shop 15, G/F, Pacific Plaza, 410 Des Voeux Road West 28577473 28032857
RESTT e R BERBETAE
Tin Hau Hung On Building, 2 King's Road, Causeway Bay 29223389 28877604
NEBZIT
Kowloon Branches
AL 7T AT R 4-6R B B T AR
Hunghom Shop A, G/F, Tak Yue Mansion, 4-6 Dock Street, Hunghom 23658110 23635917
EHD1T LB RBE 3355k
Jordan Road 335 Nathan Road, Jordan 23850161 23880121
EVES T EEYER45-535%
Kwun Tong 45-53 Mut Wah Street, Kwun Tong 23896219 23414638
EA51T BT /A B3N iB6975R
Mongkok 697 Nathan Road, Mongkok 23944261 23919104
HREBESTT HEREAE3015%
Ngau Tau Kok Road 301 Ngau Tau Kok Road 23439242 23426770
FrEEoT FEHT3E 1055
San Po Kong 10 Choi Hung Road 23265165 23500894
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ZiT 1tk 4t & HHE
Branch Address Tel Fax
IR 1T KB RIEIBE 1425 AT AE
Shamshuipo Dah Sing Building, 142 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Shamshuipo 29282066 27777671
ERIEEESTT NEEEREIE —BFSA - FBAR
Telford Gardens Units FSA-F6A, Level 2, Telford Plaza |, Kowloon Bay 29274130 27554967
TAESTT T MEE237AR S ERE
Tokwawan I-Feng Mansion, 237A Tokwawan Road 23659035 23635696
18R 1T HEEREIRIEEECEH 455
Tseung Kwan O Shop 4, G/F, Block 7, Verbena Heights, Tseung Kwan O 29272101 27022305
S BE AT RYPIBREIEEE-TORET/AE
Tsimshatsui Golden Crown Court, 66-70 Nathan Road, Tsimshatsui 23669121 23111491
SRR 1T TR B BB 5619
Yaumatei 561 Nathan Road, Yaumatei 27821339 23859285
HARABDIT
New Territories Branches
RBREH ST RIUE LB RER 2R EE W 1824855
Citygate, Tung Chung Unit 248, 2/F, Citygate, 20, Tat Tung Road, Tung Chung, Lantau 21093484 21093845
NIRRT DEBENRESEIRESEBCO2RH
Fo Tan Shop No. G92, Plaza Ascot, 1 Tsun King Road, Fo Tan, Shatin 26012605 26025869
B DT EOBRITEFIEECEM T
Kwai Fong Block C, G/F, New Kwai Fong Gardens, Kwai Chung 24878033 24891253
B ETI AT EEEISTHEE SP7-85%
Luk Yeung Sun Chuen Units P7-8, Block H, Podium Level, Luk Yeung Sun Chuen,

Tsuen Wan 24980949 24115396
BE&UESBDTT PDEERLTEDEE08T FE®ILES —8287-2885% &
Ma On Shan Plaza Shop No. 287-288, Level 2, Ma On Shan Plaza,

608 Sai Sha Road, Ma On Shan, Shatin 29294137 26338384
ERWSTT BEXREHEEIFERIN3165EH
Maritime Square Shop 316, Maritime Square, 33 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi 24351368 24351582
BEBEIE ST LFNERTEEERE 124548
Pierhead Garden Shop 124, Pierhead Plaza, Pierhead Garden, Tuen Mun 24046931 24047390
HEST DEBEEHI-SES BT EBITETOE1ESRAR
Shatin Shop 9A, Level 1, Lucky Plaza, Shatin New Town Plaza,

1-15 Wang Pok Street, Shatin 26063533 26012413
FEFR LT LRI R OEIS3B171-1725 48
Sun Tuen Mun Centre Shops 171-172, Level 3, Sun Tuen Mun Shopping Centre,

Tuen Mun 24541863 24558048
KT KRIBEEE R EEBRM01 2D E
Tai Po Shop 012D, Tai Po Mega Mall, On Chee Road, Tai Po 26672588 26643637
EEHT ERAE 14165 B HAE
Tsuen Wan Dang Fat Mansion, 14-16 Tai Ho Road, Tsuen Wan 24928102 24150984
FEARTE ST MEERATERES2015E
Wah Ming Estate Shop 201, Wah Ming Shopping Centre, Wah Ming Estate, Fanling 26778830 26699950
JLEAS 1T JLEAR K SOBE R S 18
Yuen Long Tung Cheong Mansion, 598 On Ning Road, Yuen Long 24790167 24748498

101




BT 1 4t =2 EFE
Branch Address Tel Fax
BEEHPL

Sales & Services Centre

HEZE(RB) EEEBEHRL HEEREES (B I Z2ETEBOS

Jusco (Kornhill) Shop No. L301, 3/F, Kornhill Jusco Stores,

Sales & Services Centre Kornhill Plaza (South), Quarry Bay 29046952 29046946
EeEEE)BEEBRL BEBEEFLE_HE S =E307A%

Jusco (Lok Fu) Shop No. 307A, 3/F, Lok Fu jusco Stores,

Sales & Services Centre Lok Fu Shopping Centre {I), Wan Tau Hom 23390237 23391037
H2B(EPDTEEBEFRL TPIEPITER S Z5UG-A 2235

Jusco (Tuen Mun) Shop No. 223, UG-A, Tuen Mun Jusco Stores,

Seles & Services Centre Tuen Mun Town Plaza, Tuen Mun 24401706 24407231
BZEERTEEBTL AEEHREES 28T G65-155

Jusco (Whampoa) Shop No. G5-15, G/F., Whampoa Jusco Stores,

Sales & Services Centre Whampoa Garden, Hung Hom 27731423 23568653

RERE

Representative Office
RINERE

Shenzhen Representative Office

FEFEITARBBERP OLAETREISMHE
Room 1504, 15/F, Shenzhen Development Cenire,
Renminnan Road, Shenzhen, PR.C.
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited accounts for the
year ended 31st December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of Dah Sing Bank, Limited (the "Bank”) are the provision
of banking, financial and other related services. The principal activities of the
subsidiaries are shown in note 22 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Bank and its subsidiaries (the "Group™) for the year ended
31st December 2001 are set out in the consolidated profit and foss account on
page 107.

The Directors declared an interim dividend of HK$25.00 per share, totalling
HK$200,000,000 which was paid in September 2001.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$30.00 per
share, totalling HK$240,000,000.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Bank during the year are set
out in note 28 to the accounts.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations amounting to
HK$330,000.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group and of the Bank are
shown in note 23 to the accounts.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman

Ronald Carstairs

Vice Chairman
Chung-Kai Chow 0B.E. )P
David R. Hinde
John W. Simpson
Robert Tsai-To Sze

Hon-Hing Wong
Managing Director

Yiu-Ming Ng

Arthur John Augustus Haddon
Lung-Man Chiu

Gary Pak-Ling Wang
Man-Chan Ho

Michael David Grover

John Wai-Wai Chow
(alternate to Chung-Kai Chow O.8.E. J.P)

Horace Sheung-Yam Fan
(resigned on 1st November 2001)

There being no provision in the Bank's Articles of Association for retirement by

rotation, all Directors continue in office.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

BREARITZREIZEBATATERERS
ROF(TRHEEDBRREBBZITRAEE
KRB E ARTETESERTREN
B IETREVREATSRESRAE
2BTLZ M 2R - EBRZITEERET
RBEZTFABHEMER  FEERENT
T RSAREITXNERTARRHE—E
FhARRRELLHEERD _EZTRF
AR+ RBEERTRSETE -

Pursuant to the Executive Share Option Scheme approved by the shareholders
of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH"), the Bank’s ultimate holding
company, certain Directors of the Bank were granted options at a consideration
of HK$1 per option to subscribe for shares of DSFH with a par value of HK$2
each. Exercise price per share for the options varied by tranches of grant with
particulars is stated at table below. The options can be exercised in varying
amounts between the first and fifth anniversaries of the dates of grant or up to
the expiry of the scheme falling on 16th May 2005.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS (Continued)

The number of shares available under the outstanding options for respective
Directors as at 31st December 2001 were as follows:

=L
mE=H
3rd April 2000

—gTeF
AA+=H
12th June 2000

—hht+E
+—HA=t+8
27th November 1997

BRITEE 13.578 7 26,288 30418
Exercise price per share HK$13.57 HK$26.28 HK$30.41
HEE Hon-Hing Wong - 800,000 -
{heeg Yiu-Ming Ng - 200,000 -
HEEX Lung-Man Chiu - 75,000 -
FiaE Gary Pak-Ling Wang 100,000 - -
fa] 3T 82 Man-Chan Ho - 75,000 -
=k Michael David Grover - - 150,000

RoBT -5 - BEEITEERRENT
EESAR13.57FLRIES0,00008 X & &k
fgfn - RZFTET—FFAM  BEtHETER
AR #E REE200,0008% A A FIARAS « KIBTTIER
ABRREEIE THE S - RATIEIRABARE
ITEEBALTRDBRUTEERZER
BEE26.288 2 aBER17.52E T - LR
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3,504,000/ 7T - Bt {E#E A2 5]200,000
B2 REIRERR BE2ITE -
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In 2001, Arthur John Augustus Haddon exercised his option to subscribe for
50,000 shares of DSFH at an exercise price of HK$13.57 per share. Mr. Ronald
Carstairs exercised his option to subscribe for 200,000 shares of DSFH in May
2001. Instead of allotting new shares, DSFH exercised its discretion as allowed
by the Executive Share Option Scheme by paying Mr. Carstairs HK$17.52 per
share in cash, which is the excess of closing market price on the exercise date
over the predetermined subscription price of HK$26.28 each. The aggregate
payment amounted to HK$3,504,000 and the option granted to Mr. Carstairs
to subscribe for 200,000 shares was confirmed as exercised.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its subsidiaries,
its fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

The Directors do not have any service contracts with the Bank.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Bank’s business to which the Bank,
Its subsidiaries, its fellow subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in
which a Director of the Bank had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or existed
during the year.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Bank has fully complied with the requirements set out in the guideline on
“Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized institutions” issued by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Cn 19th February 2002, the Group reached an agreement with China
Construction Bank to dispose of its remaining 30% interest in Jian Sing Bank
Limited and its subsidiaries which are engaged in banking and other related
services. The transaction was completed on 22nd February 2002 and the actual
consideration received was HK$105,165,000 based on an agreed price of
HK$103,800,000 together with the interest calculated thereon in respect of the
period commencing on 1st September 2001 and ending on the date immediately
preceding the completion date at a rate equal to Hong Kong Interbank Offered
Rate.

AUDITORS

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 4th March 2002
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For the year ended 31st December 20017
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B 5E
Note
Interest income 2
Interest expense
Net interest income
Other operating income 3
Operating income
Operating expenses 4
Operating profit before provisions
Charge for bad and doubtful debts 5
Operating profit after provisions
Net loss on disposal / revaluation of fixed assets 6
Net gain on disposal of held-to-maturity
and non-trading securities 7
Profit on ordinary activities
Share of net losses of jointly controlled entities
Share of net (losses) / profits of associates
Profit before taxation
Taxation 9
Profit attributable to shareholders 10
Dividends 11
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2001 2000
3,143,661 3,746,131
(1,475,946)  (2,214,009)
1,667,715 1,532,122
436,346 397,572
2,104,061 1,929,694
(836,122) (778,651)
1,267,939 1,151,043
(404,7990) (303,278)
863,149 847,765

(11,287) (4,489)
169,935 11,101
1,021,797 854,377
(20,600} -
(27) 4,545
1,001,770 858,922
(117,339) {99,135}
884,431 759,787
440,000 351,080
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As at 31st December 2001

(LB FTIs)T) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B 5
Note 2001 2000

B'E ASSETS
REREHES Cash and short-term funds 12 6,717,867 6,501,793
HHEE Trade bills 13 535,645 454,826
BENFERE Certificates of deposit held 14, 29 524,766 347,882
BIEE B BiReUEs Trading securities 15 2,980,255 1,509,439
ZERFEREEMIESR Advances to customers and other accounts 16 29,618,979 30,221,156
FrEEIHARE Held-to-maturity securities 18, 29 4,433,955 7,106,084
ERIFEERENES Non-trading securities 19 5,956,876 782,984
BN EIRE Investments in associates 20 99,866 101,036
HRAEMERIEE Investments in jointly controlled entities 21 27,000 29,800
BEEBRE Fixed assets 23 1,036,184 1,083,063
BEST Total assets 51,931,393 48,138,063
h=R i LIABILITIES
MITREMSRBIBETR Deposits and balances of banks and

&3 other financial institutions 29 944,154 759,855
EFPMAR - TH - #E Current, fixed, savings and other

REMTFH deposits of customers 29 31,910,056 31,394,887
EEITHERE Certificates of depaosit issued 29 5,652,190 6,094,799
HiRE R1EE Other accounts and accruals 24 7,931,815 5,906,902
BEAST Total liabilities 46,438,215 44,156,443
BXERIR CAPITAL RESOURCES
EEER Loan capital 26 974,719 -
JilziN Share capital 27 800,000 800,000
e Reserves 28 3,478,459 3,028,900
BRREERR S ) Proposed final dividend " 240,000 152,720
fsRES Shareholders’ funds 4,518,459 3,981,620
BARNIRE Total capital resources 5,493,178 3,981,620
BERELARESS Total liabilities and capital resources 51,931,393 48,138,063
E=F HEeA David Shou-Yeh Wong Yiu-Ming Ng
EE 25 Director Director
ERBE HEH Gary Pak-Ling Wang Hon-Hing Wong
FE FHEE Director Managing Director
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—EE-F+=-A=+—H As at 31st December 2001
(LB F Az 5 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Bz
Note 2001 2000

BE ASSETS
BeEREHES Cash and short-term funds 12 6,747,527 6,557,607
ERITREMES EEE Placements with banks and

R—Z+=EAR other financial institutions maturing

ELRSCEOEES A between one and twelve months 29 30,000 111,000
B REE Trade bills 13 535,645 454,826
BESTFRE Certificates of deposit held 14, 29 524,766 347,882
HIEEERSENES Trading securities 15 2,980,255 1,509,439
EERFEDRREMER Advances to customers and other accounts 16 29,555,075 30,061,804
HEIEES Held-to-maturity securities 18, 29 4,433,955 7,106,084
B EEERHBRNES Non-trading securities 19 5,956,876 781,284
BEE N TIIRE Investments in associates 20 85,002 82,489
HEZEHERRE Investments in jointly controlled entities 21 27,000 29,800
WEAR®RE Investments in subsidiaries 22 27,926 31,380
A Fixed assets 23 1,034,713 1,080,614
BELE Total assets 51,938,740 48,154,209
e LIABILITIES
1T R E M B R Deposits and balances of banks and

B kEfe other financial institutions 29 977.018 832,526
EEHMER - EHE . R Current, fixed, savings and other

REMIESR deposits of customers 29 31,923,650 31,409,471
B3 ITH IR S Certificates of deposit issued 29 5,652,190 6,094,799 »
Hib8E R R g Other accounts and accruals 24 7,918,530 5,901,287
BESE Total liabilities 46,471,388 44,238,083
& R CAPITAL RESOURCES
EEER Loan capital 26 974,719 -
ey Share capital 27 800,000 800,000
PEE Reserves 28 3,452,633 2,963,406
R R HARG &2, Proposed final dividend 1 240,000 152,720
REES Shareholders’ funds 4,492,633 3,916,126
BARRESE Total capital resources 5,467,352 3,916,126
BERERRFESET Total liabilities and capital resources 51,938,740 48,154,209
FF EEEA David Shou-Yeh Wong Yiu-Ming Ng
EFE EBEE Director Director
EHZE HEH Gary Pak-Ling Wang Hon-Hing Wong
EE FHEE Director Managing Director
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For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

FEE
Note 2001 2000
Net cash outflow from operating activities 33(a) (228,371) (1,606,068)
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Dividends received from an associate 1,551 -
interest paid on loan capital (31,574) -
Interest paid on certificates of deposit {320,536) (363,284)
Dividends paid on ordinary shares {352,720) (287,360)
Net cash outflow from returns on
investments and servicing of finance (703,279) (650,644)
Taxation
Net Hong Kong profits tax (paid) / refunded (354) 1,209
Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (41,569) (56,043)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 55 28,805
Purchase of business from a fellow subsidiary - 158,327
Investments in limited partnerships
for taxation purposes (44,991) (382,363)
Net cash outflow from investing activities {86,505) (251,274)
Net cash outflow before financing (1,018,509) (2,506,777)
Financing
Certificates of deposit issued 1,639,000 3,676,220
Certificates of deposit redeemed (2,081,072) (2,045,598)
Loan capital issued 974,863 -
Net cash inflow from financing 33(0) 532,791 1,630,622
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (485,718) {876,155)
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the year 3,998,991 4,875,146
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 33(d) 3,513,273 3,998,991
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For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B 2%
Note
Gains and losses recognised directly in equity
Deficit on revaluation of premises 28
(Deficit) / surplus on revaluation
of investment properties 28
Recognised gains arising from change
in fair value of non-trading securities 28
Net gains not recognised in the
profit and loss account
Profit attributable to shareholders
Investment revaluation reserve realised
on disposal of non-trading securities 28
Premises revaluation reserve written down 28
Disposal of premises 28

Total recognised gains

1

2001 2000
(155) -
(17,797) 2,828
33,631 18,369
15,679 21,197
884,431 759,787
(10,551) (4,099)
- (3,893)

- (1,496)
889,559 771,496
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{(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{a} Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group and the Bank are the provision of banking,

financial and other related services.

{b} Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as maodified by
the revaluation of certain premises, investment properties and investments in
securities, and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and comply with Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs") issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA").

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following SSAPs issued by the HKSA
which are effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January 2001:

SSAP 9 (revised):  Events after the balance sheet date

SSAP 28: Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
SSAP 31: Impairment of assets
SSAP 32: Consolidated financial statements and accounting for investments

in subsidiaries

The accounting policies set out below have taken into account the new standards.

The consolidated accounts have been prepared in accordance with the requirements
set out in the guideline on "Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

{c) Consclidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Bank and the Group made up
to 31st December. Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group controls the
composition of the board of directors, controls more than half the voting power or
holds more than half of the issued share capital. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss account
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate,
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9. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{c) Consolidation {(Continued)

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

(d) Asscciates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an equity interest is held
for the long term and significant influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the results of
associates for the year. The consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of

the net assets of the associates.

In the Bank’'s balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amecunt of the investment in an
associate reaches zero, unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed

obligations in respect of the associate.

{e) Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control and none of the

participating parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the results of
jointly controlied entities for the year, and the consolidated balance sheet includes the

Group's share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities.

In the Bank's balance sheet, the investments in jointly controlled entities are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of jointly controlled entities are
accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{ncome recognition
i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues.
Interest accrual ceases when the loans have no prospect of eventual recovery.
fnterest accrual is typically suspended if a loan is overdue for three months
except for (1) loans which are interest bearing credit card receivables or
consumer loans managed on a portfolio basis; (2) residential mortgage loans
where the net realisable value of collateral is sufficient to cover the outstanding
principal and accrued interest; and (3) loans that are restructured and serviced
in accordance with revised credit facilities.

For (1), the relatively small value for each loan makes individual loan review and
interest suspension impractical. Interest accrual for such loans is typically
continued during the delinquency period until the point of write-off. Specific
provisions are progressively made against such delinguent loans together with
the accrued interest. The outstanding balance of the loans in arrears is fully
provided for in less than six months, followed by write-off. Interest accrued is
reversed from interest income upon the write-off of the relevant loans.

For (2), interest accrual is suspended if a residential mortgage loan is in arrears
for more than twelve months, irrespective of the net realisable value of the
collateral.

For (3), interest accrual on the restructured loans will only be made if the
relevant loans have been properly serviced in accordance with the terms of the
restructured credit facilities.

i) Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income are accounted for in the period when receivable,
except for fees receivable in advance which are deferred and recognised over
the refevant period.

iliy Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCCUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{g) Advances to customers and other accounts

Advances to customers and other accounts are generally reported in the balance
sheet at the principal amount outstanding net of provisions for bad and doubtful
debts.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to borrowers.

{(h) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances as and when the Credit
Committee with authority delegated by the Board of Directors have doubts on the
ultimate recoverability of principal or interest in full. Specific provisions are made to
reduce the carrying value of an asset, net of any collateral, to the expected net
realisable value based on the Credit Committee’s assessment of the potential losses
on those identified loans and advances on a case-by-case basis. Where it is not
possible to reliably estimate the loss, the Group applies predetermined provisioning
levels to the unsecured portion of loans and advances based on the Group’s loan

classification procedures.

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into five categories: Pass, Special
Mention, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss. The classification of loans and advances is
largely based on an assessment of the borrower’s capacity to repay and on the degree
of doubt about the collectibility of interest and / or principal. One important indicator
of collectibility is the period that payments of interest and / or principal have been

overdue.

Specific provisions ranging from 20% to 33% of the unsecured exposure of an
overdue loan classified as Substandard is made depending on the type of loans.
Further specific provisions are made if the relevant loans’ overdue period lengthens,
or if additional credit information indicates that more severe credit deterioration
requires downgrading of the loans. Full specific provision is normally made against the
outstanding unsecured exposure of an overdue loan classified as Loss.

In the case of unsecured personal bankrupt loans, they are classified as Doubtful with
100% specific provisions made whenever bankruptcy petitions are filed against or by

the borrowers.

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general provision for doubtful debts.
General provision is not specifically earmarked against any individual loan and is
provided based on a predetermined percent of the loan book after excluding

Government guaranteed loans and cash collateralised lending.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{h} Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (Continued)

Both specific and general provisions are deducted from "Advances to customers and
other accounts” and “Trade bills” in the balance sheet.

When there is no realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is written off.

i)  Finance leases and hire purchase loans

The amounts due from finance lease and hire purchase customers are included in
“Advances to customers” and are stated at net investment. Income on contracts
determined on a fixed interest rate basis is accrued and earned using the sum of
digits method.

(i) Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

(k) Fixed assets
i) Premises

Premises are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated impairment losses and
depreciation calculated to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives

on a straight line basis as follows: ~

- Leasehold land is depreciated over the remaining period of the lease or
up to 30th June 2047 whichever is shorter.

- Buildings are depreciated over a total estimated useful life of 50 years.
On revaluation, the revalued amount is depreciated on a straight line
basis over the remaining portion of the useful life.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fixed assets (Continued)
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i Premises {Continued)

Premises are valued as necessary at fair value, and in any case at intervals of not
more than three years by independent professional valuers. The valuations are
on an open market value basis related to individual properties. The valuations
are incorporated in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to
the "Premises revaluation reserve”. However, a revaluation increase is recognised
as income only to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same
asset previously recognised as an expense. Decreases are first set off against
increases on previous valuations of the same asset and thereafter are debited to
the profit and loss account. Upon disposal of the premises, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released
and transferred from the "“Premises revaluation reserve” to “Retained earnings”.

i) Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of which
construction work and development have been completed and which are held
for their investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s
length.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods greater than 20
years are valued annually by independent professional valuers. The valuations
are on an open market value basis related to individual properties and separate
values are not attributed to land and buildings. The valuations are incorporated
in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to the “Investment
properties revaluation reserve”. Decreases in valuation are first set off against
increases on previous valuations on a portfoliokbasis and thereafter are debited
to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent increases in valuation are
credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously
charged.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years or less
are depreciated over the remaining portion of the leases.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING PCLICIES (Continued)
Fixed assets (Continued)
ii) Investment properties (Continued)

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released from the
“Investment properties revaluation reserve” to the profit and loss account.

iii) Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles

Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses and depreciation calculated to write off the
assets on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives, which are

generally between 5 and 10 years.

iv) Impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information
are considered to assess whether there is any indication that the book value of
premises, furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles are impaired. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and
where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the carrying cost of
the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in
the profit and loss account except where the asset is carried at valuation and
the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same
asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset other than investment properties is
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account. Any revaluation
reserve balance remaining attributable to the relevant asset is transferred to
retained earnings and is shown as a movement in reserves,
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in securities
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i) Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities which the Group has the
expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity. These securities are stated at
cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on
acquisition over the periods to maturity, less provision for diminution in their
value other than temporary. Provisions are made for the amount of the carrying
value which the Group does not expect to recover and are recognised as an

expense in the profit and loss account as they arise.

The amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on acquisition of dated debt
securities is included as part of interest income. Profits or losses on realisation
of held-to-maturity securities are accounted for in the profit and loss account as

they arise.

ii) Trading securities

Trading securities are securities which are acquired for the purpose of
generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in price and are stated at fair
value. Fair value represents the quoted market price for securities that are
actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which are not actively traded or
are unlisted, fair value is estimated by seeking quotations from unrelated
financial institutions actively dealing in the securities. Changes in the fair value
of trading securities are recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise.
Profits and losses on disposal of trading securities, representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amounts, are recognised in

the profit and loss account as they arise.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{I}) Investments in securities (Continued)
iii) Non-trading securities

Non-trading securities include debt securities held for liquidity purposes which
are held primarily to maintain the liquidity ratio as defined in the Fourth
Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and other debt and equity
securities which are not held for trading purposes. Non-trading securities are
stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Fair value represents the guoted
market price for securities that are actively traded in a liquid market. For
securities which are not actively traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by
seeking quotations from unrelated financial institutions actively dealing in the
securities or by way of various pricing techniques generated internally.

Changes in the fair value of non-trading securities are recognised in the
“Investment revaluation reserve” until the security is sold or determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
security, together with any surplus / deficit transferred from the investment

revaluation reserve, is included in the profit and loss account.

(m) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes which are
available to all employees. The assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group in independently administered funds. The contributions are based on
10% of employees’ salaries and are expensed as incurred in the profit and loss
account. Other than mandatory provident fund contribution, the Group’s contributions
may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.

(n) Operating leases

Leases where substantially all of the rewards and risks of ownership of the asset
remain with the leasing company are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are

charged to the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(o) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from futures, forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, equity and interest

rate markets.

Accounting for these instruments is dependent upon the purpose for which the

transactions are undertaken.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes are marked to market value. The gains
or losses arising from trading in foreign exchange instruments are recognised in the
profit and loss account as “Net gain / {loss) from foreign exchange trading”. The
gains or losses arising from trading in interest rate and other financial instruments are
recognised in the profit and loss account and included as part of other operating
income. Transactions designated as hedges are valued on an equivalent basis to the
assets, liabilities or net positions that they are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised
on the same basis as that arising from the related assets, liabilities or net positions.

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included in
"Advances to customers and other accounts” in the balance sheet. Unrealised losses
on transactions which are marked to market are included in “Other accounts and

accruals”,

(p) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation which, as a result of past events, makes it probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

{g) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. it can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recagnised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it

will then be recognised as a provision.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(g} Contingent liabilities and contingent assets {Continued)

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts
when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When such inflow is virtually

certain, an asset is recognised.

{r) Dividends

In accordance with the revised SSAP 9, the Group no longer recognises dividends
proposed or declared after the balance sheet date as a liability at the balance sheet
date. This change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively so that the
comparatives presented have been restated to conform to the new policy.

As detailed in note 28, this change has resulted in an increase in opening retained
earnings as at 1st January 2001 of HK$152,720,000 (1st January 2000: HK$89,000,000)
which is the reversal of the provision for the proposed final dividend for 2000 (1999)
previously recorded as a liability as at 31st December 2000 (31st December 1999)
although not declared until after the balance sheet date.

— - REBWA 2. INTEREST INCOME
2001 2000
LETRERME WA Interest income on listed investments 171,545 219,683
I LTHIREFEUWA Interest income on unlisted investments 413,165 397,764
HAanF B U A Other interest income 2,558,951 3,128,684
3,143,661 3,746,131
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3. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2001 2000

IR B RASUIA Fees and commission income 393,435 352,824
B RBERASIH Less: Fees and commission expense (93,101) (82,015)
FREBRESKA Net fees and commission income 300,334 270,809
MNE B BIE W ES Net gain from foreign exchange trading 35,458 42,494
BREEBERENEFFRE Net gain from trading securities 43,439 32,399
ERERE ZREMA Dividend income from investments in securities

LETRAE Listed investments 3,548 1,645

E TR Unlisted investments 17,282 16,519
REDE2He A B Gross rental income from investment properties 14,681 17,582
HBFBE S WA Other rental income 4,279 4,022
Hib Others 17,325 12,102

436,346 397,572
- EEXH 4. OPERATING EXPENSES
2001 2000

AZEFR(BEESENS) Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration)

HFehEWMWER Salaries and other costs 445,244 416,185

Ly N s Pension costs 21,407 17,690
TEREMBEEEE Premises and other fixed assets

TEZE® Rental of premises 42,779 70,036

Ei Others 72,558 56,791
bl Depreciation 59,154 54,926
ZEET BN & Auditors’ remuneration 1,783 1,783
EmgET N Other operating expenses 193,197 161,240

836,122 778,651

WERHONITEZBSERESET Rental of premises under operating leases is stated net of rental income received from
EZERBFWEZESWA - sub-lease agreements with third parties.
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5. {CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

2001 2000

BRERRFEBRR Net charge for bad and doubtful debts

B RIERS Specific provisions

— FTILEE - naw provisions 462,381 322,933
— B4k — releases {30,716) (35,674)
— U [E] — recoveries (17,038) {14,401)
414,627 272,858
—REE General provisions (9,837} 30,420
BHEPFELH Net charge to profit and loss account 404,790 303,278
BEE R REREE (ME+1) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (Note 17) 401,134 303,278
AL NRIREMRESE =t Impairment loss on investments in associates (Note 20) 3,656 -
404,790 303,278

N HE/ ERAEEEEFRER

5. NET LOSS ON DISPOSAL / REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

2001 2000

TEBBE Deficit on revaluation of premises 10,830 -
ITERE Impairment of premises - 2,185
HEAWEEEESR Loss on disposal of other fixed assets 457 2,304
11,287 4,489

- HEREZIHKREEE

7. NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF HELD-TO-MATURITY AND

EERZNEHBRNRES NON-TRADING SECURITIES
2001 2000
HEBZEBEFFRZE GD) Net gain on disposal of held-to-maturity securities (Note) 159,384 7,002
HEEBRFEERRNESFUS Net gain on disposal of non-trading securities 10,551 4,099
169,935 11,101
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7. NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF HELD-TO-MATURITY AND
NON-TRADING SECURITIES (Continued}

Note:
During the year, held-to-maturity securities were disposed of as follows:

EERBT Group and Bank 2001 2000
WK A & B g =
Amortised cost Gain Amortised cost Gain
HEIS=REES Disposal of held-to-maturity
FINFR AL securities to external parties 3,009,854 33,384 383,020 7,002
R EDHHESER Transfers of held-to-maturity securities
EZIEFIEEERS to non-trading securities 6,562,076 126,000 - -
B H (MEH=(2)) {Note 33(b))
9,571,930 159,384 383,020 7,002

REEE FRF S BB T E AR
FEFEIRNEW - MO ENER
BEIMES AR _TFE-FHK
FHE FREEEMEERREN
BREMNZT  BERSFEIH
EHHESFEERAIFREEREREN

The disposals and transfers of held-to-maturity securities were brought about by
changes in the Group’s intention of holding the securities to maturity, taking into
consideration the changes in interest rates. As the disposal in 2001 was material, the
remaining holdings in the held-to-maturity securities portfolio were transferred to
non-trading securities at the point when the aggregate disposals exceeded 10% of
the overall portfolic.

N~ BEEMS 8. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS
2001 2000
wa Fees 200 335
e BE - BEWAEREMER Salaries, housing, benefits in kind and other allowances 49,235 52,976
RIS ER Pensions 1,801 1,481
51,236 54,792

s EYTREETERRESE
= WIRTEEEXATSRERER
DR (TAFEF BREZWMENRER
REZTEEEEEE - AFRN - B
TEFESSHEHE 4,790,500 &t
(2000: 10,620,000/ 7T) Z AR 1D 3R HE
RS -

The benefits arising from the exercise of share options are included in the above as
benefits in kind and are determined based on the difference between the closing
market price of shares of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH") on the day of
exercise and the exercise price of the option shares. During the year, share option
benefits amounting to HK$4,790,500 (2000: HK$10,620,000) had been received by
certain Directors.
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8. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

In addition to the above emoluments, options to purchase 1,400,000 (2000:
1,650,000} shares of DSFH granted to certain Directors on 27th November 1997, 3rd
April 2000 and 12th June 2000 remained outstanding as at 31st December 2001.
These options are exercisable at various amounts between the first and fifth
anniversaries of the dates of grant or up to the expiry of the Scheme falling on 16th
May 2005. Options granted on 27th November 1997, 3rd April 2000 and 12th june
2000 have an exercise price of HK$13.57, HK$26.28 and HK$30.41 per share

respectively.

9. TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at 16.0% (2000: 16.0%) on the estimated
assessable profit for the year.

2001 2000

REREEREBREH

BEERETSBREAMS
BEENGHER

ERECABREMNH

REEZEREELBREBNES
REFIARERERE T HBF%Y
SESTETR

UEEFMERNREFRARERIEE
# -

T BEESER

N AERITERAZREEEERE
923,857,000/ 7T (2000 : 747,722,000
BT -

Hong Kong profits tax on estimated

assessable profit for the year 151,426 126,847
Attributable share of estimated Hong Kong

profits tax losses arising from investments

in limited partnerships {136,843) (116,047)
14,583 10,800

Investments in limited partnerships written off 102,756 88,335
117,339 99,135

The Group’s investments in limited partnerships are written off in the same year as the
taxation benefits resulting from those investments are received and utilised.

There is no significant deferred taxation liability not provided for.

10. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the Bank to the
extent of HK$923,857,000 (2000: HK$747,722,000).
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+— BB 1. DIVIDENDS

2001 2000

BEIRE—HRE - §R25.000 T 1st Interim, paid, of HK$25.00 (2000: HK$12.92)

(2000 : 12.92%7T) per share 200,000 103,360

ERE_BRE  SRE 2nd Interim, paid, of HK$Nil (2000: HK$11.875)

(2000 : 11.875&7T) per share - 95,000

ZEERE - RNBEIERERRE - Final, proposed on 4th March 2002, of HK$30.00

F5%30.00/ 7T (2000 : —ZBE—F (2000: proposed on 5th March 2001,
ZAHEB  BEREER10.09%F T of HK$19.09) per share 240,000 152,720
440,000 351,080

T HE-NMNANAENM-_BETFT Note (i) The previously recorded final dividends proposed and declared after the balance sheet

ZRA=+—BUFE  WEH2E date but accrued in the accounts for the years ended 31st December 1999 and 2000
EEE B ERNERARGAMR were HK$89,000,000 and HK$152,720,000 respectively. Under the Group's new
B 5 EI=E89,000,000FTH accounting policy as described in (Note 1(r)), these have been written back against
152,720,000 7T - B (HisE— opening reserves as at 1st January 2000 and 2001 (Note 28) and are now charged in
(BRI ELNEEFETE the period in which they were proposed.
X HFEEEH_RTTFA
ZEE-F— A - HNEBVIEE
BE Tt ) - WHREIESE
HIHER -

H(Z) R-ZE-_FE-ZFAOBRzZEes Note {ii): At a meeting held on 4th March 2002 the directors declared a final dividend of
t EEMERRERESEES HK$30.00 per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend
A%30.00/& 5T  UEHEIRAR B30 K payable in these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained
EARERE RFIAEMBRS - B85 earnings for the year ending 31st December 2002.

EEE-_ZE-_F+ZA#M—B
HFEERRBEFRIIEERR -
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12. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

58 |17
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
BeRERITREA Cash and balances with banks and other
TRIBENES financial institutions 1,065,353 383,955 1,070,013 393,769
BAHREEFK Money at call and short notice 2,525,395 2,800,160 2,550,395 2,846,160
BEEES (BENME Treasury bills (including
E&ERB (Wit Exchange Fund Bills) (Note 29) 3,127,119 3,317,678 3,127,119 3,317,678
6,717,867 6,501,793 6,747,527 6,557,607
EERET Group and Bank 2001 2000
BEZEEESSTOT An analysis of treasury bills held is as follows:
BIEEER®RANES BT E Trading securities, at fair value
—3E k™ — Unlisted 536,016 1,858,289
FEIH  REENKER Held-to-maturity, at amortised cost
—3E k™ — Unlisted 2,591,103 1,459,389
3,127,119 3,317,678
+=- BESEHE 13. TRADE BILLS
EEREIT Group and Bank 2001 2000
BEE5ER Trade bills 541,056 459,420
—REEE (M) General provision (Note 17) (5,411) (4,594)
535,645 454,826
+M - BENTERE 14. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD
HEERBIT Group and Bank 2001 2000
BERE - REERR T Held-to-maturity, at amortised cost (Note 29)
—dE kT - Unlisted 524,766 347,882

128




TH BERERARNER
REFRT

15. TRADING SECURITIES

Group and Bank

2001 2000

A TE

ERE S ()
—&HELT
—FFLH

M E S
—&EE LT

BEEEARNEFIRBITHIEER
oATA R -

— R REAF A RERTT

— R

—IRITRE S RIBE

-

T BEHEFEMRHMERE
(F) BEEFERREMIERE ¢

At fair value:

Debt securities (Note 29)
- Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong

Trading securities are analysed by issuer as follows:

— Central governments and central banks
— Public sector entities
- Banks and other financial institutions

- Corporate entities

1,727,877 1,149,205
1,251,878 356,169

2,879,755 1,505,374

500 4,065

2,980,255 1,509,439

1,987,615 1,095,859

992,232 375,285
- 34,230
408 4,065

2,980,255 1,509,439

16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

(a) Advances to customers and other accounts:

£H $RAT
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
ZHEEPEF (M M) Advances to customers (Note 29) 28,882,677 29436217 28,826,610 29,316,754
AR R RERE Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
R (s +1) Specific (Note 17) (305,223) (218,601) {304,999} (217,729)
— R (M &E++1) General (Note 17) (259,306} (269,992) (258,748) (268,806)
28,318,148 28,947,624 28,262,863 28,830,218
FEEHFLE Accrued interest 363,349 367,348 363,524 368,508
HiBRE Other accounts 937,603 810,673 928,688 863,077
FEE R B REAM Provisions against accrued
REERH interest and other accounts
R+ Specific (Note 17) - (4,400) - -
— 88 (MsE+1) General (Note 17) (121} (89) - -

1.300,831 1,273,532

1,292,212 1,231,585

29,618,979 30,221,156

29,555,075 30,061,804
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16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
(Continued)

{b) Non-performing loans to customers are analysed as follows:

M@ R1T

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
EFNTRITER Non-performing loans to customers 602,714 666,535 602,490 665,663
FERIERE Specific provisions (264,116) (164,161) (263,892) (163,289)
338,598 502,374 338,598 502,374
BABRIE Amount of interest in suspense 53,123 63,019 53,123 63,019

EEOTRITERGRNEE RARIT
ZEERFEREBESRA 209%
{2000 : 2.26%) & 2.09% (2000 : 2.27%)

A ERRIEEE E B A ER W
mRtZRA=+—RBzEE-

() BEEFEXOEREEE

Non-performing loans to customers represent 2.09% (2000: 2.26%) and 2.09%
(2000: 2.27%) of total advances to customers of the Group and of the Bank
respectively.

The above specific provisions were made after taking into account the value of
collateral in respect of such advances as at 31st December.

(¢) Advances to customers include finance lease receivables, analysed as

FEURER » TN follows:
=y |7
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000

HETRERE Gross investment in finance leases, receivable:

FEUERADER ¢
—E AR Not later than one year 1,456,879 1,869,370 1,421,026 1,808,499
—ENULEERF Later than one year and

not later than five years 1,792,684 3,270,484 1,765,659 3,195,283
HFE E Later than five years 1,531,433 4,334,126 1,531,433 4,334,126
4,780,996 9,473,980 4,718,118 9,337,908

BEMREZELERR Unearned future finance income

BE A on finance leases (962,387} (3,508,297) {955,576} (3,488,421)
BMEREFIRE Net investment in finance leases 3,818,609 5,965,683 3,762,542 5,849,487
BEMERINEER The maturity of net investment in

2T finance leases is analysed as follows:
—E A Not later than one year 1,229,464 1,324,393 1,198,366 1,275,164
—HFALEREF Later than one year and

not later than five years 1,449,173 2,022,630 1,424,204 1,955,663
REBE Later than five years 1,139,972 2,618,660 1,139,972 2,618,660
3,818,605 5,965,683 3,762,542 5,849,487
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+x s BREEFERRHAMEE 16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

(#8) {Continued)
(@) S EBFFENEEREHESE (c) Advances to customers include finance lease receivables, analysed as
FBUER > 2T @ (&) follows: (Continued)
RIFZE-—FT-R=+—HBEE There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross investment in finance
A RERE 2R EEERNW M leases above at 31st December 2001 (2000: Nil).

ERFIEREE (2000 : &) -

REEBNKNETR _ZEET—E+_A1 The allowance for uncollectable finance lease receivables included in the provision for
ST -BEREBELEERERREME loan losses as at 31st December 2001 for the Group and the Bank amounted to
ETTRESEWREESNERS - HK$37,152,000 (2000: HK$34,506,000) and HK$36,928,000 (2000: HK$33,717,000)
3 RUEFA37,152,000% 7T (2000 ¢ respectively.

34,506,000/ 7T) %36,928,000/& 7T
(2000: 33,717,000 7T)

+4+ - RERRIRES 17. PROVISIONS FCR BAD AND DCUBTFUL DEBTS
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts REXFIE
4% 51 - &t Suspended
£H5 Group Specific General Total interest
—EFE-E—HF—H At 1st January 2001 223,001 274,675 497,676 63,019
WER s Amounts written off (345,787) - (345,787) (29,713)
WEIEFEMRZER Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years 17,038 - 17,038 -
RIEIERINRR/ (BE) Charge / (write back) to profit
(M3 7D and loss account (Note 5) 410,971 (9,837) 401,134 -
FRBERFE Interest suspended during the year - - - 19,817
—EB|E-—F+ZA=+—H At31st December 2001 305,223 264,838 570,061 53,123
FURB Deducted from:
BZER (ME+=) Trade bills (Note 13) - 5.411% 5,411
BEHEEFEH Advances to customers
(FEsE+7< (D (Note 16(a)) 305,223 259,306 564,529
FEETRI B R EMERE Accrued interest and other
(MtaE+7~(F) accounts (Note 16(a)) - 121 121
305,223 264,838 570,061
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T+ EERRRERES 17. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

() {Continued)
HRRREEE
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts B F B
4531 —& &5 Suspended
|17 Bank Specific General Total interest
—EF—F—HA—H At 1st January 2001 217,729 273,400 491,129 63,019
W5 Amounts written off {329,716) - {329,716) (29,713)
WEITFE R ZER Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years 41,936 - 41,936 -
PRI ERAMR/ (EO) Charge / (write back) to profit
and loss account 375,050 {9,241) 365,809
FERNBERFE Interest suspended during the year - - - 19,817
BB -F+=-H=+—H At31ist December 2001 304,999 264,159 569,158 53,123
MR - Deducted from:
BESEEME+=) Trade bills (Note 13) - 5,411 5,411
Z2ERFER Advances to customers
(HIsE+o5 () (Note 16(a)) 304,999 258,748 563,747
304,999 264,159 569,158
EERRRER
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts AR FE
A L=l — A A% Suspended
£H Group Specific General Total interest
—_EFTF—H—H At 1st January 2000 250,706 244,255 494,961 56,645
WR R Amounts written off (315,916) - (315,916) (30,517)
WEITEFE B ZER Recoveries of advances
' written off in previous years 14,401 - 14,401 -
MRIBTBEAIR (HfsEA)  Charge to profit and loss account (Note 5) 272,858 30,420 303,278 -
EBRETEMEB LT Amount related to the transfer of
EBBAZEE business from a fellow company 952 - 952 753
FERRERFR Interest suspended during the year - - - 36,138
—EFETFE+ - F=+—H At31st December 2000 223,001 274,675 497,676 ©3,019
R - Deducted from:
ESEFEME+=) Trade bills (Note 13) - 4,594 4,594
EEEFER Advances to customers
(MtaE+ 75 (B8)) (Note 16(a)) 218,601 268,992 488,593
FEEHA B R HEAMERE Accrued interest and other
(M= +7< (BR)) accounts (Note 16(a)) 4,400 89 4,489
223,001 274,675 497 676




Tt EERRERER

(F

17. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
(Continued)

EERRRERES
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts BBRR B
(531l — BE Suspended
|17 Bank Specific General Total interest
—EETF—F—H At 1st January 2000 235,706 243,330 479,036 56,645
R E Amounts written off (315,916) - (315,916) (30,517)
WERIFFEMBRZER Recoveries of advances
written off in previous years 14,401 - 14,401 -
RIEER AR Charge to profit and loss account 282,586 30,070 312,656 -
EHRESENB LT Amount related to the transfer of
EBEACZEE business from a fellow company 952 - 952 753
FERNBRAE Interest suspended during the year - - - 36,138
—EEEFA+ " A=Z+—H At 31st December 2000 217,729 273,400 491,129 63,019
R Deducted from:
B5EEMWE+=) Trade bills (Note 13) - 4,594 4,594
BIEEFER Advances to customers
(Mt EE+75 () (Note 16(a)) 217,729 268,806 486,535
217,729 273,400 491,129
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TN HEFEES

18. HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

EERET Group and Bank 2001 2000
—RBR—B#&#%F Balance as at 1st January 7,106,084 4,963,944
aE/ CRE) B Amortisation of discount / (premium) 84,900 (51,582)
b Additions 6,814,901 3,203,945
B8 Repayments - (624,510)
AERNEENES (HEo) Securities disposed of during the year (Note 7) (9,571,930) (383,020)
[E A Z35E Exchange difference - (2,693)
+ZA=+—R8#&7F Balance as at 31st December 4,433,955 7,106,084
LRSS REBEAE Listed securities, at amortised cost
—&HBLET - Listed in Hong Kong 1,766,591 1,479,375
— BB T — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,170,770 1,275,575
2,937,361 2,754,950
JEL-TES - REHEKR Unlisted securities, at amortised cost 1,496,594 4,351,134
4,433,955 7,106,084
EHEESNTE Market value of listed securities 2,914,530 2,800,390
BEIEEHFITRITHEER ST T « Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
— R R AR RERTT - Central governments and central banks 1,766,591 1,296,235
— D EE — Public sector entities 204,043 1,631,224
—HRITREMETBRE - Banks and other financial institutions 2,322,599 2,873,089
— b - Corporate entities 140,722 1,305,536
4,433,955 7,106,084
+h- - FEBEESTHENES 19. NON-TRADING SECURITIES
£H ReT
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
BA¥E: At fair value:
EIEES TN Debt securities (Note 29)
—BALM — Listed in Hong Kong 842,346 - 842,346 -
—EELUI LT ~ Listed outside Hong Kong 846,752 - 846,752 -
—3E LT - Unlisted 4,127,889 633,714 4,127,889 633,714
5,816,987 633,714 5,816,987 633,714
EmIEES Equity securities
—&E LT — Listed in Hong Kong 18,149 50,015 18,149 50,015
— 3L - Unlisted 121,740 99,255 121,740 97,555
139,889 148,270 139,889 147,570
5,956,876 782,984 5,956,876 781,284
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19. NON-TRADING SECURITIES (Continued)

£E R1T

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000

FEEE S ABRMESHIE  Non-trading securities are analysed
BEITHBEERI AT by issuer as follows:

— PR EL IR SR SR AT - Central governments and central banks 1,190,173 14,044 1,196,173 14,044
— B — Public sector entities 1,400,484 88,016 1,400,484 88,016
—RIT R E M S B ~ Banks and other financial institutions 521,188 66,346 521,198 66,346
— b3 - Corpoerate entities 2,843,568 613,125 2,843,568 611,425
—HA ~ Others 1,453 1,453 1,453 1,453
5,956,876 782,984 5,956,876 781,284

—:+ N yk%ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSCOCIATES

£H BT

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
JE LR - IRAKAR Unlisted shares, at cost 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000
EISUREEIE A Share of post-acquisition reserves 18,520 18,547 - -
FEEEE CHER) Impairment loss (Note 5) (3,656) - - -
RS FEE Share of net assets 104,864 108,547 90,000 90,000
JTE U Bgs & 1 R R TR Amount due from an associate 2,513 - 2,513 -
FEAT B & R BIFRIB Amount due to an associate {7,511) (7,511} (7,511) (7,511)
99,866 101,036 85,002 82,489

ZEEF_RTNE AEEE
PREBEITERBRLERERE
BHROTERARBRTES Z=TH
s BFMARENB AT ER
ITEBMEMERRRS - BERE
YEfE 103,800,000/ TEF 8« FI&
RBE-TE—ENA—BREHBERT
R ET— B 2 AR - LAEERITR
EFRBZFETE -

R-TZ—F+_-A=+—8 - &t
E{E2104,864,00078 T © B BEST
EREFLELAZMNE - R{EEIE - Bl
HEMFTEBRBAIINE S EE S
B8R ST —FUEFTERER -
RER_ZBEE_F_A-+ZB=%
B - B £ E5105,165,0008 7T -

On 19th February 2002, the Group reached an agreement with China Construction
Bank to dispose of its remaining 30% interest in Jian Sing Bank Limited and its
subsidiaries which are engaged in banking and other related services. Pursuant to the
agreement, the consideration was agreed at HK$103,800,000 together with the
interest calculated thereon in respect of the period commencing on 1st September
2001 and ending on the date immediately preceding the completion date at a rate
equal to Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate.

As at 31st December 2001, the consideration was estimated to be HK$104,864,000
inclusive of the interest calculated up to the year end date. The impairment loss,
being the amount by which the consolidated carrying amount of the investment
exceeded its recoverable amount, was fully recognised in the financial year 2001. The
transaction was completed on 22nd February 2002 and the actual consideration
received was HK$105,165,000.




=+ BELTERE® 20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOTIATES (Continued)

R-EE—F+-"A=+—HBHmEeg The following is a list of the associates as at 31st December 2001:
DEIAT ¢
R/ B B ST ER BERITRE
YNGR FTEEK Place of Group equity Particulars of issued
Name of company Principal activity incorporation / operation interest ordinary share
BERITAR LA ]R1T )
Jian Sing Bank Limited Banking Hong Kong 30% * HK$300,000,000
EFMIEER AT HELE BE
Jian Sing Finance Limited Dormant Hong Kong 30% HK$10,000,000
B REBAARALQET I8 ARG B
Jian Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong 30% HK$50,000
* RIRITEEREZEE LT * Associates held directly by the Bank
t— - HEZHEBRE 29. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
£8 Group 2001 2000
FEETARGD - R Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
PRI UL B IEFE R Share of post-acquisition reserves {20,000) -
- 20,000
HEEHIEE 2 EEER Loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity 27,000 9,800
27,000 29,800
1T Bank 2001 2000
FELTTARMGY - R Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
EEIEEE Provision for impairment loss {20,000) -
- 20,000
HEZEHEE EREYE Loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity 27,000 9,800
27,000 29,800
NI EBEE—F+ A=+ HMEE The following are the jointly controlled entities as at 31st December 2001:
EHIEEEIT
=t i 3t Bh FEXBREE R EEEEZE DL
B Place of Principal activities and Percentage of
Name incorporation place of operation interest in ownership
IREHEIRBR A E] B REER - BB
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong Investment holding, Hong Kong 13.333%
TREARBRRSEN
ZREANREE - BFE
IREEEFERBRNE B Trustee and custodian services for
Bank Consortium Trust Limited Hong Kong retirement fund schemes, Hong Kong 13.333%
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t— - HEZSERRE 27, INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

(4 {Continued)
FEEERBITRERDT 2 HERETS The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is directly held by the Bank.
TIRTEERE  MRBETERAD Bank Consortium Trust Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Bank Consortium
BB ARMERERARZEEWS Holding Limited.
TR
RESF - EEMROMERERES In prior year, the unlisted shares and loan receivable were included in “Non-trading
DREEEBEFEEERRENES] securities” and “Advances to customers and other accounts” respectively as the
RIEEEFERREMBRBEIA - amounts involved were not significant.

WEPREAEE -

HT= - MEBARRE 22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
R1T Bank 2001 2000
IELTRRGD - AR Unlisted shares, at cost 19,077 19,077
FELHI B A EIZIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 9,049 12,503
FETH B R RIFRE Amounts due to subsidiaries {200) (200)
27,926 31,380
B LS 2RI/ A FIEEER The amounts due from 7 to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed
o B REREIERER - repayment terms.
RIEZE—FTZTA=Z+—H82E The following is a list of wholly-owned subsidiaries as at 31st December 2001;
ELEMT
B/ 4 i B ERITHEA
NE BB EEER Place of incorporation / Particulars of issued
Name of company Principal activity operation ordinary share
HEER BE
Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong HK$10,000
R BER QR EZXTRAR BE
Dah Sing Finance Limited Deposit-taking Company Hong Kong HK$25,000,000
REFETER LT RIEABRTE =B
Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong HK$100,000
KETMEREER AR YRR EE
Dah Sing Property Agency Limited Property agency Hong Kong HK$100,000
K REBRIEBERAF REB IR =8
Dah Sing Insurance Agency Limited Insurance agency Hong Kong HK$500,000
R BESFERAE B EE
Dah Sing Computer Systems Limited Dormant Hong Kong HK$20
RETRIBEEER DS e =%
Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance breking Hong Kong HK$200,000
HERERRQT] MERE EE
Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited Property investment Hong Kong HK$20
BLERREESRARRITHE - The above companies are all directly held by the Bank.
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T=- EEEE 23. FIXED ASSETS
RE - £E
REE
BEMH Furniture, HE
Investment TE Fixtures & Motor &5
£8 Group Properties Premises  Equipment Vehicles Total
AR SIEE Cost or valuation
—EE—F—H—H At st January 2001 254,348 742,518 231,811 3,483 1,232,160
2E Additions - - 41,280 289 41,569
EVoE Reclassification 6,348 (6,348) - - -
BB/ MR Disposals / written off - - (36,426) (850) (37,276)
ERHEE Deficit on revaluation (17,797) (63,842) - - (81,639)
—BE—fF At 31st December
+=B=+-8 2001 242,899 672,328 236,665 2922 1,154,814
RIEITE Accumulated depreciation
—FEE—F—HF—H At 1st January 2001 - 35,296 112,161 1,640 149,097
SFEWE Mo Charge for the year (Note 4) - 17,561 40,928 665 59,154
oS/ s Disposals / written off - - (35,214) (850) (36,764)
EhEE Write back on revaluation - (52,857) - - {52,857)
e At 31st December
+=HA=+—8 2001 - - 117,175 1,455 118,630
BREFE Net bock value
—EE—F At 31st December
+=B=+—H 2001 242,899 672,328 119,490 1,467 1,036,184
—EETE At 31st December
+=B=+—H 2000 254,348 707,222 119,650 1,843 1,083,063
MAFBEZRARSEESITAT The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
—EBE2—-F At 31st December
+=A=+—H 2001
IR At cost - - 236,665 2,922 239,587
HEEEE At professional valuation
—EE—F In 2001 242,900 672,327 - - 915,227
242,900 672,327 236,665 2,922 1,154,814
ZETETF At 31st December
+T=—B=+—8 2000
AN At cost - - 231,811 3,483 235,294
REREE At professional valuation
—ANF In 1998 - 742,518 - - 742,518
—EEETE In 2000 254,348 - ~ - 254,348
254,348 742,518 231,811 3,483 1,232,160
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T= BEEEE@ 23. FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

B ®#E
BRE
BEyE Furniture, HE
Investment TE Fixtures & Motor =h
|IT Bank Properties Premises Equipment Vehicles Total
AR A Cost or valuation
—EE-F—H—H At st January 2001 253,469 740,871 231,811 3,483 1,229,634
e Additions - - 41,280 289 41,569
EFSLE Reclassification 6,348 (6,348) - - -
&/ ks Disposals / written off - - (36,426) (850) (37,276)
BEBE Deficit on revaluation (17.,555) (63,030) - - (80,585)
—BE—F At 31st December
+=BA=+-8 2001 242,262 671,493 236,665 2,922 1,153,342
REINE Accurmulated depreciation
—EE—F—-HF—H At 1st January 2001 - 35,220 112,160 1,64C 149,020
ZEFETE Charge for the year - 17,523 40,928 665 59,116
& /R Disposals / written off - - (35,914) (850) (36,764)
E{hEE Write back on revaluation - (52,743) - - (52,743)
—E22—F At 31st December
+=—A=+—H 2001 - - 117,174 1,455 118,628
FELFE Net book value
e At 31st December
+=—B=+—8 2001 242,262 671,493 119,491 1,467 1,034,713
—_EETF At 31st December
+-—A=+—H 2000 253,469 705,651 119,651 1,843 1,080,614
AEEEZRARGEEITOT The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
e At 31st December
+=—HA=+—8H 2001
K AN At cost - - 236,665 2,922 239,587
HEFEME At professional valuation
TEE—F In 2001 242,262 671,493 - - 913,755
242,262 671,493 236,665 2,922 1,153,342
—TEEF At 31st December
+-RA=+—89 2000
A A At cost - - 231,811 3,483 235,294
REEMEE At professional valuation
—ANE In 1998 - 740,871 - - 740,871
ZEEEF In 2000 253,469 - - - 253,469

253,469 740,871 231,811 3,483 1,229,634
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= BEEE® 23. FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

REMERTERBYRESTUSE Investment properties and premises were revalued on 31st December 2001 on an
ARt ETR T —F+A open market value basis by an independent professional chartered surveyor, Knight
T+ —HERAAMEEDER - Frank.

BEAERERARIBITZITEMURAE Had the premises of the Group and the Bank been stated at cost less accumulated
REEITEIE  EREEES A depreciation, the carrying amount of the premises would have been HK$487,125,000
487,125,000#(2000 - (2000: HK$493,210,000) and HK$484,338,000 (2000: HK$490,353,000) respectively.

493,210,000/ 7T) £484,338,0007%
7€ (2000 : 490,353,000 7T) °

EEETeEREsE AUTEREE The potential amount of deferred tax on the revalued assets has not been quantified
EfEMBE G 522 IEAERIE - as the revaluation difference does not constitute a timing difference.
HEMERTE RRZEBRE - The net book value of investment properties and premises comprises:
2001 2000
REWE HEYE
Investment iTE  Investment TR
£E Group Properties Premises Properties Premises
TR EERE Leaseholds
EEBTEHELD Held in Hong Kong
(+ZA+5) on medium-term lease
(between 10 - 50 years) 242,262 671,516 253,469 705,674
EEEAINEIELY Held outside Hong Kong
(+ER+5F) on medium-term lease
(between 10 - 50 years) 637 812 879 1,548
242,899 672,328 254,348 707,222
2001 2000
rREyE HEYE
investment fTE  Investment 1TEE
R1T Bank Properties Premises Properties Premises
AR Leaseholds
EEBFEELY Held in Hong Kong
(+ZR+%) on medium-term lease
(between 10 - 50 years) 242,262 671,493 253,469 705,651
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T HmERERTER

RoBEE-F+-_F=+—-B2 X
#HEE RBEREIABRET=HER
5 BRERBREMAEESHBEA
6,636,119,000% (2000 :
3,488,996,000/#5T) (M3xHF)

HEH - BFEFRZEE

RZFE—FE+ZRBR=Z+—82"
AR I AR TE RS & I CRE R T
MEBEESRAMARES (M
T MBEREELEReRESR
Fel M+ D) - FEERSRNE
] (Mizz+5) - [FEDNGES] (0
+/0 RIFEFIEBERBRNES] FiE
U BVEE © ©RIA1,387,190,00085T
(2000 :2,812,000,0007T)
2,024,549,0005 7T (2000 : 824,887,000/
JT) + 432,928,000% (2000 :
865,821,000/ 7T) k781,427,000 7T
(2000 : #8) -

TR BEER

24. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND ACCRUALS

Included in “Other accounts and accruals” as at 31st December 2001 is a short
position in treasury bills, treasury notes and other public sector debt securities
totalling HK$6,636,119,000 for the Group and the Bank (2000: HK$3,488,996,000)
(Note 25).

25. ASSETS PLEDGED

Included in “Cash and short-term funds” (Note 12), “Trading securities” (Note 15),
“Held-to-maturity securities” (Note 18) and "Non-trading securities” (Note 19) as at
31st December 2001 are assets amounting to HK$1,387,190,000 (2000:
HK$2,812,000,000), HK$2,024,549,000 (2000: HK$824,887,000), HK$432,928,000
{2000: HK$865,821,000) and HK$781,427,000 (2000: HK$Nil) respectively pledged
by the Group and the Bank to secure short positions of treasury bills and other public
sector debt securities of the Group and the Bank which are subject to sale and

repurchase agreements (Note 24).

26. LOAN CAPITAL

EEREIT Group and Bank 2001 2000
TE7.5%MR201MEZEBMEEER 7.5% Fixed rate subordinated bonds due 2011 974,719 -

THRITARNERRRETLHEERMES
NEEER 2 REHABRERSFUL -

BEERRERTRITN BT —F=A
Tt NRBETEALHEE
125,000,000 ELEEFERZZH LT
WIRFEH T RELTRERE - tH
EEER _E-——F=ZR=+N\BE
B 2EUEEE AT RE=A"
THAE - BRTHREEEREED  §
BRTEAE  SFNE—R - NERE
WAREEBEEEEELD - REAFR
FHNEERIAERETRFEEES
BEM=ZBTABCRERT - BES
EEEREERRAE  RRITAR
HBUBEEONANERENERE
FEERAA (EIERRD) ]I - ARITIFE
2 B IRTTAN LA IS EAS HOLAE R
BEHBETEAN SR A UESRITEER
BAREREZENIT SN RER -

The loan capital having an original maturity of more than five years is raised by the
Bank for the development and expansion of its businesses.

Loan capital represents US$125,000,000 7.5% subordinated bonds qualifying as Tier
2 capital of the Bank issued on 28th March 2001 which are listed on the Luxembourg
Stock Exchange. Thé bonds will mature on 28th March 2011 with an optiona!
redemption date falling on 29th March 2006. interest at 7.5% is payable annually’
from the issue date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the bonds are not
redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and the bonds will bear interest at the then
prevailing 5 years US Treasury rate plus 369.75 basis points. The Bank may, subject to
the prior approval of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, redeem the bonds in whole
but not in part, at par either on the optional redempticn date or for taxation reascns.
An interest rate swap contract to swap the fixed interest rate payment liability of the
bonds to floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with an

international bank.




Tt BRR 27. SHARE CAPITAL

R-IBEEEFER-_STEHF
t+t=A=+—-8

At 31st December

2001 and 2000

EEEEITRARKET - Authorised, issued and fully paid:
8,000,000 AR E:@A% - 8,000,000 ordinary shares of
HREEI100E T HK$100 each 800,000
TN H#E 28. RESERVES
BENE
BiEGE TE RE

Investment EfRE EftfiE
BAfEE  Properties  Premises Investments ~REE  RERR

2001 Capital Revaluation Revaluation Revaluation General  Retained i
£B Group Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve  Earnings Total
ZET-5-R-B" At Tst January 2001 as

A2 previously reported 4,968 29,933 321,002 (23,785) 700,254 1,996,528 3,028,900
g LR Effect of adopting

ER A H A7 SSAP 8 (Revised)

(isz— (R H0) {Note 1(r) - - - - - 152,720 152,720
ZEE-£-F—-BEH] At st January 2001 as restated 4,968 29,933 321,002 (23,785) 700,254 2,149,248 3,181,620
FRESEARNESH Change in fair value of

NYEZ2E non-trading securities - - - 33,631 - - 33,631
DEFEBEEERBMES  Disposal of non-trading securities - - - (10,551) - - (10,551)
é?ﬁﬁ\iﬁ Reclassification - 12,740 (12,740) - - - -

2EERE Deficit on revaluation of properties - (17.797) (155) - - - (17,952}
ZEFHF Profit for the year - - - - - 884,431 884,431
ZZRTERR 2000 Final dividend paid

RERE (BE+-) {Note 11) - - - - - (152,720)  (152,720)

TE-FEk 2001 Interim dividend paid

R E (T -) {Note 11) - - - - - {200,000)  (200,000)
“EZ-£4+-A=+-8 At31st December 2001 4,968 24,876 308,107 (705) 700,254 2,680,959 3,718,459
FTR Representing:

ZET-F+ZR Retained earnings

=t+-HARE A at 31st December 2001 2,440,959
“SZR-EREREME 2001 Final dividend proposed

(fitzE+—) {Note 11) 240,000
“8Z-F4+-F=+-0 At31st December 2001 2,680,959
ﬁf‘&WE ] Bank and subsidiaries - 24,876 308,107 (705) 700,254 2,691,063 3,723,595

RHEE Jaintly controlled entities - - - - - (20,000) {20,000)

%%27 Associates ' 4,968 - - - 9,896 14,864

ZBB-FTZH=t+-F At31st December 2001 4,968 24,876 308,107 (705) 700254 2,680,959 3,718,459
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HA - RE@® 28.

RESERVES (Continued)

RENE
BB E BE
Investment  EfffifE ERERE
Properties  Premises Investments — —®fiff = REERH
2001 Revaluation Revaluation Revaluation General  Retained it
®iT Bank Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve  Earnings Total
—FE-%5-f-8/ At 1st January 2001

WHER as previously reported 30,813 321,002 (23,785) 693,304 1,945,572 2,966,906
Ravetr gl Net effect of adopting

EnB(BE) 2¥92E  SSAP 9(Revised)

(M=) (Note 1{r)) - - - - 149,220 149,220
ZET-F-F—EBEE At lstlanuary 2001 as restated 30,813 321,002 (23,785) 693,304 2,094,792 3,116,126
FBIEEERRNES Change in fair value of

RFEZEE non-trading securities - - 34,831 - - 34,831
HEFREEERIZNES  Disposal of non-trading securities - - (11,751} - - {(11,751)
EFHH Reclassification 12,740 {12,740) - - - -
WEERHE Deficit on revaluation of properties (17,555) {155) - - - (17,710)
RERET Profit for the year - - - - 923,857 923,857
ZETEFRER 2000 Final dividend paid

REkRE Mg+—) (Note 11) - - - - (152,720}  (152,720)
“TE-50K 2001 Interim dividend paid

RERE (HE+—) (Note 11) - - - - {200,000)  (200,000)
“EE-FE+ZH=1+-H At31st December 2001 25,998 308,107 (705) 693,304 2,665,929 3,692,633
RRR Representing:

“ZT-F+-A=1+—8 Retained earings at

REAM 31st December 2001 2,425,929
“EF-FHEEREKRE 2001 Final dividend proposed

B s+—) (Note 11) 240,000
“EF-F+-HB=1+-8 At31st December 2001 2,665,929
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TN RFRE@® 28. RESERVES (Continued)
RENE
Efifi% 7E RE
Investment  EfifH4E EffE
BAf##% Properties  Premises Investments —REE  RERH
2000 Capital Revaluation Revaluation Revaluation General  Retained it
3 Group Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve  Earnings Total
I At 1st January 2000 as

HETE previously reported 3,170 27,105 330,029 (36,257) 700,254 1,584,183 2,608,484
FaSHEREL Effect of adopting

ENF(ET) 258 SSAP 9 (Revised)

(Bisr— (sl {Note 1(r) - - - - - 89,000 89,000
“TEEE-R-BEER At st)anuary 2000 as restated 3,170 27.105 330,029 (36,257) 700,254 1,673,183 2,697,484
EREEERRNES Change in fair value of

ATEZEY non-trading securities 1,798 - - 16,571 - - 18,369
HEFBEEEREMES  Disposal of non-trading securities - - - (4,099) - - {4,099)
R Amount written down - - (3,893) - - - (3,893)
MESEEE Surplus on revaluation of properties - 2,828 - - - - 2,828
HETE Disposal of premises - - {5,134) - - 3,638 {1,496)
REERF Profit for the year - - - - - 759,787 759,787
—AANEBRRBRE 1999 Final dividend paid - - - - - (89,000) (89,000)
ZEEZTEER 2000 Interim dividend paid

hERE FET-) {Note 11) - - - - - (198360)  (198,360)
“EEEEFTZR=+—H8 At 31st December 2000 4,968 29,933 321,002 (23,785) 700,254 2,149,248 3,181,620
ETRR Representing:

Z2TEF Retained earnings

F+ZAZ+—BEEAF &t 31st December 2000 1,996,528
“ETEFHRERERE 2000 Final dividend proposed

(HigEt+—) (Note 11) 152,720
ZEEEET-RZT—H At 31st December 2000 149,248
RITRHBAF Bank and subsidiaries - 29,933 321,002 (23,785) 700,254 2,135,669 3,163,073
BAAT Associates 4,968 - - - - 13,579 18,547
“EEFE+ZAZ+—H At 31st December 2000 4,968 29,933 321,002 (23,785) 700,254 2,149,248 3,181,620
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TN FEE@ 28. RESERVES (Continued)

RENE
EfRE 78 RE
Investment ~ EftRfE  ERRE
Properties  Premises Investments  —RfifE  RKE2F

2000 Revaluation Revaluation Revaluation General  Retained £t
&7 Bank Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve  Earnings Total
_EERF-F-H- At 1st January 2000 as

THE%R previously reported 27,778 330,028 (36,257) 693,304 1,548,792 2,563,646
FREHERER Net effect of adopting

FNH B 2FBFE  SSAP I (Revised)

(M- (RED) (Note 1(r)) - - - - 82,000 82,000
“ZETE-A-BEES At Ist January 2000 as restated 27,778 330,029 (36,257) 693304 1,630,792 2,645,646
REERNMFIZR Profit for the year as previously reported - - - - 744,222 744222
e EREs Effect of adopting

BENY(BR) 2 &8 SSAP 9 (Revised)

(W —(aH) (Note 1(r)) - - - - 3,500 3,500
REFEMEET Profit for the year as restated - - - - 747722 747,722

FEFERRBAES Change in fair value of

ATEZEE) non-trading securities - - 16,571 - - 16,571
HEIFREEEREMES  Disposal of non-trading securities - - (4,099) - - (4,099)
Wiz Amount written down - (3,893) - - - (3,893)
MESHEE Surplus on revaluation of properties 3,035 - - - - 3,035
HETE Disposal of premises - (5,134) - - 3,638 (1,496)
—AAAEDIRRBES 1998 Final dividend paid - - - - (89,000) {89,000)
“EETHFER 2000 interim dividend paid

FERS EE+-) {Note 11) - - - - (198,360)  {198,360)
—TEFE+-AZ+—H At31st December 2000 30,813 321,002 (23,785) 693,304 2,094,792 3,116,126
RER Representing:

ZEEEEZAZ+H—8  Retained eamings at

RERH 31st December 2000 1,942,072
“EETEERERE 2000 Final dividend proposed

WisE+—) (Note 11) 152,720
“EFFE+-AZ+—EB At 31st December 2000 2,094,792
P ZEENRERERERITEE The above capital reserve was created by the premises revaluation reserve booked in
HEENIRE B EEATAER - h— an associate and the general reserve is transferred from retained earnings in previous
MEBDNLIFEZREZNPE years.

@ °
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Th -~ FIEHER 29. MATURITY PROFILE
-£GUT . FEHHUT
BRB=EA ERB-¥F
BB =EARUT  1yearor  Syearsor EFLE
2001 Repayable 3 months less but over less but over After BEHAE &%
£B Group On demand orless 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
Assets
Treasury bills - 865,392 2,261,727 - - - 3,127,119
HE Certificates of deposit held - - 69,178 455,588 - - 524,766
L& Advances to customers 5,387,289 3,745,881 2543218 6752639 9,842,566 611,084 28,882,677
F0E: Debt securities included in:
FEERENES - Trading securities - - 344,631 2,526,949 108,175 - 2,979,755
HEEs - Held-to-maturity securities - 682,137 - 3315525 436,293 - 4433955
EEERRNES - Non-trading securities - 749,418 160,925 2,430,506 2,472,384 3,754 5,816,987
5387289 6,042,828 5379679 15481207 12,859,418 614,838 45,765,259
=L Liabilities
SOREReEEE Deposits and balances of banks
FEREs and other financial institutions 103,445 839,422 1,287 - - - 944,154
EPNER TH HE Current, fixed, savings and other
REMZF deposits of customers 6,732,517 22,789,975 2,199,868 187,696 - - 31,910,056
CETHEHE Certificates of deposit issued - 100,000 1,170,606 4,381,584 - - 5,652,130
6,835,962 23,729,397 3,371,761 4,569,280 - - 38,506,400
—FHHUT . EEHUT
BRA=ME (BE-F
BESR =@ARUT  tyearor  Syearsor LFNUE
2001 Repayable 3 months less but over less but over After SEHHBE &%
81T Bank On demand orless 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
43 Assets
BEEES Treasury bills - 865392 2,261,727 - - - 3127119
ERTRAMSRER Placements with banks and
A-E+=f@AME other financial institutions
HaER maturing between one
and twelve months - 30,000 - - - - 30,000
BENERE Certificates of deposit held - - 69,178 455,588 - - 524,766
SERFER Advances to customers 5,386,793  3,737450 2,521,446 6,727,670 9,842,566 610,685 28,826,610
BREFEE: Debt securities included in:
-HEERRBAES - Trading securities - - 344,631 2,526,949 108,175 - 2,979,755
-BEHEES ~ Held-to-maturity securities - 682,137 - 3315525 436,293 - 4,433,955
~FFEREREHES - Non-trading securities - 749,418 160,925 2430506 2,472,384 3,754 5,816,987
5386,793 6,064,397 5357907 15,456,238 12,859,418 614,439 45,739,192
=L Liabilities
BORAEREE Deposits and balances of banks
FH R and other finandial institutions 136,309 839,422 1,287 - - - 977,018
ZROAR-TH-HE  Cunent, fixed, savings and
RERER other deposits of customers 6,746,111 22,789,975 2,199,868 187,696 - - 31,923,650
BEINFRE Certificates of deposit issued - 100,000 1,170,606 4,381,584 - - 5,652,190
6,882,420 23,729,397 3,371,761 4,569,280 - - 38,552,858
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29. MATURITY PROFILE (Continued)

~EFUT . HEFUT
BRB=EF (RB-F
BRER Z@EARKUT  1yearor  Syearsor ENHE
2000 Repayable 3 months less but over less but over After SHEAM £%
£8 Group On demand orless 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
-1 Assets
BEES Treasury bills - 1,574,302 1,743,376 - - - 3,317,678
BRENEIE Certificates of deposit held - - 273,941 73,941 - - 347,882
BERFER Advances to customers 4743176 3519850 2,295,978 6,159,362 12,022,981 688,870 29,436,217
EBEsaE: Debt securities included in:
-REEERRNES - Trading securities - 201,939 219,458 453,670 630,307 - 1,505,374
-BEHEEE - Held-to-maturity securities - 1,196,738 1,236,642 2,070,047 2,602,657 - 7,106,084
~¥REEERENES ~ Non-trading securities - 17,699 18,454 202,557 391,251 3,753 633,714
4749176 6,510,528 5,787,849 8,959,577 15,647,196 692,623 42,346,949
=L Liabilities
RITRA i S R Deposits and balances of banks
FERER and other finandial institutions 48,584 710,832 429 - - - 759,855
EPHER TH HE Current, fixed, savings and other
REMER depasits of customers 5,830,605 23119319 2,308,770 136,193 - - 31,394,887
ERANEHE Certificates of daposit issued - 100,000 1770488  4,224.31 - - 6,094,799
5,878,198 23,930,151 4.079,687 4,360,504 - - 38,248,541
—E%HUT, HEZUT -
BRA=fA {BEBE-F
BEEHR =@ARMT  1yearor Syearsor RELE
2000 Repayable 3 months less but over less but over After EBZHAH At
B Bank On demand orless 3 months 1year 5 years Undated Total
E Assets
BERES Treasury bills - 1,574,302 1,743,376 - - - 3,317,678
ERITREMSRER - Placements with banks and other
R-E+-HARY financial institutions maturing
BHEE between one and twelve months - 111,000 - - - - 111,000
RENERE Certificates of deposit held - - 273,941 73,941 - - 347,882
ZEEFER Advances to customers 4,747,509 3,505,718 2,260,192 6,092,395 12,022,981 687,959 28,316,754
BEREARE: Debt securities included in:
-HEEERBNES - Trading securities - 201,939 219,458 453,670 630,307 - 1505374
-RENBES - Held-to-maturity securities - 1,196,738 1,236,642 2070047 2,602,657 - 7106084
~-FBHETERENES — Non-trading securities - 17,699 18,454 202,557 391,251 3,753 633,714
4,747,509 6,607,396 5,752,063 8,892,610 15,647,196 691,712 42,338,486
8% Liabilities
ROREM 2SR Deposits and balances of banks and
FRRES other financial institutions 121,265 710,832 429 - - - 832,526
RPHER TH  HE Current, fixed, savings and ather
REMER deposits of customers 5845189 23119319 2,308,770 136,193 - - 31,409,471
BEANEHE Certificates of deposit issued - 100,000 1,770,488 4,224,311 - - 6,094,799
5,966,454 23,930,151 4.079,687 4,360,504 - - 38,336,796
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30. BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with the ultimate

holding company detailed as follows:

Group and Bank 2001 2000

BEEMER  EH - HE
REMIFR

AERBERNER RRRRAZRNE
DEIZ & R

Current, fixed, savings and
other deposits of customers 2,840 22,994

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with fellow subsidiaries

detailed as follows:

EERET Group and Bank 2001 2000
BelkEBEs Cash and short-term funds:
BeREEITREM Cash and balances with banks
S EEESS and other financial institutions 91 171
A RBETFR Money at call and short notice 204 -
295 171
ERITREMEREREN—Z Placements with banks and other financial
+Z A A BN TF institutions maturing between one and twelve months - 36,102
SHEEFEAMEMES Advances to customers and other accounts - 597
295 36,870
RITREMESRMBE Deposits and balances of banks and
R EES other financial institutions 660,077 433,280
BENAER - €8 REXHMEFR Current, fixed, savings and other deposits of customers 99,513 111,106
EHMBRE RIEIR Other accounts and accruals 841 3,758
760,431 548,144

EERERNEREBEESRITNE

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with subsidiaries of the

NBIZEE  FEAIT Bank detailed as follows:
/1T Bank 2001 2000
RehESHES - Cash and short-term funds:
ReRERITREM Cash and balances with banks and
SRR R other financial institutions 4,834 9,934
BAREHEER Money at call and short notice 25,000 46,000
29,834 55,934
ERITREMEREEN—Z Placements with banks and cther financial
+ToEARIENTFR institutions maturing between one and twelve months 30,000 111,000
FEEFEFREMESR Advances to customers and other accounts 169 1,252
60,003 168,186
|MITREM S EEE Deposits and balances of banks and
(X ST other financial institutions 33,061 72,671
BEENER - EH - #ERHMER Current, fixed, savings and other deposits of customers 13,594 14,584
HibBR H RFEE Other accounts and accruals 1 26
46,666 87,281
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30. BALANCES WiTH GROUP COMPANIES (Continued)

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with associates detailed

as follows:

EERET Group and Bank 2001 2000
ReEkEHEE Cash and short-term funds:
ReRERTREEMESE Cash and balances with banks and
MBS tR other financial institutions 1 21
FERIPNE R CREE N Money at call and short notice 26,333 16,517
26,334 16,538
ZEERFEREAMES Advances to customers and other accounts 4 8
26,338 16,546
RITR AL EEIE Deposits and balances of banks and
Tk other financial institutions 220,773 173,870
HiRE RTEIE Other accounts and accruals 44 166
220,817 174,036

H— BHRABER
BEREENEHEPIE 1618 (4B) &
FIEFTERTERABZ HEEREL
T

31. LOANS TO OFFICERS

Particulars of loans made by the Bank to officers disclosed pursuant to section

161B(4B) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

TZTA=+t—H&H%
Balance outstanding at

FRERBSER
Maximum balance
31st December during the year
2001 2000 2001 2000

R RFBEHRBE Aggregate amount outstanding

in respect of principal and interest 121,020 95,948 234,355 148,147
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M= BERERNIZIER 32. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(F) A EBRBRE {a) Contingent liabilities and commitments
RIBEAKABEREREZSHES - The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
Bmanh ’ contingent liability and commitment:
EEREBIT Group and Bank 2001 2000
EEEERE R Direct credit substitutes 67.087 75,149
A SR 2 ATER Transaction related contingencies 14,014 34,060
M SIER K ATHE Trade-related contingencies 859,371 731,291
HfngdE  ERAHRE: Other commitments with an original maturity of:
— PR —F R EGEEUE - under 1 year or which are
unconditionally cancellable 17,741,695 14,984,965
——ERKE -1 year and over 740,487 509,360
19,422,654 16,334,825
(Z) t7ETH (b) Derivatives
BIEEAETEZREANSESE The following is a summary of the aggregate notional contract amounts of each
AT significant type of derivatives:
EEXS Fapibnd ) =
Trading Hedging Total
EEREIT Group and Bank 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
ExEH Exchange rate contracts
BERRHEEAY Forward and futures contracts 341,297 2,205,021 16,323,744 19,690,743 16,665,041 21,895,764
& e 2 Currency swaps - - 57,703 57,718 57,703 57,718
SHNEBRESD Foreign exchange opticn contracts
~BNEHEE - Currency options purchased 437,773 20,250 - - 437,773 20,250
—EHEWEE ~ Currency options written 437,853 20,355 - - 437,853 20,355

1,216,923 2,245,626 16,381,447 19,748461 17,598,370 21,994,087

FELE Interest rate contracts
EBREEEH Forward and futures contracts - - 9,304,892 7,212,021 9,304,892 7,212,021
FlEEE Interest rate swaps - - 3,166,208 1,840,226 3,166,208 1,840,226
FEBESH Interest rate option contracts
~a R ~ Options written - - 1,169,663 - 1,169,663 -
- - 13,640,763 9,052,247 13,640,763 9,052,247
Hit a8 Other contracts
EREEEEESN Equity index futures contracts 16,896 - 14,435 - 31,331 -
EaitsiEen Equity option contracts
—BAEE - Options purchased 71,424 - - - 71,424 -
—hHEE - Options written 71,424 - - 50,426 71,424 50,426

159,744 14,435 50,426 174,179 50,426
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32. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)
(b) Derivatives (Continued)

The trading transactions include positions arising from the execution of trade orders
from customers or transactions taken to hedge these positions.

As at 31st December, the credit risk weighted amounts and replacement costs of the
above off-balance sheet exposures, without taking into account the effect of bilateral

netting arrangements that the Group and the Bank entered into, are as follows:

2001 2000

EERK ZERE

miEsEE i EE
Credit risk EERE Credit risk BERE
weighted Replacement weighted  Replacement
EERET Group and Bank amount cost amount cost

HRBEREE Contingent liabilities and commitments 582,207 395,358

PIET AR Derivatives

[EEH K Exchange rate contracts 111,927 347,158 75,484 131,837
MEESH Interest rate contracts 24,766 89,772 13,398 35,163
Hi& 4 Other contracts 1,067 253 - -
137,760 437,183 88,882 167,000

719,967 484,240

EHERERETEERBREER
N8 - WTIRERELBEEE -

EE R INHEEREE TR B IRIT KD
FoWARRBESZREERMBELZ
I E - MAtEMB 2 HEANRRT
REE T REEES N AR -

BEEMRAEDIEETEGE  HEER
ITHENMESHURA (BREHT T
BITEE®HE)  TUEEEREH
S HETENE - EERATRER
ARREEREEREANEENREE
[ENo3 ok - g

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date. They do not represent the amounts at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts which have been calculated in
accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued
by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The amounts calculated are dependent upon
the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of

contract.

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts which have a positive value
when marked to market (should the counterparty default on its obligations) and is
obtained by marking to market contracts with a positive value. Replacement cost is
considered to be a close approximation of the credit risk for these contracts at the
balance sheet date.
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H= FRERSRBLEERWE 33. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(F) HIBREE#E 2 EE R FEREE (a) Reconciliation of operating profit after provisions to net cash outfiow
EBER LB RR from operating activities
2001 2000
HEREHEEZ BB RT] Operating profit after provisions 863,149 847,765
ERRRERER Provisions for bad and doubtful debts 404,790 303,278
R UL El 18 7 BRI F R Advances written off net of recoveries (328,749) (301,515)
e Depreciation 59,154 54,926
WEE DRI 2R BRI A Dividend income from an associate (1,551) -
EEITEBREERZFEZ N Interest expense on loan capital issued 42,380 -
2T EFEREN S X Interest expense on certificates of deposit issued 296,232 368,455
ZEANLEHNREES S Change in treasury bills maturing beyond three months (518,351) 172,093
BEZEEC#E) Change in trade bills (81,636) 54,716
FRiEERECE Change in certificates of deposit held {176,884) 20,349
BIEEERGRNEL® Change in trading securities {1,470,816) (1,302,267)
ZEREFERREMER 22T Change in advances to customers and other accounts 472,844  (2,598,924)
BERHEEZE Change in held-to-maturity securities (3,.856,563) (2,137,831)
EFREEERGCNBEZE Change in non-trading securities 1,547,815 {9,280)
FEURES & N TIFIAZ & Change in amount due from an associate {2,513) (4,154)
HEEGIEBIEEZE Change in investments in jointly controlled entities (17,200) -
=EARLEBANRITREEMER Change in deposits and balances of banks
BETRRESRZE and other financial institutions maturing
beyond three months 858 (69,455)
EFHER - EH  HER Change in current, fixed, savings and
Hutzm oz EE other deposits of customers 515,169  (1,403,416)
Emamr Change in other liabilities 2,024,182 4,389,344
fE R AR Exchange adjustments (681) 9,848
REERASHE TR Net cash outflow from operating activities (228,371) (1,606,068)

(Z) TEHFREXH

BT —F  6,562,076,0008 T2
BEEEARREEREESEB AR
TEEFRRNES - HIERFTIFE
EEA e

(b) Major non-cash transaction

in 2001, debt securities of HK$6,562,076,000 were transferred from held-to-maturity
securities portfolio to non-trading securities portfolio as detailed in Note 7 to the

accounts.
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M= GERSRELER 33. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FiiaT () (Continued)
(A) FABEBEE S (c)  Analysis of changes in financing during the year
BEITH BERTH
BEEX FRE
Loan Certificates
Capital  of Deposit &5t
Issued Issued Total
—ZETF—EFE—R—B#&7TF At 1st January 2001 - 6,094,799 6,094,799
=y fﬁﬁmu/\/(m ) FEE Net cash inflow / (outflow) from financing 974,863 (442,072) 532,791
EXEE K Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (144) (537) (681)
—EE-F+-H=+—-8#&%= At 31st December 2001 974,719 5,652,190 6,626,909
—EEEF-A-ART At 1st January 2000 _ 4457022 4,457,022
BMERSRAFE Net cash inflow from financing - 1,630,622 1,630,622
Ry o Effect of foreign exchange rate changes - 7,155 7.155
TEERTE+_RA=+—B&"F At 31st December 2000 - 6,094,799 6,094,799
(T) B2REZEEYLEGZ W (d)  Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents
2001 2000
B RERITTRAMESREE Cash and balances with banks and
) #E e other financial institutions 1,065,353 383,855
FERSIDSE SRR E R 4 Money at call and short notice 2,525,395 2,800,160
BEERSRAE=ZEAUANREES Treasury bills with original maturity within three months 865,392 1,574,302
EARERAE=ERUAMEREITREM Deposits and balances of banks and other
& RSB TR R & financial institutions with original maturity
within three months (942,867) (759,426)

3,513,273 3,998,991
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34, CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS
{a) Capital commitments

Capital commitments outstanding as at 31st December not provided for in the

B ERRENT accounts were as follows:

EERET Group and Bank 2001 2000

CEOE R EE Contracted but not provided for 6,644 16,269

CDHUEBREYD Authorised but not contracted for 1.245 1,865
7,889 18,134

(Z) BAESE
FEER+ A=+ B TR
ZEEBOTMRAREN 2 HEBEH
fTAR@EmT

{b) Lease commitments

At 31st December the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

EEREST Group and Bank 2001 2000
T RERE Land and buildings:

— —F LA ~ Not later than one year 48,350 47,837

——FLBEERE — Later than one year and not later than five years 45,463 74,824

— A F LR — Later than five years - 846

93,813 123,507

HE - BEEALZXS

EREEEHEBEUE T RES
Pl T2 sRpea e g - AERITIULEBL
BBEALZRBENHEE - MAK
BELAFEREEFRAR RIS
B —=EMBARIRAHEREH
FEEMEALZZ Y BIEEES
EATE R A ©

MR BRERERAF

AERTT 2 AR DB BT B EMAK
MZ EWRE — RAEREERER

NI

M BREBES

FEREER ST _F=-ANBKE
=EES -

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

No disclosure of related party transactions is made as the Bank has relied on an
exemption provided by SSAP 20. The Group is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Dah Sing
Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”) and DSFH prepares consolidated financial
statements which include the disclosure of related party transactions.

36. ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The ultimate holding company is Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited, a listed
company incorporated in Hong Kong.

37. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 4th March 2002.
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@ FERITER:

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

accounts.

Advances to customers

0] Non-performing loans:

RBEERE

[=] e

% of Total

2001 Advances

The following information relates to the Group and is disclosed as part of the
accompanying information to the accounts and does not form part of the audited

NON-PERFORMING, OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

HREERE

Btk

% of Total

2000 Advances

ByuasE
CERRERER

BEERRTE

BRFE

(i) BHAREBER:

Gross advances
Specific provisions made

Market value of security held

Interest in suspense

(ii) Overdue advances:

602,714 2.09
{264,116)
338,598
328,420
53,123

HBRERE

Batk

% of Total

2001 Advances

666,535 2.26
(164,161)
502,374
442,714
63,019

St gz

Btk

% of Total

2000 Advances

BEREESRER
AR EERER
NERARLEE—F
—ERLE

LHERZMEFT
FEERD

BRERBBMERAE
HEA T E

BERBHER

B LRSS

Gross advances overdue for

Six months or less but over three months 177,754 0.62

One year or less but over six months

Over one year

The amount on which interest is still

being accrued

Market value of security held against the

secured advances

Secured overdue advances
Unsecured overdue advances

Specific provisions made

155

113,761 0.39
191,569 0.66

483,084 1.67

60,536

308,015

290,424
192,660

182,731

256,138 0.87
78,746 0.27
264,913 0.90

599,797 2.04

106,463

405,506

402,331
197,466

155,858
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1. NON-PERFORMING, OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

(4) {Continued)
BEEEFEHN (B Advances to customers (Continued)
(i) BHXERERRTBITER (iii) Overdue advances are reconciled to non-performing loans
HEREOT : as foliows:
2001 2000
ERGEEE=®A Advances which are overdue for more than
three months 483,084 599,797
e BEA=EASKR T ZTREITER Add: non-performing loans which are overdue
for three months or less 107,822 8,425
oo REEZ AEITER Add: non-performing loans which are
not yet overdue 20,442 61,426
e KEEEFREET Add: rescheduled advances net of amounts
ABEBERANZ &5 included in overdue advances 51,902 103,350
W BEEBE=EA 0 BINERS Less: advances which are overdue for more
MBZER than three months and on
which interest is still being accrued (60,536) (106,463)
TEBITER Non-performing loans 602,714 666,535
(iv) REEEF(BHRBRIFER LR {iv) Rescheduled advances {net of those which have been overdue for
H(RBHBE=EALL over three months and reported in Note (ii) above):
EREBEER
1B R ERREE BB IREE
Baott Bokk
% of Total % of Total
2001 Advances 2000 Advances
MEHBER Rescheduled advances 268,364 0.93 460,574 1.56
B &R REE Specific provisions made 20,349 25,523

MoFFEE+ A=+ -HAR=®
TF+ - A=+ BUEETRT
RERBENERIEbEERD
ATET  ABMRESEEE -

There were no advances to banks and financial institutions nor other assets that were

classified under non-performing, overdue and rescheduled assets as at 31st

December 2001 and 31st December 2000
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2. CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND LIQUIDITY RATIOS

2001 2000
ERFRLLE Capital adequacy ratio 17.5% 13.0%
KRBT AR B L& Adjusted capital adequacy ratio 17.4% 12.9%
MEBBEELL X Liquidity ratio 45.0% 44.4%

EAFR LR RARTREOIES
HERBELRERRFET2GEE
HETEH -

BARBRBARFRLERTARER+
TRET—HZESLE - REER
ERUEBZERRBREARTRELRTS
RERESREERMBHIATIS
Els#EFR R AR EFE 1
KRB EEEREF-A=1+—H
ZHGERE -

REBEELERBTARTRYRFE
HE+ -_EASEEANTFIRE
ELL N/ E FHRLRBRITRE
DI RETH -

The capital adeguacy ratio is computed in accordance with the Third Schedule of the
Banking Ordinance and on a consolidated basis as specified by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

The adjusted capital adequacy ratio represents the consolidated ratio of the Group as
at 31st December. The adjusted capital adequacy ratio of each authorized institution
within the Group is computed in accordance with the Guideline "Mzaintenance of
Adequate Capital Against Market Risks” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority. The adjusted ratio takes into account market risk as at 31st December.

The liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s
average liquidity ratio for the twelve months of the financial year for the Bank in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
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CAPITAL BASE AFTER DEDUCTIONS

The capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital
adequacy ratios as at 31st December and reported to the Hong Kong Monetary

AEERHEERZHMIITHT

Authority is analysed as follows:

5B Group 2001 2000
B AR Core capital

HERRN T BERARE Paid up ordinary share capital 860,000 800,000

{15 Reserves 3,128,159 2,681,706
OB AR Total core capital 3,928,159 3,481,706
B hn & 7 Supplementary capital

TH R EMEREEERORE Reserve on revaluation of land and interests in land 229,354 232,084

HHIEREEERENES Reserve on revaluation of holding of securities not

B E L FE held for trading purposes {705) (23,785)

—REREREE General provisions for doubtful debts 264,717 274,586

BEH®REEE Term subordinated debts 974,719 -
AIETE MM NE A B Total eligible supplementary capital 1,468,085 482,885
BRI E R ERARE Total capital base before deductions 5,396,244 3,964,591
EAREREEOMBIES Deductions from total capital base {119,901) (122,701)
TR EMEREWRRE Total capital base after deductions 5,276,343 3,841,890
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4. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

(a) By class of business:

HER

BWERT BARS EEEHR
Commercial Personal Treasury and &
—E22- 2001 Banking Banking  Corporate Total
SERALE (RF BT Total operating income (net of interest expense) 633,346 1,072,867 397,848 2,104,061
NBEE 22857 Operating profit before provisions 484,501 534,289 249,149 1,267,939
MsEBE 2 LERT Operating profit after provisions 405,117 221,576 236,456 863,149
BREETEF Profit before taxation 405,117 221,576 375,077 1,001,770

HEXR

ARRT BARIT SEER
Commercial Personal  Treasury and =h
—TET 2000 Banking Banking Corporate Total
EEWALE RS XE) Total operating income (net of interest expense) 646,874 927,867 354,953 1,929,694
MR 2 EBHA Operating profit before provisions 483,099 418,094 249,850 1,151,043
MEEEE 2 EERT Operating profit after provisions 309,717 277124 260,924 847,765
BB AR Profit before taxation 309,717 277,124 272,081 858,922

BERITEBREBEEITR  E5X
BRE  EERCRRERBMEEFEZE
EIEERBEERS - FEEE
W ORERERMEERIES -

BEARTTEROEEREARZR,FE
BMOAEERTERS  LAAER  BEX
MERARRY - REEFOEE MR
BRRF -

MEEBTIERRBINERYE - PRE
FIREEE - MERWREE  BHR
ATEREEER ASERERE -
SEEBRTEBREMEBINRE

(Z) HEHTHE:

FEEBBNAKZEEEENERR
EREEEREEE  MALEEBBAN
Mz EBERATDREEE  WIER
o mAERERGE -

Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from and the
advance of loans and working capital finance to commercial, industrial and
institutional customers, and the provision of trade financing and receivable financing. .
Hire purchase finance and leasing related to equipment, vehicle and transport

financing are included.

Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from individual
customers and the extension of residential mortgage lending, personal loans,
overdraft and credit card services, the provision of insurance sales and investment

Services.

Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange services and
centralised cash management for deposit taking and lending, interest rate risk
management, management of investment in securities and the overall funding of the
Group. Corporate activities are investment and business operations not directly

identified under other business divisions.

(b) By geographical area:

No geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Group’s revenue is derived
from Hong Kong and over 30% of the Group's assets are originated from business
decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.
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4. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (Continued)

{c) Gross advances to customers by industry sector classified according to

BEXHZELSE the usage of the loan are:
2001 2000
IEeR Industrial, commercial and financial
— IpRER - Property development 447,730 247,580
— YERE — Property investment 2,366,716 2,040,681
— TR - Financial concerns 363,192 219,453
— lREL4L - Stockbrokers 12,512 13,245
— BB ERTEHE ~ Wholesale and retail trade 1,168,226 1,303,074
— Blig - Manufacturing 2,134,177 2,099,579
— EHREHRE — Transport and transport equipment 2,180,592 4,669,011
— Efh — Others 888,068 813,579
9,561,213 11,406,202
A individuals
— EBEIEEEHEEE] - ~ Loans for the purchase of flats in the
(FLAZEEEE Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
RIEEEHEEFNEIETFER Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase Scheme 2,464,066 1,833,809
— BEEAFTEYENER - Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 8,277,027 8,457,202
— EERE® - Credit card advances 2,758,453 2,275,706
— Hib - Others 3,498,757 3,049,969
16,998,303 15,616,686
EEBREHNER Loans for use in Hong Kong 26,559,516 27,022,888
EZEE Trade finance 1,879,976 1,989,595
EERUIMERBER Loans for use outside Hong Kong 443,185 423,734
28,882,677 29,436,217
(T) BEERE {d) Cross-border claims:
“EBE-F+ZHA=+—H Asat31st December 2001 Group
BITREM
SRIBE
Banks and DEHE
other financial Public sector R &%
institutions entities Others Total
Equivalent in millions
BMERBEAET of Hong Kong Dollars
TARE - TRESEEA Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 839 - 267 1,106
tEREE North and South America 823 1,889 3,584 6,296
HEREIEMN Middle East and Africa 1 - - 1
Ed Europe 2,576 - 479 3,055
4,239 1,889 4,330 10,458
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4. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (Continued)

(d) Cross-border claims: (Continued)

£E
—EEEFF-A=+—H Asat3ist December 2000 Group
WITREM
SRS
Banks and NS
other financial  Public sector Hi &E
institutions entities Others Total
Equivalent in millions
BERBEAT of Hong Kong Dollars
TAR - TREEETA Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 1,801 - 112 2,013
LtEREE North and South America 334 1,070 1,668 3,072
B Europe 1,845 - 402 2,247
4,080 1,070 2,182 7,332

EHREEELRERKARNERE
& BERSEHFHMENMmMERER
MR BEFEENERR - —fRm
T EXSZHFNEEREHRETRAR
FHS—HER - SETEER R
TTREIINDTT - MEEEEERTR
MER FemREE 5 —BXREH
HHR—BAR - ERAOEERRMIE
BEEEEE S 2 TN EAE -

i~ ERER

FIRTTHERRBBTEENEEREU
BRMEEREeE AR -

BREEFEIN=KEE - FER
& - TMIBERERSESER - 58
B rELEETRRMNEEES - K
BETENEXET - HESTHEER
BERGEIN S gEERIRrRFE
BE -

AEMA TS AR TIRNIER - &2
TEREARTEERERANZEE
RHREEREBRIINGEHERR S
EBIZIEERE

MBEERMBZEEEEARARITZE
EEER-

The information of cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties
on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the
counterparties after takings into account any transfer of risk. In general, transfer of
risk from one country to another is recognised if the claims against a counterparty are
guaranteed by another party in a different country or if the claims are on an overseas
branch of a bank whose head office is located in a different country. Only regions
constituting 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are disclosed.

5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

The Bank recognises the changing nature of risk and manages it through a well

developed management structure.

Risk management is focused on the three major areas of risk - credit risk, market risk
and liquidity risk. Credit risk occurs mainly in the Bank's credit portfolios comprising
Commercial and Retail lendings, Equipment and Hire Purchase financing, and Treasury
and Financial institutions wholesale lendings.

Market risk arises mainly in Treasury and is associated principally with the Bank's on-
balance sheet positions in the trading book, and off-balance sheet positions taken to
hedge elements of the trading book.

Liquidity risk arises across the Bank's balance sheet.




- BREE@m 5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)

(F) AFRITEEEELIE {a) The risk management structure of Dah Sing Bank

BESQYMEENNRKREES 2 The Board of Directors has the broad overall responsibility for the management of all

EHNET - BRRREHFE B types of risk. The responsibilities of the Board in relation to risk control are:

ENEIBIE

o HLE/ERERIEEES RIREE LAFERR . the approval of the overali strategy and policies to ensure that credit and other
BEERGREAEEEERE risks are properly managed at both the transaction and portfolio levels;
BEERAMRRE

s HBFIEMBIENREBE e the management of risk, both financial and non-financial, conducted through
2 AR ENITERIZES - 8 operational and administrative control systems including the operation of the
%%%Zéé@é’ﬂﬁ 16 ¥E®R Audit Committee; review of key results (against forecasts), operational statistics
EI(LE ST TEAD ,MJFTDBZ% and policy issues; and
Fuﬁ%ﬁf’ﬁﬁ%?’;‘ ;

o HHEEEERANORETE e financial performance by analysis against approved budgets and analysis of
IEATEIRR © variations in key non-financial measures,

THREESEWNETERREEHER The Executive Committee has been delegated the authority to oversee and guide the

FlERMNEINEEZEERTTETETERE management of different risks which are more particularly managed and dealt with
EmTRBEREERE - by Group Risk and different functional committees.
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e HEAERBRITEERERMD
gz 5IA8 -

AEREREENASEOEEN -
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BLNEH - AMBEEXBEERT
EENEEEETHER  MKHEE
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B ARESOMNENER  HER
EEEAEEIREFTHREEEAR
RNFEFRRNEEBME -

5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
(b) The Asset and Liability Management Committee ("ALCO")

The ALCO established by Dah Sing Bank Board is charged with the responsibility of
monitoring and controlling the level of structural balance sheet risk of the Bank and
managing and reporting to the Executive Committee or the Board on key elements in
the balance sheet structure. This covers but is not limited to market risk, liquidity risk,

capital utilization, funding requirements and liquidity.

ALCO meets at least weekly and has responsibility for:

® the allocation of Bank balance sheet risk between individual businesses and

operating divisions;

° the structure of the Bank balance sheet {within any nature of strategy limits
approved by the Board). This includes capital, funding and the proportion of
assets held by Treasury for banking and trading purposes; and

° the approval of transactions for managing the balance sheet and financial
performance of the Bank.

In recognition of the importance of risk management, ALCQO is chaired by the Bank’s
Managing Director. Other members of ALCO include executive directors and senior
executives of the Group responsible for different businesses, financial control and risk
management. The seniority of the members of ALCO coupled with their broad base
of knowledge and experience ensures that it has the authority to deal with any cross
functional issues that require resolution in relation to Bank balance sheet issues.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
{c) Group risk

The independent Group Risk function is responsible for ensuring that policies and
mandates are established for the Group as a whole. Group Risk moniters and reports
Group risk positions to the Board via the Executive Committee, sets standards for
financial risks and data integrity and ensures that the financial risks are fully
considered in the planning and pricing process. Group Risk reviews and approves all
credit exposure policies for the Bank including the approval of exposures to new
markets, economic sectors, organisations, credit products and financial instruments
which expose the Group to credit and related risks. In determining credit policies,
Group Risk takes into account the guidelines established by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority and business direction, and risk adjusted performance of each business.
Group Risk is also represented on the lending or risk committees of the Bank’s

operating divisions and businesses.

The Bank’s risk management expertise continues to advance the overall quality of the
Bank's lending portfolios, and enables the Bank to meet the changing regulatory
requirements and enter into credit exposures with the confidence that it understands
the associated risks and rewards.

The Bank is continuing to evolve its risk management capabilities under the aegis of
the Group Risk Director, increasing the focus of its risk strategy on risk and reward
and returns on capital. The Bank uses a range of risk measurement and analytical
toals in its management of the various risks which it faces in its day-to-day businesses
and these are continually being enhanced and upgraded to reflect the ever-changing
business needs and the requirements of the regulators.

{d) Business division credit committees

Each of the operating Divisions of Dah Sing Bank has its own credit or risk committee
responsible for approving and recommending policies, limits and mandates for risk
control within their respective business areas. This is consistent with the Bank’s
approach of devolving responsibility for risk management to the individual business
areas under the aegis of the Group Risk function. As such, each business credit risk
function reports to both Group Risk and the business area which it supports.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
(e) Credit risk

The Bank attaches high priority to the management of credit risk which arises from
the possibility that borrowing customers or counterparties may default on their
payment obligations associated with lending, treasury and derivative activities
undertaken by the Bank. The Group’s business Divisions each has a risk or credit
committee comprising executive directors of the banking subsidiaries along with
other senior managers of the respective business and Group Risk. These committees
have the responsibility for recommending, formulating and revising credit policy and
procedures under the aegis of Group Risk, as well as the delegated responsibility for
overseeing implementation of credit policies. The credit policies of all of the Bank's
operating Divisions, which define credit extension criteria, guidelines, credit approval,
review and monitoring processes as well as the system for loan classification, credit
scoring and provisioning, are the subject of continuous review to reflect the changing
business environment of the markets in which the Bank operates.

The Bank manages all types of credit risk on a prudent basis, in accordance with the
credit approval and review policies, by evaluating the credit worthiness of different
types of customers and counterparties based on assessment of business, financial,
market, industry sector and collateral information applicable to the types of loans and
counterparty dealings. Credits, where approved, are extended within the limits set out
in the credit policies, for each product, customer or counterparty and are approved by
different levels of management based upon an established authority guide contained
within the credit policy and delegated by the Board of Director. Actual credit
exposures, limits and asset quality are regularly monitored and controlled by
management, the credit committees and Group Risk. The Group’s internal auditors
conduct regular reviews and audits to ensure compliance with credit policies and

procedures.

The individual credit polices also establish policies and processes for approval and
review of new products and activities, together with details of the facility grading, or
credit scoring, processes and provisioning polices.

To avoid concentration of risk, large exposures to individual customers or related
groups are limited to a percentage of the capital base, and advances to industry
sectors are managed within approved limits to achieve a balanced portfolio.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
{e) Credit risk {(Continued)

in order to mitigate the credit risk and, where appropriate, the Bank will obtain
collateral which is secured against the credit facility. The acceptable types of collateral
and their characteristics are established within the credit policies, as are the respective

margins of finance,

Irrespective of whether collateral is taken, all credit decisions are based upon the
customer's cashflow position and ability to repay.

(f) Liguidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity on a prudent basis to ensure that a sufficiently high
liquidity ratio relative to the statutory minimum is maintained throughout the year. As
disclosed in the capital adequacy and liquidity ratios shown above, the average
liquidity ratic of the Bank for the year was well above the 25% minimum ratio set by
the Banking Ordinance.

The Bank’'s ALCO regularly reviews the Bank’s current loan and deposit mix and
changes, funding requirements and projections, and maturity mismatch with the
ongoing monitoring of the liquidity ratio. Appropriate liquidity limits are set and
sufficient liquid assets are held to ensure that the Bank can meet all short-term
funding requirements.

The Bank's funding comprises mainly deposits of customers and certificates of deposit
issued. The issuance of certificates of deposit helps lengthen the funding maturity and
reduce the maturity mismatch. Short-term interbank deposits are taken on a limited
basis and the Bank is a net lender to the interbank market.

(g) Interest rate risk

The Bank’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the funding of fixed-rate loans by
floating rate deposits. When interest rates rise, the interest spread and net interest
income will be affected as interest income generated by the existing fixed-rate loans
will not increase. The Bank's interest rate risk is mitigated in part by the use of off-
balance sheet interest rate hedging instruments to hedge a portion of the Bank’s
fixed-rate loans as determined by ALCO based on consideration of market and

interest rate conditions.
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5 BEEEE@® 5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)

() srERPBE (h) Foreign exchange risk

FIRITAEBHIMNERB AR - The Bank has very limited foreign exchange exposure as foreign exchange positions
RATPR S| BNINERSE RINE and foreign currency balances arising from customer transactions are normally offset
B BEeHEEMMEPRSHm against other customer transactions or transactions with the market. The net
BREEEERE - BRERFE - B exposure positions, both by individual currency and in aggregate, are managed by the
SRS ENS  GEEHEAR Treasury of the Bank on a daily basis within established foreign exchange limits.

SEEIRITTRINE R Y B SEHED 5
EHINERRER o

ERARBINEESREELEAE B Long-term foreign currency funding, to the extent that this is used to fund Hong
BEEAEEEHAIGEREINES O Kong dollar assets, is normally hedged using currency swaps or forward exchange
FRTRESNE BB - agreements to reduce the foreign exchange risk.
LTAEREEEE T -_BE=+—BFff The following is the Group’s net foreign exchange position in individual currency that
BEINEFREENES 2 THUE constitutes 10% or more of the total net position in all foreign currencies as at 31st
HEY December:
2001 2000

Equivalent in millions ET BTt EIT =
EEREEET of Hong Kong Dollars uss Yen uss Yen
IREAE Spot assets 20,457 2,555 21,330 1,103
HERAE Spot liabilities {20,295) {2,570) (21,250) (1,125)
RHEIE A Forward purchases 20,832 3,888 24,667 1,409
REE N Forward sales {19,047) {3,903) (24,123) (1,388)
&/ (52) 858 Net long / (short) position 1,947 (30) 624 1)
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (Continued)
(i)  Market risk

Market risk is the risk of losses in assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet positions
arising from movements in market rates and prices. Generally, the Bank's market risk
is associated with its positions in foreign exchange, debt securities, equity securities
and derivatives in the trading book. Most off-balance sheet derivative positions arise
from the execution of customer-related foreign exchange orders and positions taken
to hedge other elements of the trading book.

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions is managed within risk limits
and guidelines approved by ALCO and the Treasury Risk Committee. Exposures are
measured and monitored on the basis of principal or notional amount, outstanding
balances and stop-loss limits. All market risk trading positions are subject to daily
mark-to-market valuation, monitored and managed by Treasury. Independent
monitoring, checking and trade confirmation are undertaken by a separate Treasury
Risk Management and Control department independent of Treasury Dealing whilst
the Group's Internal Audit performs regular review and testing to ensure compliance
with the market risk limits and guidelines by Treasury and other relevant units. All
exceptions to approved limits have to be reviewed and approved by the appropriate
level of Management or ALCO.
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5. MANAGEMENT OF RISKS {Continued)

(i}  Market risk (Continued)

The average daily revenue earned from the Group's market risk related treasury
activities in 2001 was HK$277,000 (2000: HK$246,000) and the standard deviation
for such daily revenue is HK$2,108,000 (2000: HK$835,000). The following are the
average daily revenue and the standard deviation for daily revenue analysed by

principal dealing activities:

SRR WE mEE
Average daily revenue  Standard deviation
2001 2000 2001 2000
IMNERZ B Foreign exchange dealing 119 138 208 189
S Interest rate dealing 162 108 2,111 784

TERETSRREENTERAS

The following histograms show the frequency of daily revenues related to market-risk

HiER - activities:
2001 2000
[ BE
Number of days Number of days
90 90 e
80 80
70 70
64
61 —
&0 60 T— H
50 50 nH
40 5 40 H H
32 31

30 30 H H

22 24 24
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20and  -15 -1.0 -0.5 0 a5 1.0 1.5 20 2.5 and -2.0and -1.5 -1.0 0.5 0 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 25and
lesser WA (EEHETT)  Revenue (HKS million) above lesser A (E&EBT)  Revenue (HK$ million) above
RTEBET —HETEET B_BEET “EHATEET
BT AL BT B L
TEEARN EREBNHE During the year, the highest daily gain was HK$714,705,000 (2000; HK$8,006,000)

14,705,000 7T (2000 : 8,006,000
FEID) 0 BOKE HEEA7,248,00008
7T (2000 : 1,945,000 & T) °
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and the maximum daily loss was HK$7,248,000 (2000: HK$1,945,000).

(i)  The role of internal Audit

The Group's Internal Audit Division is an independent, objective assurance and
consulting unit which is designed to focus on enhancing and sustaining sound
internal control in all business and operational units of the Group. The Division
directly reports to the Audit Committee which is chaired by an Independent Non-
Executive Director. The Division conducts a wide variety of internal control activities
such as compliance audits and operations and systems reviews to ensure the integrity,

efficiency and effectiveness of the systems of control of the Group.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
DAH SING BANK, LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 107 to 154 which have been prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Hong Kong Companies Crdinance requires the directors to prepare accounts
which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give a true and fair
view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently,

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on
those accounts and to report our opinion to you.

BASIS CF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accerdance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
accounts. [t also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the accounts, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Bank’s and the Group's
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bank and the Group as at 31st December 2001 and of the profit and cash flows
of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 4th March 2002
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Notice is hereby given that the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of Dah Sing

Financial Holdings Limited will be held at 36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre,
108 Gloucester Road, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 23rd April 2002 at 11:00 a.m. for
the following purposes: —

As ordinary business:

1.

To receive and consider the audited financial statements together with

the Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended 31st December

2001.

To declare a final dividend.

To elect seven Directors.

To fix the fees of the Directors for the year ended 31st December 2001.

To appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditors and to autharise the

Directors to fix their remuneration.

As special business:

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as ordinary

resolutions:

6.

"THAT: -

€

(b)

subject to the following provisions of this resolution and pursuant
to section 57B of the Companies Ordinance, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter
defined) of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares in the capital of the Company and to make
or grant offers, agreements and options which might require the
exercise of such power be and is hereby generally and

unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution shall authorise the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to make or
grant offers, agreements and options, which might require the
exercise of such power after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted, issued and
deait with or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted,
issued and dealt with {whether pursuant to an option or otherwise)
by the Directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph {a) of this resolution, otherwise than pursuant to a Rights
issue (as hereinafter defined) or pursuant to any existing specific
authority shall not exceed 20 per cent of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date
of the passing of this resolution and the said approval shall be limited

accordingly; and
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for the purpose of this resolution:

"Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this

resolution until whichever is the earliest of:—

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the

Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual
general meeting of the Company is required by the
Companies Ordinance to be held; and

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of
the Company in general meeting; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by
the Directors of the Company to the holders of shares on the register
of members of the Company on a fixed record date in proportion
to their then holdings of such shares (subject to such exclusions or
other arrangements as the Directors of the Company may deem
necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or having
regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the
requirements of, any recognised regulatory body or any stock
exchange in any territory outside Hong Kong).”

7. "THAT -

(a)

subject to paragraph (b) of this resolution, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter
defined) of all the powers of the Company to repurchase shares in
the capital of the Company (“Shares”) on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) or on any other stock
exchange on which the securities of the Company may be listed
and recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission and the
Stack Exchange for this purpose, subject to and in accordance with
all applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange or any other
applicable stock exchange as amended from time to time, be and is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved;
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(b)  the aggregate nominal amount of the securities of the Company
which the Company is authorised to repurchase pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution shall not exceed 10 per
cent of the Shares of the Company in issue as at the date of the
passing of this resolution and the authority pursuant to paragraph
(a) of this resolution shall be limited accordingly; and

() for the purpose of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this
resolution until whichever is the earliest of -

(i  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the
Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual
general meeting of the Company is required by the
Companies Ordinance to be held; and

(i)  the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of

the Company in general meeting.”

“THAT conditional upon resolutions numbered 6 and 7 set out in this
notice of annual general meeting being duly passed, the general mandate
granted to the Directors of the Company to exercise the powers of the
Company to allot, issue and deal with additional shares in the capital of
the Company pursuant to resolution numbered 6 set out in this notice of
annual general meeting be and is hereby extended by the addition to the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital which may be allotted,
issued and dealt with or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be
allotted, issued and dealt with by the Directors of the Company pursuant
to such general mandate of an amount representing the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company repurchased by the Company
under the authority granted pursuant to resolution numbered 7 set out in
this notice of annual general meeting, provided that such an amount
shall not exceed 10 per cent of the aggregate nominal value of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of the passing of this

resolution.”

By Order of the Board
HL Soo
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 5th March 2002
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Notes:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one
or, under particular case, more proxies to attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy
need not be @ member cf the Company.

A form of proxy for use at the Meeting is printed on the last page of this Annual
Report.

In order to be valid, the instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney
or other authority, if eny, under which it is signed must be lodged at the
registered office of the Company, 36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre, 108
Gloucester Road, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appainted
for the holding of the Meeting (or the adjourned meeting as the case may be).

Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude a member from
attending and voting in person at the Meeting, if he so wishes. If such member
attends the Meeting, his form of proxy will be deemed to have been revoked.

Notice of the Annual General Meeting was made to the public together with the
Company’s final resuits announcement published in South China Morning Post
and Hong Kong Economic Times on Wednesday, 6th March 2002.
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FORM OF PROXY FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2002

I/We
of

being the registered holder of shares of
HK$2.00 each in the share capital of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited hereby appoint* the Chairman of the

Meeting, or

of
as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held at 36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre, 108 Gloucester Road, Hong Kong on Tuesday,
23rd April 2002 at 11:00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

I/We wish this proxy to be used in connection with the undermentioned resolutions in the manner set out below.

Dated: Signature:

Please indicate with a “¥” in the spaces below how you wish the proxy to vote. Unless so instructed, the proxy
will at his discretion vote as he thinks fit or abstain from voting.

RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
L. To adopt the reports and accounts for 2001

To declare a final dividend
To elect seven Directors —
(a) To elect Ronald Carstairs as a Director
(b) To elect Peter G. Birch as a Director
(c) To elect lan Harley as a Director

(d) To elect Masaharu Ikuta as a Director

(e) To elect Gary Pak-Ling Wang as a Director

(f) To elect Tai-Lun Sun (Dennis Sun) as a Director

(g) To elect Mahito Kageyama as a Director
4. To fix the fees payable to Directors for 2001

To appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditors and to authorise the
Directors to fix their remuneration

To approve a general mandate to issue shares

To approve a general mandate to repurchase shares

To extend the general mandate to issue shares by adding repurchased
shares thereto

Notes:

(a) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one or, under particular case, more proxies to
attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not also be a member of the Company.

(b) In the case of a corporation, this form of proxy must be executed either under its common seal or under the hand of
some officer or attorney duly authorised in that behalf.

(c)  The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed must
be lodged at the Registered Office of the Company, 36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre, 108 Gloucester Road, Hong
Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the holding of the Meeting.

(d) Completion and delivery of this form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the Annual General
Meeting if you so wish.

* Delete as appropriate
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